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J E F F E R S O N P A R I S H -^our Mission is: 7 
I n i i i e i A M A ^>"Provide the services, ' 
U U U I S I A N A leadership, and vision to 

improve the qualHy oi life 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT ^ ^̂ ^̂ Ĵ̂  pj.̂ .̂ 

STEVE J. THERiOT ^ ^ ^ ^ *- BOLOTTE. CPA 
PAr?lSH PRESIDSKO- FINANCE DIRECTOR 

June 23, 2010 

Honorable Parish President, Council members, 
and Citizens of Jefferson Pan'sh, Louisiana 

State law requires tliat all local governments in Louisiana publish audited financial statements 
within six months of the close of each fiscal year in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP). Pursuant to these statutes, we hereby issue the Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (CAFR) of Jefferson Parish, Louisiana for the year ended December 31, 2009 for 
your review. 

This report, which complies with alt applicable legal requirements of the Jefferson Parish Charter 
has been combined and condensed wherever possible to provide meaningful and accurate financial 
data, for all of the operations of the Parish (the Reporting Entity) for which the Parish Council 
members have been determined to be accountable. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the 
presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentations, including all disclosures, 
rests with the Parish's management. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material 
respects and are presented in a manner, which falriy sets forth the financial position and results of 
operations of the Parish. Furthermore, we believe that all disclosures necessary to enable the 
reader to gain an understanding of the Parish's financial activities have been included. 

The Parish's independent certified public accountants, the Joint venture of Rebowe & Company, 
CPA's. Kushner, LaGraize, LLC, and Vincent R. Protti Jr., LLC. have examined the accompanying 
financial statements and issued an unqualified ("clean") opinion that the financial statements for the 
fiscal year ended December 31. 2009 of Jefferson Parish, Louisiana, are falriy presented in 
confonnity with GAAP. The independent's auditor's report is located at the front of the financial 
section of this report. 

The independent auditors also performed a 'single audit' of all federal grant awards for 
conformance with the provisions of the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133. The single audit 
and evaluation of the Parish's system of Internal accounting controls are required by generally 
accepted auditing standards. Information related to this single audit is provided in a separate report 
together with comments and recommendations resulting from the assessment of the internal 
accounting controls of Jefferson Parish. These recommendations will be evaluated by 
management and will be implemented to the extent that the additional control objectives are cost 
beneficial to the Parish in relation to the concept of reasonable assurance that assets are properiy 
safeguarded and that financial transactions are properiy recorded. 

^Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD8A) immediately follows the independent's auditor's 
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic 
financial statements. The MD&A complements this letter and should be read in conjunction with it. 
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PROFILE OF THE PARISH OF JEFFERSON 

Jefferson Parish, Louisiana was established in 1825 and was named in honor of Thomas Jefferson, 
commemorating his role in purchasing the Louisiana territory from France in 1803, The Parish 
originally extended from present day Felicity Street in New Oheans, Louisiana, to the St Charles 
Parish line. As Orieans Parish grew, it annexed from Jefferson Parish such established areas as 
the Garden District, Lafayette, Jefferson, and Can'ollton. The present boundary was set in 1874, 
and in 1884 the seat of Parish government was transferred to the West Bank, Gretna, where it has 
remained. 

Once a largely rural area of farms, dairies and vast tracts of undeveloped land, Jefferson Parish 
today is the City of New Orieans' first suburb that received the first great migration of middle-class 
families from the 1950's to the 1970's. The Parish encompasses some 359 square miles of land, 
from Lake Pontchartrain in the north and to the Gulf of Mexico in the south. It straddles the 
Mississippi River, which is 2,200 feet wide in the area with a bankside depth of 30 to 60 feet and a 
midstream depth, which attains 180 feet. 

Jefferson Parish has a great deal to offer potential employers. It is located west of the City of New 
Orieans and is a wonderful collection of contrasts and similarities offering visitors and residents 
alike a kaleidoscopic view of a unique and fascinating region. 

Future job growth in Jefferson Parish is expected to be concentrated most heavily in the 
construction and the service industry, especially professional services such as law, medicine, 
accounting, engineering and financial services. The Parish continues to actively pursue the film 
and movie industry to locate film and production studios within the Parish and become part of 
'Hollywood South'. 

The Parish also affords its residents a high quality of life, with good schools, low crime rates and 
many recreational activities. The forty seven acre LaSalle Tract, located on Airiine Drive is home to 
the training facility of the Super Bowl XLIV Champions, New Orieans Saints; Zephyr Stadium, a 
minor league baseball pari^; and home to the AAA semi-professional New Orieans Zephyrs. The 
tract also includes a nature preserve with walking trails, soccer and baseball fields, and a 
perfonning arts center cun^ently under construction. 

In addition, the Parish offers some of the finest medical care in the nation with wortd-renowned 
institutions staffed by pioneering physicians. The Parish provides oversight to two hospitals and six 
privately owned institutions that provide a full range of services including acute care as well as 
specialized services. 

There are no local personal or corporate income taxes in Jefferson Parish. Furthermore, there are 
no state ad valorem (property) taxes, and local property taxes together with our water rates are 
among the lowest in the nation. 

REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES 

The Parish of Jefferson's system of govemment was established by its Home Rule Charter, which 
became effective in 1958 with charter amendments in 1996 and 2002. The Parish operates under 
a president-council fomri of govemment with seven Council members and the Parish President who 
are each elected for four-year concurrent terms. 
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The Parish President is the Chief Administrative Officer of the Parish. The President is responsible 
to the Parish Council for carrying out policies adopted by the Council, and is the supen/isor of all 
Parish departments, offices, agencies and special districts. He has the power to appoint and 
remove, subject to the provisions of the Charier, all administrative officers and employees 
responsible to him. The Parish President submits the Parish budget to the Council for approval at 
least sixty days before the end of the fiscal year, December 31. The Council may create new 
offices or departments only upon the Parish Presidents recommendation. 

The Parish Council is the legislative and policy-making body of the Parish and may adopt such 
ordinances and resolutions as may be needed to function. The Council consists of two 
councilpersons-at-targe who are elected parish-wide and five Council members elected in 
geographic districts of the Parish. The Council elects one at-large member to be designated 
Council Chairperson and another councilmember to serve as vice-chairperson. The present 
Council was inaugurated in January 2008 and will serve four years. 

The Council may levy and collect taxes, special assessments, service charges, license charges, 
fees and other revenues, and bon'ow money subject to limitations as provided by state law. The 
govemment provides many services including garbage services, fire protection sen/ices, 
construction and maintenance of highways, streets, and infrastructure, recreational activities, library 
services, animal control and mass transit 

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statements of the reporting 
entity present the primary govemment (the Parish) and its component units. The primary 
govemment provides a full range of services, including fire protection, culture and recreational 
activities, street and drainage maintenance, garbage and sewer and water service. Component 
units are defined as legally separate organizations for which the Parish Council is financially 
accountable. The criteria used in determining whether financial accountability exists include the 
appointment of a voting majority of an organization's governing board, the ability of the primary 
govemment to impose its will on that organization or whether there is a potential for the 
organization to provide specific financial benefits or burdens to the primary govemment Fiscal 
dependency may also play a part in determining financial accountability. Additional information on 
all of the component units either as blended or discretely presented can be found in the notes to the 
financial statements (See Note A-Reporting Entity). 

Current Louisiana law provides for the creation of various Districts for the provision of certain 
sen/ices on a parish-wide level. Examples include the Jefferson Parish Public School System, 
Cleri< of Court, Sheriff, Assessor, District Attomey and Coroner. Each of these Districts is legally 
separate from the Parish and is governed by independently elected officials. The Parish is not 
considered to be accountable for these Districts due to the inability of the Parish Council to impose 
its will over the daily operations. These officials prepare their own budgets, designate their own 
management teams and levy their own taxes or fees. While some financial burdens are placed on 
the Parish by these Districts, it is not considered significant enough to warrant their inclusion In the 
reporting entity. 

There are six municipalities within Jefferson Parish with varying degrees of dependence on the 
Parish. However, each municipality has its own charter and elected officials, and the results of their 
operations are therefore not included in this report. The voters of the incorporated towns and cities 
(Grand Isle, Gretna, Harahan, Kenner, Lafitte, and Westwego) participate in the election of the 
officials, and the citizens are eligible to run for election to Parish offices. 

VII 



YEAR IN REVIEW 

Jefferson Parish's future is of continued, controlled and well-planned growth. This growth includes 
an active program to attract business and industry to Jefferson Parish, primarily through improving 
the quality of life throughout the Parish Noted below, are the major initiatives started or completed 
during 2009: 

• New businesses increased by 7,208 since Humcane Katrina. 1.233 of those came in 2009 
• Continue to land several major films through aggressive marketing techniques 
• Construction of the Performing Arts Center is undenway with completion in eariy 2011 
• Completion of the jogging trail and outdoor fitness equipment at Lafreniere Park 
• Further development of the Technology and Business Pari< on the West bank of the Parish 
• Beautification of major thoroughfares and entrances to the Parish 
• Continued constmction of the expansion of the Huey P Long bridge over the Mississippi 

River that will provide a safer connection from the east and west banks of the Parish and will 
help to further develop the west bank of the Parish 

• Completion of major repairs caused by Hurricane Katrina to gymnasiums and libraries 
throughout the Parish 

• Continued enforcement of code violations through our 'Quality of Life' division of our Code 
Enforcement department to rid our Parish of blighted properties 

• Completion of the expansion of the General Govemment Complex Paridng Garage 
• Launched constmction of a new state of the art Emergency Management and 911 

Emergency Telecommunications building with a completion date of September 2010 
• Ongoing constmction and upgrades of streets, pump stations and sewer infrastructure 
• Construction of the JEDCO office building and technology incubator at Churchill Technology 

& Business Park with an expected completion in November 2010 
• Continued crime fighting initiatives throughout the Parish through coordination with the 

Sheriff, the police chiefs of the six municipalities and the Crime Task Force 
• Launched the quality of life marketing carfipaign promoting the parish as an idea) location to 

live, work and raise a family 

All these initiatives were accomplished through current year funding. State capital outlay, Federal 
grants, bond issues or one-time revenues. 

Other noteworthy items include: 

The Parish's population by the end of 2009 had increased to 97% of pre-Katrina (2004) numbers. 
Although there was a slight decrease from 2008 in personal income and per capita income of 2.2% 
and 1.2% respectively, there was an overall increase from 2004 of 27% and 26% respectively. 

The national recession has negatively impacted the Parish's economy; however, it has been less 
severe in Jefferson and Louisiana as a whole than the rest of the country. In Jefferson, the 
unemployment rate increased to 6.5% in December 2009 from 4.8% in December 2008. According 
to the Bureau of Labor Statistics, Louisiana's unemployment rate at the end of 2009 was 6.8% 
compared to the national rate of 9.3%. 

FINANCIAL POLICIES 

The Jefferson Parish Council has established and adopted the following comprehensive financial 
policies to improve the Parish's financial stability and assist the Parish in pmdent fiscal planning. 
The policies set forth consistent guidelines for fiscal planning and perfonnance, and support the 
Parish's commitment to sound financial management and fiscal stability. 
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These practices, and evidence of such to the credit rating industry and prospective investors, will 
enable the Parish to maintain a favorable credit rating and achieve a low cost of capital. 

As a part of its fiscal planning the Parish continues to focus on quality of life issues for its citizens 
and has developed these policies with this in mind. The Policies will be reviewed annually for 
compliance and changes or additions may be presented to the Parish Council from time to time. 

FISCAL MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING POLICIES 
• The development of the annual budget of the Parish will consist of a multi-tiered process. 

The process will include review of the budget and programs by staff, management, the 
Parish Council, and the citizens of the Parish. 

• The Finance Department will evaluate the services provided and project the revenue 
generated and expenses of the department. Each department will provide input to the 
Finance Department and Administration, and participate in meetings with the Parish Council 
and Public Hearings 

« Through the budget process all requests for Parish resources will be evaluated with 
consideration given to need, cost, and benefit. Requests for resources made outside the 
budget process will be discouraged. 

• An Advisory Budget Committee comprised of Citizens of the Parish, members of the 
administration and representatives of the Parish Council will be created annually to assist in 
review of the operating and capital budget, and to make recommendations to the 
Administration. 

• The budget process will emphasize the use of cunent revenues to fund cunent operations. 
• The revenue sources of the Parish will be analyzed annually in an attempt to maintain a 

stable and diversified revenue base. This will help insulate the Parish from fluctuations in a 
particular revenue stream. 

• All user fees and charges will be examined annually to insure that the rate of recovery of the 
costs of service is acceptable. Rate adjustments will be considered in instances where the 
costs are not recovered. 

• The Investment program of the Parish will be maintained in accordance with the adopted 
investment policy. Parish funds will be managed with a focus on safety of principal, liquidity, 
and retum on investment, in that order. 

RESERVE POLICIES 
• All departments and funds will maintain an unresen/ed fund balance equal to 10% of the 

budgeted expenditures to provide financial and operational stability to the Parish. These 
funds will also serve as a contingency in the event of an unanticipated revenue decline or 
expenditure increase. 

• All funds are reviewed annually for sufficiency or resen^es. For any fund exhibiting or 
projecting a resen/e below the 10% target a five-year forecast will be prepared. The 
projected insufficiencies will be addressed immediately with appropriate revenue increases, 
expense cuts and spending freezes. 

• Equipment and capital purchases, including office equipment commercial equipment, 
vehicles, fire equipment, etc. are generally conducted on a pay as you go basis and are 
funded from annual operations or reserves within the associated fund. These purchases 
are reviewed annually with consideration given to the 10% unreserved fund balance target 
of each department. In the event of a projected deficiency equipment purchases will be 
reduced or eliminated. 

• The Parish will regulariy evaluate its debt sen/ice resen/es to determine the most cost 
effective method of maintaining or utilizing these reserves, in a manner consistent with and 
allowed by the governing bond documents. Consideration will be given to, among other 
things, investment vehicles for such reserves, reduction of the associated outstanding debt, 
and replacement of the reserves with altemative reserve fund investments. 
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CAPITAL POLICIES 
• The five-year capital plan of the Parish will be updated annually to include the estimated 

capital needs, as well as anticipated funding sources. 
• The Parish has developed a pay-as-you-go capital improvement policy that requires that, 

whenever possible, all capital purchases be funded from the cunent operation of the 
respective departments. This policy will Include the access of grant funds whenever 
available. 

• The capital plan will include cunent operating maintenance and replacement expenditures 
to avoid significant unfunded deterioration of infrastmcture assets. 

• For major infrastructure projects (such as roads, drainage, and sewer) a separate plan will 
be developed that includes the priority of projects, estimated costs, and expected sources of 
debt and revenue funding. Projects Including the issuance of debt will include the proposed 
source of repayment ensuring the revenue stream is consistent with the project being 
financed. 

DEBT POLICIES 
• The Parish will seek to maintain and, if possible, improve the current bond rating in order to 

minimize borrowing costs and preserve access to capital. 
• General Obligation debt, or other debt supported by property tax, will be utilized whenever 

possible, and only as authorized by the voters. The planning for any future property tax 
supported debt will consider the impact on the tax base from the Parish, as well as the tax of 
other overiapping jurisdictions. 

• Debt secured by sales tax revenue will be utilized by the Parish for purposes approved by 
the voters. Additional debt will be stmctured to appropriately match the temi and expected 
collections of the tax pledged to each issue. The Parish will target a ratio of maximum 
annual debt service to projected tax collections of less than 75% in accordance with 
Louisiana Statutes and to provide a cushion for fluctuations in collections. 

• The Parish will review its existing and proposed debt to maintain a level of debt per capita 
that is consistent with the guidelines set forth by the rating agencies for local governments 
of comparable demographics or with a similar credit rating. 

• For each new debt Issue the Parish will conduct an analysis to show the impact to the 
Parish's debt service requirements and debt capacity. The analysis will include a review of 
the revenue source pledged to or to be used to service the debt, and reflect other debt paid 
from such revenue. 

• Fees and charges for proprietary funds will be fixed and maintained to ensure the revenues 
produced are sufficient to meet the operating needs of the applicable department as well as 
the debt service secured by such revenues in an amount necessary to meet the coverage 
ratios required by the bond ordinances. 

• The Parish will consider refinancing of outstanding debt only when the present value of the 
savings exceeds the costs of such refinancing, unless debt restructuring or covenants 
revisions are necessary to facilitate that ability to provide services or issue additional debt 

• Other fonns of debt, leases, or project financing will be analyzed on a case-by-case basis 
and utilized only when they provide an economic savings or efficiency to the Parish. 

REPORTING POLICIES 
• Accounting and Financial Reporting System will be maintained in accordance with all state 

and federal laws, generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and standards of the 
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the Govemment Finance Officers 
Association (GFOA). 

• An annual audit will be preformed by an independent public accounting firm and completed 
within 6 months of the fiscal year end. The audit opinion will be included in the Parish's 
published Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). 



• In order to keep the public informed the Parish will prepare annually its Popular Report and 
Budget In Brief. 

• The CAFR will be submitted to the Louisiana State Legislative Auditor in accordance with all 
state law requirements. 

• The annual budget of the Parish will be submitted to the GFOA for consideration. 

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND BUDGETARY CONTROL 

The Finance Department is responsible for providing all Parish financial services including financial 
accounting and reporting, payroll and accounts payable disbursement functions, cash and 
Investments management debt management, budgeting, purchasing, contract administration and 
special financial analyses for Parish management The Director of Finance, appointed by the 
Parish President supervises the department's operations. The Finance Department is also 
responsible for the establishment and maintenance of an internal control stmcture to provide 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding: 1) the safeguarding of assets against loss from 
unauthorized use or disposition and 2) the reliability of financial records for preparing financial 
statements and maintaining accountability for assets. 

In addition to the intemal accounting controls noted above, the Parish maintains budgetary controls 
designed to ensure compliance with the legal provisions embodied in the annual operating budget. 
The budget, as proposed by the Parish President and enacted by the Parish Council, includes the 
activities of the general fund, special revenue funds, and the water and sewer districts' proprietary 
funds. Management control of the Operating Budget is maintained at the fund/departmental level. 
Further details on the budgetary process and control are explained in the Notes to the Financial 
Statements. 

PROSPECTS FOR THE FUTURE 

The Parish's mission statement is to 'Provide the services, leadership, and vision to improve the 
quality of life in Jefferson Parish'. To support this statement, the Parish is constantly challenged to 
provide for future growth, economic development, environmental planning, and a higher quality of 
life. This requires a significant commitment on the part of everyone involved. The leadership of the 
administrative and legislative branches of parish govemment along with responsible citizen 
involvement has enabled the Parish to prosper for many years. We are optimistic that this 
cooperation along with strong rates of commercial occupancy, and per capita and median family 
income levels above the state average, will help Jefferson during economic downtums. 

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

The Govemment Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded 
a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Jefferson Parish. Louisiana for 
its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008. This was 
the 23"* consecutive year that the Parish has achieved this prestigious award. In order to be 
awarded a Certificate of Achievement a govemment must publish an easily readable and efficiently 
organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally accepted 
accounting principles, applicable legal requirements as well as the reporting requirements of the 
GFOA. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our cun^nt 
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's 
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 
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In addition, the govemment also received the GFOA's Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for 
its 2009 Annual Budget. In order to qualify for the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the 
government's budget document had to be judged proficient as a policy document, a financial plan, 
and operations guide, arKi a communications device. 

The preparation of this report on a timely basis could not have been accomplished without the 
dedicated sen/ices of the highly qualified staff of the Accounting Department, a division of the 
Finance Department I would like to express my appreciation to all members of the Department 
who assisted and contributed to the preparation of this report. Credit also must be given to our 
Parish Council and Parish PreskJent for their unfailing support for maintaining the highest standards 
of professionalism in the management of the financial operations of the Parish. 

Respectfully submitted, 

GWEN L BOLOTTE CPA 
Director of Finance 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT 

Members of the Parish Council 
Jefferson Parish, LouisiaDa 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govenmiental activities, the business-type 
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fimd, and the aggregate remaining 
fimd information of Jefferson P a i ^ Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009, \s1uch 
collectively comprise Jefferson Parish, Louisiana's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 
These financial statements are the responsibiHty of Jefferson Parish, Louisiana's management. Our 
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit We did not audit the 
fiiW^ial statements of the Pension Trust Fund A^ch statements reflect total assets of $28,355,480 and 
additions of $6,525,764 for the year ended December 31.2009. We also did not audit the discretely presented 
component units and proprietary component imits which financial statements reflect total assets of $21,813,730 
and $1,115,917,739 respectively, as of December 31, 2009, and total revenues of $9,335,994, and 
$626,926,149, respectively, for the year then ended. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors 
whose reports thereon were fiunished to us, and our opinion, insol^ as it relates to the anaounts included for the 
Pension Trust Fund, and the discretely presented govemmental and proprietary component units is based on the 
reports of the other auditors. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in tbe United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Attditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Hiose standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about v îetfaer the financial statements arc firee of material misstatement An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
An audUt also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating :die overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of 
the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above 
present &irly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the govemmental activities, the 
business-type activities, the a g g r e ^ discretely presented component units, each major fimd, and the aggregate 
remainir^ fimd information of Jefferson Paiirfi, Louisiana, as of December 31, 2009, and the respective 
changes in financial position and cash flows, w^ere ^jplicable thereof and the respective budgetary comparison 
for the (jeneral Fund, the Federal and State Grants, and the East Bank Consolidated Fire District for the year 
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Aidditing StaneUs-ds, we have issued our report dated June 16, 2010 on our 
consideration of Jefferson Parish, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, conti^cts and grant agreements, and other matters. The 

file:///s1uch


purpose of that rqport is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis and the other required supplementary information on pages 3 
through 16 and 87 through 88 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are si^plementary 
information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We and the 
other auditors have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management 
regarding the methodls of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, 
we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise Jefferson Parish, Louisiana's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and 
individual non-major fimd financial statements, schedules, supplementary information and statistical tables are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The 
combining and individual non-major fimd financial statements and schedules have been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements by us and the other auditors and, in our 
opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors, are fiiirly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have 
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, 
accordingly, we express no opmion on them. 

REBOWE & COMPANY, CPAs 
(A Professional Corporation) 

KUSHNER LAGRAIZE, L.L.C. 

'KBuAnen. Aiii^tcU/^, A.4.S-

VINCENT R. PROm, JR., L.L.C. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
June 16,2010 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 

As financial management of Jefferson Parish (the Parish), we offer leaders of this financial 
statement an overview and analysis of Jefferson Parish govemment. This nairative is designed to 
assist the leader in focusing on significant financial issues, identify changes in the government's 
financial position, identify any material deviations fi^m the approved budget documents, and 
identify individual fund issues or concerns for the year ended December 31, 2009. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current yeaî s 
activities, resulting changes, and cuirently known facts. Please read it in conjunction with the 
Letter of Transmittal and the Parish's financial statements that begin on page 18. All amounts, 
unless othenwise indicated, are expressed in thousands of dollars. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• Assets of Jefferson Parish exceeded its liabilities at the close of its most recent fiscal year 
by $1,650,659 {net assets). Of this amount $460,301 {unrestricted net assets) is 
considered unrestricted and may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to 
citizens and creditors. 

• The govemment's total net assets increased by $7,250. The majority of the overall 
increase is due to additional ad valorem taxes in the Library Special Revenue Fund 
resulting from the renewal of the ad valorem millage In 2008 to its original authorized rate, 
an increase in capital grants and contributions to the Sewer fund, as well as a reduction in 
expenses in the Road and Street Capital Improvements Fund. 

• The Parish's govemmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $540,954 as 
of the close of the cunrent fiscal year, a net decrease of $22,534. This is due primarily to the 
construction of road and street projects. 

• At December 31, 2009. unresen/ed fund balance for the general fund was $22,685. 
However, $9,202 has been designated for anticipated 2010 expenditures resulting in a net 
$13,483 undesignated fund balance or 15.6% of total General Fund expenditures. Fiscal 
policies require a $10,000 fund balance. 

• The Parish's total debt had a net increase of $38,221 or 6.8% during the cun^nt fiscal year 
primarily due to the issuance of $50,000 in Special Sales Tax Revenue bonds for 
neighborhood drainage improvements. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Parish's financial statements focus on the govemment as a whole (government-wide) and the 
major individual funds. Both perspectives (government-wide and major fund) allow the reader to 
address relevant questions, broaden a basis for comparison (year to year or govemment to 
govemment) and should enhance the Parish's accountability. 

Govemment-wlde financial statements: The government-wide financial statements are 
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Parish's finances in a manner similar to 
private-sector businesses. 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

The statement of net assets presents infonnatlon on all of the Parish's assets and liabilities, with 
the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net 
assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Parish is improving 
or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents infomiation showing how the government's net assets 
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the 
underiying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the cash flows. Thus, 
revenue and expenses reported in this statement for some items will only result in cash flows in 
future fiscal periods (e.g. uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave). 

Both of the govemment-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Parish that are 
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (govemmental activities) from other 
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees or 
charges (business-type activities). The business-type activities of the Parish include two enterprise 
activities—a water system and a sewer system. 

The govemment-wlde financial statements (see pages 18-19) include not only the Parish itself 
(known as the primary govemment), but also six component units: Jeffereon Parish Economic 
Development and Port District (JEDCO), Jefferson Parish Finance Authority, Hospital Service 
District No. 1 (West Jefferson Medical Center), Hospital Service District No. 2 (East Jefferson 
General Hospital), Jefferson Facilities Inc. (JFI) and Jefferson Redevelopment Inc. (JRl). Financial 
information for these component units is reported separately from the financial infonnation 
presented for the primary govemment itself. Complete financial statements of these entities, which 
include separate MD&A's, may be obtained directly from the respective administrative offices. 

Fund financial statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain 
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. 

Govemmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
govemmental activities In the govemment-wide financial statements. Unlike the govemment-wide 
financial statements, govemmental fund financial statements focus on the near-term Inflows and 
outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the 
end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a govemment's near-tenn 
financing requirements. Both the govemmental fund balance sheet and the govemmental fund 
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances, provide a reconciliation to 
facilitate its comparison between govemmental funds and governmental activities. 

The Parish has presented the General Fund, Federal and State Grants Special Revenue Fund, 
East Bank Consolidated Fire District Special Revenue Fund, Drainage and Pump Station Capital 
Improvements Fund, and the Road & Street Capital Improvements Capital Project Fund as major 
funds. All other govemmental funds are presented in one column, titled Other Govemmental 
Funds. Combining financial statements of the non-major funds can be found in the combining and 
individual fund statements and schedules that follow the basic financial statements. 

The Parish adopts an annual budget for its general and special revenue funds. A budgetary 
comparison has been provided for all funds to demonstrate compliance with this budget. 

The basic govemmental fund statements can be found on pages 20 - 26. 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Proprietary funds encompass both enterprise and intemal service funds on the fund financial 
statements. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type 
activities in the govemment wide financial statements and are presented on an accrual basis. The 
Parish uses enterprise funds to account for its water and sewer operations. Intemal service funds 
are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Parish's 
various functions. The Parish uses intemal service funds for self-insurance, fleet management, 
electronic infomiation systems and various public works activities. The services provided by these 
funds predominantly benefit govemmental rather than the business-type functions. They have 
been included within govemmental activities in the govemment-wide financial statements and are 
included in the combining and individual fund statements following the basic financial statements. 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the govemment-wide financial 
statements, only In more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate 
information for the Consolidated Water and Consolidated Sewer funds of Jefferson Parish. 
Conversely, internal sen/ice funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the 
proprietary fund financial statements. Individual fund data for the intemal service funds is provided 
in the fomi of combining statements in the supplementary financial infonnation in this report. 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 27-29. 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the 
govemment. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the govemment-wide financial statements 
because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Parish's own programs. 

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found pages 30-31 of this report. 

Notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided In the govemment-wide and fund financial statements. 

The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 37- 84. 

Other Information: In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this 
report presents required supplementary information concerning Jefferson Parish's progress in 
funding its obligation to provide pension benefits to its employees. 

Required supplementary infomiation can be found on page 87. 

Certain supplementary financial information, including the combining statements referred to eariier 
in connection with non-major govemmental and Intemal service funds, are presented immediately 
following the required supplementary information on pages 98-185 

The statistical infonnation section (pages 187 - 210) is included to provide additional infonnation 
and analysis and does not constitute a part of the basic financial statements. 

A separate report, along with findings and supplementary schedules, is issued to demonstrate 
compliance with U. S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 Single Audit. It is 
available from the Finance Department of the Parish. 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Govemment-wlde Financial Analysis 

As noted eariier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a govemment's financial 
position. In the case of the Parish, assets exceeded liabilities by $1,650,659 at the close of the 
most recent fiscal year. 

By far, the largest portion of the Parish's net assets (66%) reflects its investment in capital assets, 
less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The Parish uses these assets to 
provide services to citizens therefore these assets are not available for future spending. Although 
the Parish's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that 
other resources are needed to repay this debt since capital assets themselves cannot liquidate 
these liabilities. 

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets for 2009, with comparative 
figures from 2008: 

Assets: 
Current and other assets 
Restricted assets 
Capital assets 
Total assets 

Uablinies: 
Current liabillDes 
Lona-tem liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Net assets: 

Jeffereon Parish, Louisiana 
Condensed Statement of Net Assets 

(In thousands of dollars) 

Governmental activities 

$ 812.188 
8,012 

i.oe4.sn2 
1.884.702 

260.048 
587.283 
847.341 

Invested in capital assets net of 
related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

539,284 
48.635 

44fi441 

$ 1.0.̂ 7.360 

$ 812,062 
8,320 

1011.099 
1.R31.481 

256,915 
531.406 
788.321 

508,772 
49,981 

484.407 

S 1.043.160 

Buslness-tvpe activities 
2fiQS 2&Qa 

$ 47.437 $ 
51,681 

556.188 
655.30B 

29,369 
12.638 
42.007 

556,188 
46,251 
10.880 

S 613.299 S 

51,914 
59,201 

546.349 
657.464 

39.961 
12.432 
52.393 

546,349 
52,228 
6.494 

-&QS.07L 

Total 
2009 

$ 859.625 
59,693 

l.6gQ,690 
2.540.008 

289,417 
599.931 
889.348 

1.095.472 
94.886 

460.301 

S 1.650.659 

2W& 

$ 863,976 
87,521 

1.557.448 
2.486.S45 

296,876 
543.838 
840.714 

1,055,121 
102.209 
490.901 

j_Lfi4a231 

For more detailed information see the Statement of Net Assets on page 18. 

Restricted net assets represent resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may 
be used. The Parish's govemmental restricted assets include primarily debt service fund balance 
of $46,456. Govemmental restricted net assets decreased by $1,346 primarily due to the 
reduction in parish special tax and general obligation bonds mentioned above. 



JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Unrestricted net assets for govemmental activities, the part of net assets that can be used to 
finance day-to-day operations had a balance of $449,441 as compared to $484,407 in the prior 
year. The decrease is primarily due to constmction expenditures for road, street, and drainage 
capital projects. 

There was an decrease of $5,977 in restricted net assets reported in connection with the Parish's 
business activities The decrease Is primarily attributable to the completion of capital projects in 
the Consolidated Water proprietary fund. 

Also, the Parish continues to maintain a stable cunent ratio. The cunent retio compares cunent 
assets to cunent liabilities and is an indication of the Parish's ability to pay current obligations. The 
current retio for govemmental activities is 3.12 for 2009 as compared to 3.16 for 2008. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Parish is able to report positive balances in all three 
categories of net assets, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate 
govemmental and business-type activities. 

Net assets increased by $7,250 during the current fiscal year due to several items. The majority of 
the increase represents a reduction in expenses In the Road and Street Capital Improvements 
Fund. Additionally, ad valorem taxes in the Library Special Revenue Fund were renewed by the 
voters in 2008 back to the original authorized millage rate. 

The table below provides a summary of the changes in net assets for the year ended December 
31, 2009 with comparative figures from 2008. 

(Continued on next page) 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Jefferson Parish, Louisiana 
Condensed Statement of Changes In Net Assets 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Govemmental activities BuBiness-type activities Total 

Revenues: 
Program revenues: 
Charges for services 
C^rating grants and 

contributions 
Capital grants and 

rontributions 
General revenues: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Franchise fees 
SalM taxes 
Hotel/motel taxes „ 
other Taxes 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenses: 
General govemment 
Public safety 
Public works 
Transit 
IHeaRh and welfare 
CulhJre and recreation 
Urban redevelopment 

and housing 
Interest on long-term debt 
Water 
Sewer 
Total expenses 

Increase in net assets 
before transfers 

Transfers 
Increase (decrease) in 
net assets 

Beginning net assets 
as restated 

Mel assets - Decemt)er 31 

2009 

$ 61,562 

61,185 

36,894 

151,016 
4,180 

129,005 
2.552 
1,620 
5,820 

34,464 
488,298 

66.383 
83.512 

, 171,715 
13,631 
54,571 
41,887 

10,817 
31,483 

-
-

473,999 

14,299 
(15,277^ 

(978) 

1,038,338 

$ i,667,566 

2Q6& 

$ 58,978 

60,952 

46,299 

141.508 
4,097 

143,494 
2,965 
1,763 

20,501 
38,121 
518,678 

64,043 
83,776 

193,455 
13,843 
51,961 
42,335 

8,929 
24,276 

-
-

482,617 

36.061 
{10.768} 

25.293 

1,017,867 

t 1,043,̂ 6(S 

?0Q9 

$ 45,600 

-

4,582 

18,611 
• 

800 
-
-

517 
1,107 
71,217 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

35,469 
42,797 
78,266 

(7,049) 
15.277 

) 
8,228 

605,071 

$ 613,299 

;?009 

$ 42.787 

-

2.295 

18.487 
• 

-
-
-

2.096 
772 

66,437 

-
-
-
-
-
-

. 
-

35.593 
47.455 
83.048 

(16,611) 
10,768 

(5,843) 

610,914 

$ 605.071 ' 

2009 

$ 107,162 

61,185 

41,476 

169,627 
4,180 

129,805 
2,552 
1,620 
6,337 

35,571 
559,515 

66,383 
83,512 

171,715 
13,631 
54,571 
41,887 

10,817 
31,483 
35.469 
42.797 

552,265 

7,250 
-

7,250 

1.643,409 

S 1,650,659 

2009 

$ 101.765 

60,952 

48,594 

159,995 
4,097 

143,494 
2,965 
1,763 

22,597 
38,893 

585,115 

64,043 
83,775 

193.455 
13.843 
51.961 
42.335 

8,929 
24,276 
35,593 
47,455 

565,665 

19,450 
-

19,450 

1,628.781 

S 1,648.231 

Governmental activities: Govemmental activities decreased Jefferson Parish's net assets for 
2009 by $978, primarily due to construction in the Road & Street Capital Improvements Fund. The 
following contrasts the change in revenues as compared to the prior year (in thousands of dollars). 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

2009 2008 
Govemmental Activities 

Charges for services 
Operating grants and 

contributions 
Capital grants and 

contributions 
General revenues: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Franchise fees 
Sales taxes 
Hotel/motel taxes 
Other Taxes 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Amount 
$ 61,562 

61,186 

36,894 

151,016 
4,180 

129,005 
2.552 
1,620 
5,820 

34.464 

Percent of 
Total 

12.6% 

12.5% 

7.6% 

30.9% 
0.9% 

26.4% 
0.5% 
0.3% 
1.2% 
7.1% 

Amount 
$ 58.978 

60,952 

46,299 

141,508 
4,097 

143.494 
2.965 
1.763 

20,501 
38,121 

Percent of 
Total 

11.4% 

11.8% 

6.9% 

27.3% 
0.8% 

27.7% 
0.6% 
0.3% 
4.0% 
7.3% 

Increase 
(Decrease) 
from 2007 

$ 2,584 

233 

(9,405) 

9.508 
83 

(14,489) 
(413) 
(143) 

(14.681) 
(3.657) 

Percentage 
Change 

4.4% 

0.4% 

-20.3% 

6.7% 
2.0% 

-10.1% 
-13.9% 

-8 .1% 
-71.6% 

-9.6% 
$ 488.298 100.0% $ 518.676 100.0% $ (30.380) 

Key elements of the changes are as follows: 

• Taxes account for 57.3% total revenues for governmental activities. 

Ad valorem or property taxes, account for 31% of the Parish's total revenues. In 2009, 
property tax revenue increased by 6.7% from the prior year primarily due to the renewal of 
the Library millage by the voters in 2008. The 10 year millage rate was re-authorized to the 
rate originally approved by the voters. 

Sales taxes account for 26% of total revenues for 2009. The decrease of 10% in sales 
taxes from 2008 collections is attributed to the slowdown in recovery spending as a result of 
Hun'icane Katrina along with the reduction In spending resulting from the nation wide 
recession. 

• Charges for services account for 12.6 % of total revenues for 2009. The increase of 4.4% 
Is primarily due to the increase in revenue collected in the Consolidated Garbage District 
#1, due to a rate increase In July 2009. 

• Intergovernmental revenues, capital and operating grants and contributions, account for 
12.5% of total revenues, a 20.3% decrease from the prior year. The decrease is primarily 
due to the reduction In amounts received for permanent repairs from the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) as well as amounts received from the State for 
the completion of the Alario Center additions. 

• Investment eamings decreased 71.6% due to the declining interest rates experienced in 
2009 as well as lower fund balances in the Road and Street Capital Improvements fund and 
in the Parish's debt service funds. 

As reported in the Statement of Activities on page 19, the net cost of the Parish's govemmental 
activities for the year ended December 31, 2009 was approximately $304,344. The Statement of 
Activities shows the cost of program sen îces net of the charges with grants offsetting some of the 
costs of such services. In the table below, the cost of the Parish's largest categories of expenses 
are presented as well as each program's net cost (total cost less revenues generated by the 
activities). This "net cost" presentation allows the Parish taxpayers to determine the remaining cost 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
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Year Ended December 31,2009 

of the various categories, and provides them with the information necessary to assess the cost of 
each function in comparison to the benefits they believe are provided by the function. The net cost 
also reflects the amount needed to finance these functions from general sources such as taxes. 

Total and Net Cost of Governmental Activities 
(in thousands of dollars) 

General govemment 

Public safety 
Public worlts 
Transit 
Healtfi and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development 
Urban Redevelopment 

Other 

Total governmental 

Total Cost of 
Services 

$ 66,383 
83,512 

171,715 
13,631 
54.571 
41,887 

-
10,817 

31,483 

$ 473,999 

Net Cost of 
Services 

$ 51,754 

56,745 
129,444 

4,873 
9,477 

24,754 
(65) 

5.893 

31,483 

$ 314,358 

Business-type activities: Business-type activities Increased the Parish's net assets by $8,228. 
Consolidated Watenworks District No. 1 (water fund) reported an excess of revenues over 
expenses of $3,928 for the year ended December 31, 2009 while the Consolidated Sewerage 
District (sewerage fund) reported an excess of revenues over expenses of $4,300. Both activities 
are areas of concern for the Parish due to the cost of upgrades and ageing infrastructure. This 
cost is estimated to be in excess of $300,000. 

Key elements of the increase are as follows: 

• The cost of contractual services, supplies, materials and other charges for services in the 
sewer fund decreased by $4,735 or 20%. This decrease is due to higher expenses 
Incuned in 2008 due to Hurricane Gustav repairs to sewer lift stations along with higher 
chemical and electrical expenses in 2008 because of significant increase in the cost of a 
barrel of oil. 

• In addition, intergovernmental revenues increased in the sewer fund by $2,500. A total of 
$2,975 was received from FEMA for reimbursement of expenses related to Hunicane 
Gustav in 2009 compared to $474 in 2008. 

• Charges for services increased 6.3% from the prior year in the water fund. The increase is 
primarily due to an annual rate adjustment tied to the consumer price index, increased 
delinquent and connection fees. As the sewer usage is based on 85% of the water usage. 
Consolidated Sewer fund experienced a similar increase in usage revenues. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENrS FUNDS 

As noted eariier, Jefferson Parish uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance 
with finance related legal requirements. 

Governmental Funds 

The focus of the Parish's govemmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, 
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful In assessing the 
Parish's financing requirements. In particular unresen/ed fund balance may sen/e as a useful 
measure of a govemment's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

At the end of the cunent fiscal year, the primary govemment's govemmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $540,954, a decrease of $22,534 In comparison with the prior 
year. The decrease in total fund balances is primarily attributable to construction expenditures in 
the road and street capital improvement fund. Approximately 53% ($284,436) of total govemment 
fund balances is considered undesignated fund balance and is available for spending at the 
government's discretion within the boundaries set forth by voter referendum. The remainder of the 
fund balance is reserved or designated for specific purposes: $46,456 for debt service obligations, 
$22,150 for subsequent year's expenditures, $185,733 for constmction and contractual 
commitments, $1,352 forjudges annuities, and $827 for Federal and State advances. 

Major Funds 

Major funds are those individual funds comprising at least 10% of the assets, liabilities, revenues, 
or expenditures of the relevant fund category and at least 5% of the total govemmental and 
enterprise funds combined. 

The Parish reports five major govemmental funds: the General Fund, the Parish's primary 
operating fund; the Federal and State Grant Fund, a special revenue fund; the East Bank 
Consolidated Fire District, a special revenue fund; the Drainage and Pump Station Capital, a 
capita] project fund, and the Road and Street Capital Improvements, a capital project fund. Assets 
of these funds exceed 47% or $362,154 of the total govemmental funds' assets. The revenues 
reported by the major funds are approximately 43% or $206,482 of total revenues for govemmental 
funds and the expenditures account for $234,293 or 38% of the total. 

• The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the Parish. At the end of the curent 
fiscal year, the unreserved General Fund Balance is $22,685. Of this amount, $9,202 is 
designated for subsequent year's expenditures. The remaining undesignated balance of 
$13,483 represents 15.6% of actual expenditures and complies with the Parish's fiscal 
policy that the General Fund undesignated fund balance shall be maintained with at least 
$10,000 of funding. 

The General Fund's fund balance decreased by 7% or $1,791 can be attributed to the 
decrease in sates tax of $2,908, decrease in occupational tax of $1,078, and an increase in 
expenditures for state mandated cost of $1,396. The General Fund bears the burden of the 
State of Louisiana's mandated operational costs of the judicial and criminal justice systems 
that must be paid by the local govemment. Judicial and criminal justice systems 
expenditures reported in the General Fund totaled $34,831 for the year ended December 
31, 2009, an increase of $1,453 over last year. The major mandates are; operational costs 

11 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

of the District Attorney's Office, the Twenty-Fourth Judicial Court System, and Prison 
operations. Even though certain revenues are generated to offset this cost burden, the net 
cost to the Parish for state mandated costs is approximately $25,765 for 2009. 

• The Federal and State Grant Special Revenue Fund reported a fund balance of only $1,159 
at the end of the cunent fiscal year. This total was unreserved. There was a $191 
decrease in fund balance for the year ended December 31, 2009. 

• The East Bank Consolidated Fire District reported a fund balance of $9,089 at the end of 
the cun-ent fiscal year. This total was unresen/ed and equaled 34.4% of total expenditures. 
Of the unreserved fund balance, $2,420 was dedicated for subsequent year expenditures. 
There was a $5,008 or 35.5% decrease in fund balance for the year ended December 31, 
2009 primarily due to the transfer of $6,182 to the Fire Capital Improvements fund for 
vehicles and improvements to various fire stations. The primary source of revenue is a 
17.84 mill property tax that generated $24,875 in 2009. 

• The Drainage and Pump Station Capital Projects Fund reported a fund t}alance of $116,863 
at the end of the cunent fiscal year. Of this amount, $ 50,422 is designated for subsequent 
year's expenditures and $66,441 is undesignated and available for capital expenditures. 
The increase of $43,631 or 60% in fund balance for the year ended December 31, 2009 is 
due to the issuance of $50,000 in Special Sales Tax Revenue Bonds for neighborhood 
drainage improvements. 

• The Road & Streets Capital Improvements Capital Projects Fund reported a fund balance of 
$128,510 at the end of the current fiscal year. The unresen/ed, undedicated portion of this 
fund balance was $67,104. There was a $19,468 decrease in fund balance for the year 
ended December 31, 2009 due to the construction of new roads and major upgrades to 
existing roads. The majority of this fund balance will be used to complete on-going projects 
or projects cu^ently in the design phase. 

Proprietary Funds 

The Parish's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found In the govemment-wide 
financial statements, but In more detail. 

Total net assets of Consolidated Sewer District No. 1 were $406,407 at December 31, 2009. Most 
of this fund's assets are capital assets net of related debt in the amount of $388,194. Unrestricted 
net assets amount to $3,431 with the remaining $14,761 reserved for future capital improvements. 

Total net assets of Consolidated Water District No. 1 were $206,892 at December 31, 2009. Most 
of this fund's assets are capital assets net of related debt in the amount of $167,993. Unrestricted 
net assets amount to $7,429 with the remaining $31,470 reserved for future capital improvements. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The Parish's operating budget is prepared according to Louisiana law. During the course of the 
year, the Parish revises its budget to take into consideration significant changes in revenues and 
expenditures. Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1311 requires that the budget be revised if either 
expected revenues are less or anticipated expenditures are in excess of budgetary goals by five 
percent (5%) or more. The original budget for the Parish's operations was adopted on November 
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19, 2008 and the final revisions to the budget were adopted by the Parish Council on December 9, 
2009. 

A statement showing the Parish's original and final budget compared with actual operating results 
is provided In this CAFR on page 24. The Parish's year-end actual results were better than had 
been budgeted, as conservative budgetary practices are customary. Revenues are forecast 
conservatively and expenditures are budgeted in anticipation of all possible costs and projects. 

During the year there were several budget amendments to the General Fund amounting to a net 
decrease of $93 between the original and final amended budget. Following are some of the major 
adjustments to the General Fund: 

• $80 appropriation for JEDCO Edge. 
• $1,302 appropriation for humcane related expenditures due to Humcanes Gustav and Ike. 
• $830 appropriation for correctional center sen/ices. 
• Decreases vi/ere made to various departmental budgets to fund the appropriations. 

The General Fund actual revenues were less than projections by $400 due to lower than expected 
mineral royalties and adjudicated property sales as well as reductions in State revenues due to 
budget constraints at that level. 

General Fund expenditures were under final projections by $2,803 primarily due to lower than 
anticipated personnel expenses as a result of open positions and lower expenses in property 
management, and inspection and code. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

The Parish's investment in capital assets for its govemmental and business-type activities as of 
December 31, 2009 amounts to $1,620,690 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment In 
capital assets includes land, buildings and plants, improvements, machinery and equipment, 
vehicles, and infrastructure. The total increase in capital assets for the Parish for the cunent year 
was $63,242 or approximately 4%. 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

Building Improvements and Renovations 
• Courthouse Parking Garage $9,259 
• Estelle Playground 3,716 
• East Bank Fire Station #16 3,001 
• Woodmere Playground 1,806 
• Manure Community Center 1,269 
• Han/ey Playground Gym 1,158 
• Mike Miley Playground 1,160 
• Bonnabel Boat Launch 1.441 

Infrastructure 
• Lapaico Blvd & Bayou Segnette $12,360 
• West Esplanade & Transcontinental 3,221 
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• Wall/Belle Chasse to Lapaico 3,329 
• Woodlawn Drainage 3,177 

The following is the Parish's capital assets net of accumulated depreciation for the years ended 
December 31.2009 and 2008 (in thousands of dollars): 

Governmental activities Business-^ype activities Total 

Land 
Construction in progress 
Buildings 
Plants 
Improvements other than buildings 
Vehicles 
Madiinery & equi^Hnent 
Infrastructure 

Total 

2009 

S 58,295 
173,383 
191,910 

-
68,849 
14,242 
61,304 

496.519 

$1,064,502 

2008 

$ 58,275 
158.287 
183,723 

-
40,304 
14,292 
65,548 

430.670 

$1,011,099 

2009 

$ 13,591 
7,176 

15,046 
157,251 

7.324 
4,310 
2,574 

348.916 

$556,188 

2008 

$ 13,591 
7,843 

15,483 
153,229 

7,736 
3.963 
2,897 

341.607 

$546,349 

2009 

$ 71,886 
180,559 
206,956 
157.251 
76.173 
18.552 
63.878 

845,435 

$1,620,690 

2008 

$ 71,866 
166,130 
199,206 
153,229 
48,040 
18,255 
68,445 

832.277 

$1,557,448 

Additional infonmation on the Parish's capital assets can be found in Note G - Capital Assets on 
pages 48 - 50 of this report. 

Long Term Debt 

At the end of the current fiscal year, Jefferson Parish had total bonded debt of $529,708 and other 
debt of $72,584 for a total long-tem debt balance of $602,292. The following is a summary of the 
Parish's long-term debt transactions for the year ended December 31, 2009 (in thousands of 
dollars): 

Governmental Activities: 
Bonds 
Certificates of Indetrtedness 
Loan Programs 
Bond Premium 
Capital Leases 
Compensated Absences 
Landfill Postctosure Costs 
Net Pension Obligation 
Net Post-Employment Obligation 
Pension Payable - Judges Annuities 

Total govemmental activities 

BuslneBs^voe AcHviees: 
Loan Programs 

Total business type activities 

BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 

$ 

T 

$ 
$ 

342.571 
4.850 

147.064 
10,914 
4,421 

23,203 
15,002 
1,524 
8.496 
1,457 

559,502 

4,569 
4,569 

ADOmONS 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

159,290 
-

66,950 
3,171 

-
7,600 

764 
• 

5,007 
164 

242.966 

-

REDUCTIONS 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

126,891 
1,020 

67,675 
743 
244 

7,711 
-

461 
. 

204,745 

-
-

BALANCE AT 
YEAR END 

$ 

• $ " 

$ 
$ 

374,970 
3,830 

146,339 
13,342 
4,177 

23,092 
15,786 
1,063 

13,503 
1,621 

597,723 

4,569 
4,569 

DUE WITHIN 
C 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

tNE'^AR 

26,842 
1.060 
2,699 

-
262 

1,161 
. 
-
-
• 

32.024 

. 
-

The total debt increased $38,221 or 6.78% from the prior year. Discussed below are some of the 
significant long temi debt transactions for the year ended December 31,2009. 

• In March of 2009, the Parish issued $50,000 of Special Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 
for neighborhood drainage improvements. 
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• The Parish issued $109,290 of Special Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds -
Series 200&-B for the purpose of redeeming $98,340 aggregate principal amount of 
the floating rate Special Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2007. Due to 
the downgrading of the bond insurance company, the rates on the 2007 Issue 
increased significantly and were at a rate that was unacceptable to the Parish. The 
transaction resulted in the recognition of an accounting loss of $7,265. 

• The Parish refunded the LCDA 1999, 2000, 2006, and 2007 series loans with the 
2009 series in the amount of $63,850. The refunding reduced the debt sen/ice 
payments over the next 22 years by $70. 

• The Parish issued $3,100 for partial funding of the Jefferson Perfonning Arts Center. 

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a government entity may issue for any 
one purpose to 10% of its total assessed valuation. The cun'ent debt limitation for Jefferson Parish 
is $397,054 which is significantly In excess of the Parish's cunent general obligation debt. 

Jefferson Parish maintains an "A+'' rating from Standard and Poor's, "AAA" from Fitch Ratings and 
A1 from Moody's Investors evidencing Jefferson Parish's sound fiscal policies. 

Additional infonnation on the Parish's long temi debt can be found in Note H - Long Term Debt on 
pages 50 - 58 of this report. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET 

Economic Factors 

The unemployment rate for Jefferson Parish is currently 6.5% which is an increase from the rate of 
4.8% a year ago. This rate compares favorably to the state's rate of 6.8% and to the national rate 
of 9.3%. 

Due to the uncertainties in the economy and the current nationwide recession, 2010 sales taxes 
were budgeted at the same levels as in 2009. 

2010's Budget 

The Parish's elected and appointed officials considered many factors when preparing and adopting 
the 2010 budget. The Parish continues to focus on quality of life and safety issues as part of its 
overall mission. Updates and continued development to the Parish's emergency plan for disasters 
and hurricane preparation are paramount. Infrastructure improvements are an expensive 
commodity but necessary addition to the Parish's budget. 

The Annual Budget was adopted by the Parish Council on December 9, 2009 with parishwide 
revenues of $540,766 and parishwide expenditures of $549,685. The Parish continued with its 
fiscal policy of consen/ative revenue projections. The proposed shortfall will be adequately 
supported by fund balance. While sales tax collections showed an increase during the rebuilding 
phase after Hurricane Katrina, the possibility of long term increases is uncertain. Sales tax 
collections over the last two years have steadily decreased but still remain above collections pre-
Katrina. Therefore, as sales tax sen/es as a major revenue source for the General Fund and two 
special revenue funds of the Parish, a consen/ative budget approach was used with the 
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assumption of 0% growth over the 2009 adopted budget. Property taxes were projected at 2% 
growth over the 2009 amended. 

On the expenditure side, per Jefferson Parish budget practices, expenditures are budgeted in 
anticipation of all possible costs and projects. However, departments were asked to budget within 
their current revenues where reasonably possible to reduce the impact to the department's 
available fund balance. 

As the Parish moves fonward into 2010, the administration has taken steps to offset the effects of 
reduced Federal, State, and sales tax revenues. On April 1, 2010 a parish wide hiring freeze was 
implemented and only those positions deemed essential and vital will be granted approval to be 
filled. Departments are reevaluating their budgets for opportunities to reduce spending while 
maintaining the same level of services. All costs, from pereonnel to contractual are being 
evaluated in order to present a balanced 2011 operating budget. 

CONTACTING THE PARISH'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

While this CAFR is designed to provide a full and complete disclosure of the financial condition and 
operations of the Parish, citizens groups, taxpayere. other parish officials, investore or creditore 
may need further details. To obtain such details, please contact the Jefferson Parish Finance 
Director's Office, General Govemment Building, Suite 4200, Gretna, Louisiana, 70053, or by 
calling (504) 364-2767 during regular office hours, Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.. 
Central Standard (Daylight) Time. 
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JEFFERSON PAmSH, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Share of pixried assets 
Receivables, net of allowances for 
estimated uncoHeditjIes: 
Interest 
Ad valorem tax 
Aonounls 
Notes 
tntergovemmentEd 
Other 

Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Defend charges 
Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Share of pooled assets 
RecervatHes 
Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Hestricted assets: 
Deposits and other assets 

Deferred charges 
Mortgage loans receivatile 
Capital assets not twing depreciated 
Capital assets being depreciated, net 

Total noncun^nt assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABIUTIES 
Cunent llatiiDties: 
Accounts and contracts payable 
Claims and Judgments payable 
Contacts and retainages pay^le 
Due from other funds 
Intergovenvnental payable 
Current portion of long term debt 
Deposits 
Accrued saJaries payable 
Accrued interest payable 
Other payables and accnjals 
Unearned revenue 
PayatAe from restricted assets: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued interest payat>le 
Unearned revenue 
Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Customers' deposits 
Due in more than one year 
Total noncurrent liabilities 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, 

net of related debt 
Restricted for 

Construction 
Debt service 
Advances 
Judges annuities 
Urtian redevelopment and housing 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

December 31, 2009 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Primatv Goverrwnent 
(aovemmentai 

Activities 

$ 1,658 S 
150,152 
423,936 

166 
149,159 

4,325 
-

70.424 
. 

2.543 
-

9,225 

-
-
-
-

812,167 

8,012 
-
-

231,677 
832,825 

1,072.514 

1,884,701 

31,547 
5.971 

-
2 

281 
32.024 

191 
4,332 
1,985 
3,572 

180,143 

-
-
• 

266,048 ~ 

-
587.293 
587.2S9 " 

847,341 

539,284 

-
46,456 

827 
1352 

-
449,441 

$ 1.037,360 $ 

Business-type 
Activities 

1,986 $ 
15,044 

641 

-
13.518 
8.716 

-
7 
1 

7,324 
-
• 

664 
-

44,868 
6,129 

99,118 

-
-
-

20.767 
535,421 

556.168 

655,306 

3.283 
-

579 
. 
. 
-
-
-
-

5.441 
8,970 

414 
-

10,662 

8,069 
4,569 

12.636 

42,007 

556,168 

46,251 
-
-
-
-

10,860 

613,299 $ 

Total 

3.644 $ 
165,196 
424,777 

166 
162,677 
13.641 

-
70.431 

1 
9.867 

-
9,225 

664 
-

44,868 
6,129 

911,305 

8.012 
-
-

252.444 
1.366.246 

1,628,702 

2,540,007 

34.830 
5,971 

579 
2 

281 
32,024 

191 
4,332 
1,985 
9,013 

169,113 

414 
-

10,682 
28M17 " 

6,069 
591,662 
5SS,931 " 

889,346 

1,095,472 

46,251 
46,456 

827 
1,352 

-
460.301 

1,650,659 $ 

Component 
Units 

26,461 
97,763 

-

997 
-

79,480 
8,131 

508 
5,678 

12,324 
13,349 

-

-
280,246 

-
-

524,937 

11,580 
15,096 

209,250 
-

376.867 

612.795 

1,137,732 

23,037 
-
-
. 
. 

9,992 
. 
-

1.669 
56.063 

427 

-
5.489 

-
96.677 

-
627.050 
627.050 

723,727 

104,371 

. 
54.645 

. 

. 
10.648 

244,341 

414,005 

The accompEUiying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Functions/Proqrams 

Primary govemment 
Govemmental activities 
General govemment $ 
Public safety 
Public works 
Transit 
Heatth and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development 
Urban redevelopment and housing 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total govemmental activities 

Business-type activities 
Water 
Sewer 

Total business-type activities 
Total primary govemment $ 

Component units 
JEDCO 
Jefferson Facilities, Inc 
Jefferson Redevelopment, Inc 
Jefferson Parish Rnance Authority 
Hospital DIstalct No. 1 
Hospital District No. 2 

Total component units $ 

1 

Expenses 

66,363 $ 
83,512 

171,715 
13,631 
54,571 
41,687 

10,817 
31,483 

473.999 

35,469 
42,797 
78,266 

552.265 $ 

3,456 
777 
248 

13,954 
249,363 
366.770 
634,568 $ 

Program Revenues 

Charges for 
Services i 

13,514 $ 
19,895 
16,969 
2,633 
4,185 
4,366 

-
- • 

-
61,562 

26,701 
18,899 
45,600 

107,162 $ 

371 
413 

-
-

^3,896 
346,487 
583,167 $ 

Operating Capital 
Grants and Grants and ' i 

Contributions Contributions 

777 $ 338 $ 
5,170 1,702 
7,335 17.967 

360 5,765 
40,909 

1.645 11,122 
65 

4,924 
-

61,185 36,894 

1,096 
3,486 
4,582 

61.185 $ 41,476 

8.563 
-
-
-
-
-
- $ 8,563 

Net (Expem se) Rwenue and < 
Primary Govemment 

Qovemmental 
Activities 

(51,754)$ 
(56.745) 

(129,444) 
(4.873) 
(9.477) 

(24,754) 
65 

(5,693) 
(31,463) 

(314,358) 

-
-

(314.356) 

Business-type 
Activities 

$ 

— 

(7,672) 
(20,412) 
(26,064) 
(28,084) 

Chanaes in Ni 

Total 

(51,754)$ 
(56.74S) 

(129,444) 
(4,873) 
(9,477) 

(24,754) 
65 

(5,893) 
(31,483) 

(314,358) 

(7,672) 
(20,412) 
(28,084) 

(342,442) 

at Assets 

Component 
Units 

5.478 
(364) 
(248) 

(13,954) 
(15,467) 
(18,283) 
(42,838) 

General revenues 
Taxes 
Ad valorem 
Alcoholic tMverage 
Chain store 
Franchise fees 
Sales 
Hotel/Motel 
Auto Rental 
Severance 

Unrestricted investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Transfers 
Total general revenues and transfers 
Ctiange In net assets 

Net assets - beginning, as restated 
Net assets - ending 

151,016 
270 
219 

4,180 
129,005 

2,552 
223 
906 

5,620 
34,464 
(15.277) 

18,611 
-
-
-

600 
-
-
-

517 
1,107 

15,277 

169,627 
270 
219 

4,180 
129,805 

2,552 
223 
908 

6.337 
35,571 

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
. 

15,072 
29.460 

-
313.380 

(978) 
1.036.338 

$ 1.037,360 

36,312 
8,228 

605,071 

349,692 
7,250 

1,643.409 

44.532 
1.694 

412.311 
613.299 $ 1,650,659 $ 414,005 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31,2009 
(in thousands of dollars) 

ASSETS 

tesets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 
Investments 
Stttie of pooled assets 
Recehrables, net of allowances for 
estimated uncotlectibles 
Interest 
Ad valorem tax 
Accounts 
Intergovernmental 

Inventories 
Dqnt i te and other assets 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 

UABIUTIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LlaUntles 
Accounts and contracts payable $ 
Intergovernmental payable 
Due to othsr funds 
Iteposlts 
Other payables and accruals 
Unearned revenue 

TOTAL LUBIUTIES _ 

Fund balance 
Reserved for: 

Judges annuities 
Debt service 
Advances 

Unreserved 
Deslgnatsd fo r 

Subsequent year expenditures 
General fund 
Spedelmenue funds 

Capital projects funds 
Undesignated, reported In: 

General fund 
SpKlai reven w funds 
Capital projects funds 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE _ 

TOTAL UABILmES AND 
FUND BALANCE $ 

General 
Fund 

68 $ 

* 
14,523 

-
3.988 

742 
13.672 

-
1,352 

34,343 $ 

2,613 $ 
6 
-

191 
3.503 
3.993 

10.306 

1,352 

-
-

9,202 

-
-

13,483 

• 
-

24.037 

34,343 $ 

Federal and 
State 

Grants 

- $ 
-

7,698 

-
-
-

21.374 

-
-

29,072 $ 

1,491 $ 
141 

8,808 

-
-

17.673 

27,913 

• 
-

827 

-
-
-

-
332 

-

1.159 

29,072 $ 

East Bank 
Consolidated 
Rre District 

- $ 
-

9.253 

-
25,865 

-
19 

-
-

35,137 $ 

124 $ 

-
-
-
-

25,924 

26,048 

• 

-
-

-
2,420 

-

-
6,660 

-

9,089 

35,137 $ 

Drainage and 
Pump Station 

Capital 

699 $ 
46,622 
70,265 

-
-
-

13.620 

-
-

131,106 $ 

3,149 $ 
2 
-
-
-

11,092 

14,243 

-
-
-

- • 

-
50,422 

-
-

66,441 

116,863 

131,100 $ 

Road&Strert 
CapKat 

Improvements 

1 $ 
77,400 
54,606 

166 
-
-

323 
-
-

132.406 $ 

3.986 $ 

3,086 

-
-
-

. 
-

61,406 

• 
-

67,104 

128,510 

132,496 $ 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds 

890 $ 
16,837 

238,829 

-
119,308 

4,183 
21.516 

1.253 

• 

402,816 $ 

19.462 $ 
132 
465 

-
-

121,461 

141,520 

-
46,456 

-

• 
10,528 
73,905 

-
70,534 
59,873 

261,296 

402,816 $ 

Total 
Govemmental 

Funds 

1.658 
140.659 
395,174 

166 
149.169 

4,925 
70,424 

1,253 
1,352 

764,070 

30,825 
281 

9,073 
191 

3,603 
180,143 

224,016 

1,352 
46,456 

627 

9,202 
12,048 

185,733 

13,483 
77,535 

193,418 

540,954 

764,070 

The accompanjrir^ notes are an Integral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

December 31,2009 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Amounts reported for govemmental funds in the statement of net assets 
are different because: 

Total Fund Balances at December 31,2009 - Govemmental Funds 

Capital Assets net of accumulated depreciation at December 31,2009 

Ottier assets not available as current resources 

tntemal Seivice Funds Assete and Liabilities 

Long term liabilities at December 31.2009: 
Bonds payable (net of premiums and discounts) 
Loans payable 
Certificates of indebtedness payable 
Capital lease obligations 
Compensated absences payable 
Judges annuities payable 
Landfill postclosure costs 
Net pension coste 

Net post-employment benefit obligation 
Total long temi liabilities 

Primary 
Govemment 

540,954 

1,062,528 

8,646 

22,955 

(388,312) 
(146.339) 

(3,830) 
(4.177) 

(23,092) 
(1.621) 

(15.786) 
(1.063) 

(13.503) 
(597.723) 

Total Net Assets at December 31,2009 - Govemmental Funds $ 1,037,360 

Tfie accompanying notes are an integral part of tfiis statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 
(in thousands of dollars) 

Ftevenues 
Taxes 
Ucenees and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
RnesandforMtures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
General govemment 
PutHIc safety 
Public works 
Transit 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Urban redevelopment and housing 

Intergovernmental 
Ddrt service 
Principal 
Interest and other charges 

Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Genera] 
Fund 

38,145 $ 
13,514 
3,229 

11,894 
7.361 

582 
5,120 

Federal and 
State 

Grants 

- $ 
-

53,047 
-
-
-

4340 

East Bank 
ConsolMated 

Drainage and 
Pump Station 

Rre District Capital 

24,876 $ 16,590 $ 
-

766 
238 

-
142 
18 

-
6,484 

-
-

616 
-

Road&Straet 
Capital 

Improvements 

1,689 $ 
-

10.062 
-
-

1.212 
6.067 

Other 
Gowmmental 

Funds 

207,074 $ 
267 

24.300 
38,885 

1,307 
2,194 
3,087 

Total 
Gowmmental 

Funds 

288,374 
13,781 
97,888 
51.017 

8.658 
4,746 

20,032 

79.835 

368 

88,420 

(6.S«5> 

57.887 

39,644 
21,475 

-
-

3,172 
3,312 
1,803 

16,646 

-
840 
20 

490 
40,853 

431 
7,060 

-

3.165 

53.767 

4,120 

26,040 

26,427 

32 

26.459 

i4191. 

23.690 

32,294 

32,294 

19.030 278,014 484,496 

35,353 

-
32,854 
93,074 
12,482 
10,237 
34,669 

1,039 
-

33,511 
31.507 
89.554 

39.644 
81.605 
93.094 
12,981 
54.262 
38,412 
10.802 
16.646 

33.511 
31.507 

160.756 

35.353 338.827 573.220 

(8.604) (16,323) (60.913) (88.724) 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfersfn 
Ttanaferaout 
Issuance of king term debt 
Premium on long terni debt 
Payment for current refunding of debt 
Paymwit to r ^ n d bond escrow agent 

5,534 
(740) 

-
-
-
-

357 
(4.668) 

-
-
-
-

1,593 
(8,182) 

• 
-
-
-

2,238 
(3) 

50,000 
-
-
• 

4,759 
(7,904) 

-
-
-
-

53.431 
(47,846) 
176,240 

3,171 
(63,751) 

(100.039) 

67,912 
(67,343) 
226,240 

3,171 
(63,751) 

(100,039) 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balance 
Beglnnif^ of year, as restated 

END OF YEAR 

4.794 

(1,791) 

25.828 

$ 24.037 $ 

<4.311) 

(191) 

1,350 

1,159 $ 

(4,589) 

(5,008) 

14,097 

52,235 (3,145) 

43.631 

73.232 

(19,468) 

147,978 

21,206 66,190 

(39,707) (22,534) 

301,003 563,488 

9,089 $ 116,863 $ 128.610 $ 261,296 $ 540,954 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these statements. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

RECONCIUATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For tfie Year Ended Decemt>er 31,2009 
(in thousands of dollars) 

Amounts r^rarted for govemmental activities in the statement of activities Primary 

are different because: Govemment 

Net change in fund balances - total govemmental funds $ (22,534) 

Govemmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities 
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the cuirent period: 

Capital outlays 144,847 
Depreciation expense (76,653) 68,194 

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital a s s ^ (I.e. s^es, trade-Ins, 
and donations) (15,133) 

The lssu£mce of long-term debt (e.g. bonds, leases) provides cun-ent financial resources to govemmental funds, 
while the repa^ent of the principal consumes current fintmclal resources. Neither ftansaction, however, has 
any effect on net assets. Govemmental funds also report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, 
and similar Items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized In the statement 
of activities. 

The following itemizes the differences In the treatment of long-term debt and related items: 

Proceeds from long term debt (229,411) 
Principal arKi interest payments 31.796 
Payment for current refunding of debt 63,751 
Payment to refunding bcmd escnm agent 100,039 
Decrease In pension obligation 461 
Increase in post-employment benefits obligation (5,007) 
Capital lease payments 244 
Increase In fudges annuities (164) 
Decrease in compensated absences payable 111 
Increase in landfill posldosure costs (784) (38,964) 

Some expenses reported in ttie statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, 
are not reported as expenditures in govemmental funds. 1,172 

Intemal senrice funds are used by management to ( ^ a i ^ the cost of fleet maintenance, telephone, electronic 
information systems, engineering, environmental and water quality, public worits administration and self insurance 
to individual funds. 795 

The net revenue of certain activities of intemal senrice funds is reported with govemmental activities. 5,492 

Change In net assete of govemmental activities. $ (973) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
GENERAL FUND - ACRJAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Year Ended Decemtwr 31,2009 
(in thousands of dollars) 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovemmentiil 
Charges for sen/lces 
Rnes and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

ORIGINAL 

; 37,770 $ 
12,945 
2.862 

11.103 
8,730 
1,070 
3,367 

FINAL 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

38,141 $ 38,145 
13,447 
3,417 

11.840 
7,447 

404 
5,635 

13,514 
3,229 

11,894 
7.351 

485 
5,312 

PC 

$ 

_ 

FINAL BUDGET 
5SITIVE (NEGATIVE 

4 
67 

(188) 
54 
(96) 
81 

(323) 

77,847 80,331 79,930 J401L 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
General govemment 
Public safety 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Urban development and housing 

Debt service 
Capital outlay 
Intergovernmental 

40,929 
21,565 
3,625 
4,306 
1,523 

-
262 

17,104 

41,100 
22.288 
3,372 
3,388 
1,603 

-
397 

17,072 

39,455 
21,641 
3,172 
3,313 
1,603 

-
371 

16,662 

1,645 
447 
200 

75 
-
-

26 
410 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (i^Kfer) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers In 
Transfere out 

89,314 

01,467) 

3,521 
(627) 

89.220 

f8.B89) 

5,534 
(745) 

86,417 

(6,487) 

5,534 
t741) 

2,803 

(3,204) 

TOTAL OTHER 
RNANCING SOURCES (USES) 2,694 4.789 4,793 

NET CHANGES IN FUND BAUNCES (8,573) (4,100) (1,694) 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 26,089 26.089 26,089 

END OF YEAR $ 17,516 $ 21.989 $ 24.395 $ 

2,406 

2,406 

The accompanying notes ars an Integral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 
(in thousands of dollare) 

FEDERAL AND STATE GRANTS 

Revenues 
Intergovernmental $ 
Miscellaneous _ 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outiay _ 

TOTAL EXPENDfTURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfere in 
Trarisfere out 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) _ 

BUDGE I ED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

26.642 $ 
334 

26,976 

27,318 
0 

27,318 

(342) 

756 
(414) 

342 

FINAL 

92.369 $ 
4,239 

96,608 

96,949 
5,484 

102,433 

(5,825) 

756 
(414) 

342 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

60,293 
4,502 

64.795 

51,175 
3,151 

54,326 

10,469 

539 
(4,817) 

(4,278) 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (32,076) 
263 

(31,813) 

45.774 
2,333 

48,107 

16.294 

(217) 
(4,403) 

(4,620) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (5,483) 6,191 11.674 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 

(6,989) 

(6.989) $ 

[6,989) 

(12.472) $ 

(6,989) 

(798)$ 11.674 

The accompanying notes are an Integral pan of ttiis statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

STATEIUIENT OF REVENUES, EXPENORURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 
(in thousands of ddlara) 

EAST BANK CONSOLIDATED FIRE DISTRICT 

Revenues 
Taxes $ 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Interest Income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Captal outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers In 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

24,942 $ 
755 
226 
800 
120 

26.843 

27,647 
767 

28,614 

(1.771) 

1,228 
(6,000) 

(4.//ii) 

(6,543) 

14,130 

7.587 S 

FINAL 

24,909 $ 
765 
241 
191 
30 

26,136 

27,245 
610 

27,855 

(1.719) 

1,593 
(6,182) 

[4,589) 

(6.308) 

14,130 

7.822 $ 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

24,876 $ 
765 
238 
142 
18 

26,039 

26.446 
32 

26,478 

(439) 

1.593 
(6.182) 

(4,569) 

(5,028) 

14,130 

9,102 $ 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

(33) 

(3) 
(49) 
(12) 

(97) 

/99 
578 

1,377 

1,280 

-

-

1,280 

1,280 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

December 31.2009 
(in thousands of dollare) 

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Sttare of pooled assets 
Receivables, net of allowances for 
estimated uncoHectiUes: 
Ad valorem tax 
Accounts 
Intergovemmental 
Ottier 

Due from other funds 
Inventories 

. Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalent 
Investments 
Share of pooled assets 
Receivables 

Total cunrent assets 

Noncurr»it assets: 
Restricted assets: 
Deposits 

Capital assets not being depreciated 
Capital assets being depredated, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILrriES 
Cunrent liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Claims and judgments payable 
Due to other funds 
Retalnage payable 
Intergovemmental payable 
Sales tax payable 
Accrued payroll expenses 
Uneamed revenue 
Payable from restricted assets: 
Accounts payable 
Uneamed revenue 
Total current liabiDties 

Noncurrent li^llties: 
PayatHe from restricted assets: 
Clafrns and Judgments p a ^ l e 

ConsoiKiatea 
Sewerage 

District 
No. 1 

5 • - $ 

841 

8,953 
4,708 

7 

3,163 

-

15,180 
15 

32,667 

12,233 
375,962 

388,195 

421,062 

913 

1,927 
8,970 

414 

12,224 

Consolidated 
Water 
District 
No.1 

1,986 $ 
15,044 

4,565 
4,008 

1 

4.161 

684 

29,688 
6.114 

66.251 

8,534 
159,459 

167,993 

234,244 

2,370 

579 
1,114 

16 
2,384 

10,682 
17.145 

Total 

1,986 i 
15,044 

841 

13,518 
8,716 

7 
1 

7,324 

684 

44,866 
6,129 

99,118 

20,767 
535,421 

556,188 

655,306 

3,283 

579 
1,114 

16 
4.311 
8.970 

414 
10.682 
29.369 

Govemmental 
Activities-

Intemal Senrice 
Funds 

9,293 
28.762 

9,072 
1,290 

-

-

48,417 

653 

1.974 

2,827 

51,244 

722 
5,971 

2 

-

6,695 

21.594 
Customere' deposits 
Loan program 

Total norKurrent liabilities 
from restricted assets 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capita assets 
Restricted for construction 
Restricted for d^ms liability 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

2,431 

2,431 

14,655 

388,195 
14,781 . 

3,431 

$ 406,407 $ 

8,069 
2,138 

10,207 

27,352 

167,993 
31,470 

7,429 

206,892 $ 

6,069 
4,569 

12,638 

42,007 

556,188 
46,251 

10,860 

613,299 $ 

_ 

21,594 

26,289 

1,974 

9,898 
11.083 

22.955 

The accompan^ng notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
PROPRtETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 
(in thousands of dollars) 

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds 
Consolidated Consolidated 

Total 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges tor sales and senrices 
Premiums 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personnel sen/ices 
Contractual senrices, supF îes, 
materials, and other 

Depreciation and amortizatictfi 
Claims 

Sewerage 
District 
No.1 

$ 18,899 $ 

18,899 

10,785 

18.977 
12.998 

Water 
District 
No.1 

26,701 i 

26.701 

13.831 

13,954 
7,679 

45,600 $ 

45,600 

Govemmental 
Activities-

Intemat Service 
Funds 

27,235 
15.012 

42,247 

24,616 

32,931 
20,677 

15,726 

15,177 
514 

5,339 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income/(loss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Taxes 
State revenue sharing 
Intergovemmental revenues 
Interest income 
Construction sewer availability fees 
Q^n [loss) an transfer of capital assets 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) before contributions 
and transfere 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
Capital assets 
Total capital contributions 

Transfers in 
Transfere out 

Change in net assets 

Total net assets - beginning of year 

Total net assets - end of year 

42.760 

(23.861) 

(10,979) 

15,106 
15,106 

176 

4.300 

402.107 

406,407 $ 

35,464 

(8,763) 

3,930 

M 
3,928 

202.964 

206.892 $ 

78,224 

(32,624) 

(7.049) 

15.106 
15.106 

176 
_J5L 

8.228 

605.071 

613.299 $ 

36.756 

5,491 

9.281 
226 

2,975 
133 
285 
(37) 
19 

12,682 

10,130 
478 
618 
384 

. 
(5) 

1.088 

12,693 

19,411 
704 

3,593 
517 
285 

• (42) 
1.107 

25.575 

-
-

193 
331 
544 

-
-

1,068 

6,559 

469 
469 

270 

6,287 

16,668 

22,955 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of mis statement. 

28 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 
(in thousands of dollare) 

Busjriess-type Activities - Eritenalse Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers and usere 
Payments to suppliere 
Payments to employees 
Payments from claim settlements 
Other revenue sources 
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities . 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Taxes from millage 
Loan Programs 
State revenue sharing 
Intergovernmental revenues 
Transfere to other funds 
Transfere from other funds 

Net c a ^ provided by (used In) noncapital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Taxes from millage 
Purchases of capital assets 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
Construction sewer availability fees 
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds firom sales and maturities of investments 
Purctiase of Inves&nents 
Interest and dividends received 
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, Januray 1,2009 

Cash and cash equivalents, December 31.2009 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating Income to net cash 
provided by (used in) operating activities: 
Oepreciatfon expense 
Ottier revenue sources 
Miscellaneous nonoperating revenue 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in intergovemmental receivables 
(Increase decrease in due from ottier funds 
(Increase) decrease in inventories 
(Increase) in customer deposits 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) In claims and Judgements payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued payroll expenses 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 
Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

Noncash Investing, capital, and financing activities: 
Cafritat asset trade-Ins 
Acquisitions of property, plant, and equipment 
through capital contributions 

consolidated 
Swverage 

District 
No.1 

18,974 $ 
(22,714) 
(10,715) 

-
-

(14.455) 

Consolidated 
Watenvorits 

District 
No.1 

26,843 $ 
(14,858) 
(13.748) 

-
1.0B8 
(675) 

Total 

45,817 
(37,572) 
(24,463) 

-
1,088 

(15,130) 

Govemmental 
Activities-

Intemal Senrice 
Funds 

$ 33,842 
(15,753) 
(15,726) 
(5,226) 

-
(2.863) 

9.282 842 10.124 

226 
2.975 

(3) 
176 

12.656 

• 
(1,295) 

285 
-

(1.010) 

, 
-

134 
134 

(2.675) 

18.696 

16.021 $ 

(23.862) 

12.998 
-
-

(393) 
468 

-
(115) 

-
(3,621) 

-
70 
-

9,407 
(14.455) S 

37 

15,106 

478 
618 

(2) 
-

1.936 

9,312 
(561) 

(12,995) 
-
-

(4,244) 

30,216 
(30,333) 

385 
268 

(2.715) 

35,073 

32,358 $ 

(8.763) 

7,679 
1.088 

-
(43) 
(18) 

-
147 
207 

(1,050) 

-
83 
(4) 

8,089 
(674) $ 

5 

-

704 
3,593 

(5) 
176 

14.592 

9,312 
(561) 

(14,290) 
285 

-
(5.254) 

30.216 
(30.333) 

519 
402 

(5,390) 

53,769 

48.379 $ 

(32,625) 

20,677 
1,088 

-
(436) 
450 

-
32 

207 
(4,671) 

-
153 

(4) 
17.496 

(15.129) $ 

42 

15.106 

• 
193 

(1,011) 
270 

(548) 

(386) 
-
-

90 
(296) 

5,469 
(9,317) 

331 
(3,5171 

(7,224) 

35,986 

28,762 

5,491 

614 
-

455 
211 

-
(9,071) 

(167) 
-

(409) 
113 

-
-

(8.354) 
(2,863) 

-

469 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of ttiis statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF HDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
FIDUaARY FUNDS 

December 31,2009 
(in thousands of dottare) 

Employees' 
Retirement 

System Pension 
Trust Fund* Agency Funds 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Common stoci(s 
Mutual funds - common stock equities 
Mutual funds - money market/cash reserve 
Corporate bonds 
US Treasury obligations 
US Govemment agencies 
Exchange traded funds 

Share of pooled assets 
Rece'ivatries 

Interest 
Intergovernmental 
Contributions 
Other 

Capital assets (net of 
accumulated depreciation) 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Intergovemmental pay^ le ' 
Other payables and accruals 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Held in trust for pension benefits 

Total net assets 

84 $ 

15,414 
2,662 

905 
3,492 
1.548 
3,575 

446 
-

122 
-

83 
18 

5 

28,354 

69 
-

43 

112 

28,242 

28,242 $ 

-
-
-
• 

-
-
-

6,226 

. 
1,331 

. 
-
. 

7,557 

76 
1,121 
6,360 

7,557 

. 

'Audited by other auditors 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statennent. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

STATEIUIENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
RDUCIARY FUNDS 

For the Yrar Ended December 31,2009 
(in tiiousands of dollare) 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions; 

Employer 
Plan membere 
Total contributions 

Investment earnings: 
Interest 
Dividends 
Net increase in the fair value of investments 
Total investment eamings 

1-ess investment expense 
Net investment earnings 
Total addittons 

DEDUCTIONS 
Benefits 
Refunds and withdrawals 
Administrative expense 

Total deductions 

Change in net assets 

Net assets • beginning 
Net assets - ending 

Employees' 
Retirement 

System Pension 
Trust Fund" 

2,211 
51 

2,262 

404 
302 

3.641 
4,347 

(84) 
4.263 
6.525 

2.511 
39 

241 

2,791 

3,734 

24,508 
28,242 

'Audited by other audhors 

The accompan^ng notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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NOTES TO THE 
FINANCiAL STATEMENTS 





JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2009 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of Jefferson Parish, Louisiana have been prepared In conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) as applied to govemmental units. The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard setting Isody for establishing govemmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the 
govemmenfs accounting policies are described below. 

REPORTtNG ENTITY 

Jefferson Parish, Louisiana's (the Parish) system of govemment was established by ite Home Rule Charter which became 
effective in 1958 and was revised effective for 1996. The Parish operates under a president-council fonn of government. As 
required by generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statements of the reporting entity present the primary 
govemment (tiie Parish) and its component units. Component units are defined as legally separate organizations for which 
the elected officials of the primary govemment (the Parish) are financially accountable. The criteria used in detennining 
whether finwKial accountability exists include the appointment of a voting majority of an organization's goveming board, the 
ability of the primary government to impose its WJJI on that organization or whether there is a potentiaJ for the ojpanization to 
provide specific financial benefits or bunjens to the primary govemment. Fiscal dependency may also play a pari; in 
detennining financial accountability. In addition, a component unit can be another organization for which the nature and 
significance of its relatiorship witii a primary govemment is such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial 
statements to t» misleading or incomplete. 

The component unite discussed below are included in the Parish's reporting entity eittier as blended component unite or as 
discretely presented component unite because of tfie significance of their operational or financial relationships witii the Parish. 

a. Blended Component Unite 

1. The following are legally separate entities from the Parish. The entities, however, are governed by the same 
elected council that governs the Parish. For financial reporting purposes, these entities are reported as if they were 
part of tile Parish's operations. 

Community Justice Agency Garbage District 
Ambulance District Drainage District 
Emergency Communications District Playground & Recreation Districte 
Fire Districte Sewerage District 
Road Lighting Districts Watenvorle Disbict 

2. The Employees' Retirement System of Jefferson Parish, an entify legally separate fiom the Parish, is governed by a 
seven member board of trustees. Only one of the trustees is appointed by the Parish Council. The other six 
trustee are employees of the Parisii, three of whic^ serve on the tioard based on tiieir positions with tiie Pari^ and 
three of which are elected at large by the membership. For financial reporting purposes, the Employees' Retirement 
System of Jefferson Parish is reported as H it were part of the Parish's operations because ite purpose is to finance 
and provide a retirement system for the employees of the Parish and because its exclusion would render the 
financial statemente incomplete or misleading. 

b. Discretely Presented Component Unite 

The component unite' columns in the combined financial statemente include the financial data of the Parish's six otiier 
component unite. These unite are reported in separate columns apart from the primary govemment to emphasize that 
they are legally separate from the Parish. 

Jefferson Parish Economic Development arwi Port District fJEDCOV The District was created to oversee and 
promote economic development activities within the Parish under the name Jefferson Parish Economic 
Development and Port District In accordance with ite b^aws, it operates under tiie name Jefferson Parish 
Economic Development Commission (JEDCO). JEDCO is governed by a 21 member board. Twenty-one 
business organizations have been designated to provide a list of nominees to the Parish Council. The Parish 
Council appointe one member from each list. JEDCO is considered to be fiscally dependent on the Parish 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Decemtwr 31,2009 t 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued) 

as its major funding source for operations comes from the Parish's dedication of a portion of occupational license 
tax revenues annually. JEDCO must also submit an annual budget to the Parish Council for approval. 

Jefferson Parish Finance Autiioritv: The Jefferson Parish Finance Autiiority is a public tnjst created in 
acconiance wrth state statutes with the Parish named as tiie beneficiary. The Autiiority is autiiorized to undertake 
various programs to assist in the financing and development of home ownership in the public interest within tiie 
Parish boundaries. The seven biistees of ttie Authority are appointed by the Parish Council and may be removed 
at will. Although ttie Parish does not have the auttiority to approve or modify tiie operational and capita budgets 
of tiie Authority, the Parish does have the authority to veto, overmie or modify certain decisions of the tmstees. 

Hospital Distilcte No. 1 and No. 2: The two Hospital Districte were organized in accordance witii state statutes to 
provide the citizens of the Parish with acute care hospital services. Hospital District No. 1 sen/ices the West 
Bank of ttie Parish and Hospital District No. 2 sen/ices the East Bank. Each of the Hospitai Districte is governed 
by a ten member board. Each of the seven Parish coundlmen and the Parish President appoint a member to the 
respective boards. The remaining two positions are ai^ointed by the Parish Council from a list of nominees 
submitted by the HospHal's medical staff. All board members serve at the pleasure of the Parish Council during 
tiieir tenns. Each Hospital Distilct also provides a single-employer pension plan for hosfrital employees. Each 
plan is govemed by a pension committee made up of members from tiie Hospital Disti'ict Boards and employees 
of the Hospital. 

Jefferson Facilities inc. (JFI): Jefferson Fadlitles Inc. is a non-profit economic development corporation created 
in accordance wittt state statues witti ite jurisdiction limited to the West Bank of tiie Parish. The corporatkin 
entered into a cooperative endeavor agreement with the Parish to facilitete ttie development, design, financing, 
constiuctlon and operation of a parttlng garage at tiie "Jefferson Parish Courthouse Campus". The corporation is 
govemed by a three member board of directors appointed by the Parish Council with a four-year term. Jefferson 
Facilities Inc. Is considered to be fiscally dependent on the Parish as the Parish will guarantee any shortfall in 
debt service owed on ttie bonds issued to build the facility should net revenues of the parking garage be 
Insufticient for such purpose. See Note O - Commltmente and Contingencies. 

Jefferson Redevelopment inc. (JRl): Jefferson Redevelopment, Inc. Is a non profit public benefit corporation 
created in accordance with state statues autiiorized to transact business in the State of Louisiana. The 
corporation entered into a lease agreement with Jefferson Parish for a certain tract of land situated in Jefferson 
Parish. Louisiana with obligation to sub-lease the same plot of land to Jefferson Facilities, Inc. for the purpose of 
design, constmction and operation of a paritir^ garage. The corporation is govemed by a ttiree member board of 
directors appointed by the Parish Council with a four-ye»- temi. 

Presented in the report are condensed financial statemente of each of the six discretely presented component unite. Complete 
financial statemente of the individual component units can be obtained directly from their administrative offices, as listed below. 

Jefferson Parish Economic Development and Port Disbict Hospital District No. 1 
3445 N. Causeway Boulevard, Suite 300 West Jefferson Medical Center 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 1101 Medteal Center Boulevard 

Marrero, Louisiana 70072 

Jefferson Parish Rnance Authority Hospital District No. 2 
1221 Elmwood Parit Boulevard, Suite 505 East Jefferson General Hospital 
Harahan, Louisiana 70123 4200 Houma Boulevard 

Metairie, Louisiana 70011 

Jefferson Facilities, Inc. Jefferson Redevelopment, Inc. 
230 Huey P. Long Avenue 2 X Huey P. Long Avenue 
Gretiia. Louisiana 70053 Gretiia, Louisiana 70053 
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JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

c. Related Organizations 

The Parish Council is also responsible for appointing the members of the boards of other organizations, but the 
Parish's accountability tor these organizations does not extend be^nd making ttie appointments. The Parish Council 
appointe ttie board members of both the Jefferson Parish Human Sennces Autiiority and the Jefferson Parish Housing 
Auttiority. In 2009, the Parish provided $1,690,000 in financial support to the Jefferson Parish Human Senices 
Authorl^, but ttiere is no fiscal dependency on the Parish as the majority of funding comes from ttie State. The 
Jeffereon Parish Housing Authority did not receive financial support from the Parish in 2009. 

d. Jointly Governed Organizations 

The Parish, in conjunction with Orieans, Plaquemines, St Tammany and St. Bernard Parishes has created the 
Regional Planning Commission (RPC). The RPC's board is composed of 21 membere. five members from each of 
participating Parishes plus the Director of the State Department of Highways. The Parish appropriated $229,816 as an 
operating grant to the RPC for 2009. 

2. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

In accordance witii Statement No. 34 of ttie Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), "Basic Fthancial Statemente 
and Managemenf s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Govemmente", included in the Parish's Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report for the year ended December 31,2009 are the Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) and 
govemment wide financial stetemente which include the Statement of Net Assete and the Statement of Activities. 

The Statement of Net Assete and the Statement of Activities include the govemmental and business type activities of the 
Parish and also the component unite for which the Parish is financl^iy accountable. These govemment wide stetemente tor 
govemmentel activities begin with the govemmental funds financial statemente balances and adjust them to incorporate tiie 
Parish's CE îtal assete, long term debt and intemal service funds. These adjustmente are detailed in the financial stetemente 
in the Reconciliation of the Govemmentel Funds Balance Sheet to the Stetement of Net Assete and the Reconciliation of tiie 
Governmental Funds Changes In Revenues Expenditure and Fund Balance to ttie Statement of Activities. Fertile most part 
the effect of interfund activity has been removed from ttie govemment wide statemente. Additional explanation for these 
adjustmente can be tound in the following section on measurement focus. The Stetement of Activities presente finandal 
intonnation in a manner ttiat shows the income and expenses generated by each individual govemmentel function or unit. 
Taxes are reported as general revenues along with other items ttiat cannot be properiy included in program revenues. 

Separate financial statemente are provided for govemmental funds, proprietary funds, component unite, gjid fiduciary funds. 
Major individual govemmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund 
financial statemente. 

Govemmentel funds are used to account for the majority of govemment's general activities, including the collection and 
disbursement of earmariced monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or constî jction of capital assete (capital projecte 
funds), and the servicing of general tong-term debt (debt service funds). The general fund is used to ̂ xx)unt for all activities 
of the general govemment not accounted for in some ottier fund. 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found In ttie private sector, where thedetennlnation of net 
income Is necessary or usefiji to sound financial administration. Goods or sen/Ices from such acti'vities can be provided 
eittier to outeide parties (enterprise funds) or to other departmente or agencies primarily within the govemment (intemal 
sen/ice funds). The intemal sen/ice funds charge ttiese other fijnds or agencies on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

Rduciary funds include agency funds and are used to account for assete held on behalf of outeide parties, including ottier 
govemmente, or on behalf of other funds within the govemment. When these assete are held under the temis of a formal 
tiiist agreement, a tmst fund is established. The pension trust fund a(»;ounte for ttie assete of the Employees' Retirement 
System. These funds are excluded from the govemment-wide financial statemente. 

3. MEASUREMENT FOCUS. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND RNANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION 

The govemment-wKle financial statemente are reported using ttie economic resources measurement focus and the accmal 
basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial stetements. Revenues are recorded when earned 
and expenses are recorded when a liability Is incunred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are 
recognized as revenues in ttie year for which they are levied. Grante and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as 
alt eligibility requiremente imposed by ttie provider have been met. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIRCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Govemmental fund financial stetemente are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and ttie 
modified accnjal basis of accounting. WItti this measurement focus, only current assete and current liabilities generally are 
included on the balance sheet. Operating statemente of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing 
sources) and decreases (I.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assete. All pn>prietary funds and pension 
tiust fiduciary funds are accounted for on a fiow of economic resources measurement focus. With tills measurement tocus, 
all assete and all liabilities associated with the operation of ttiese funds are included on ttie balance sheet. Proprietary fund-
type operating statemente present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assete. Agency funds 
measurement focus is custodial in nature (assete equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of resulte of operations. 

In accordance with Statement No. 20 of tiie Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), "Accounting and Rnancial 
Reporting for Proprietary funds and Other Govemmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting", the Parish applies 
all applicable GASB pronouncemente as well as all FinGmclai Accounting Standards Board Statemente and Interpretations, 
Accounting Principles BoanI Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins of ttie Committee on Accounting Procedure issued 
on or before November 30,1969, unless those pronouncemente conflict witii or conttadict GASB pronouncemente. For 
business type and enterprise fijnds, govemmente have the option of following subsequent private sector guidance subject to 
the same limitation. The Parish has elected not to apply pronouncemente other tiian those issued by GASB after November 
30, 1989. 

The modified accnjal basis of accounting is used by alt govemmental fund types. Under this method, revenues are 
recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they tiecame both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the 
amount of the transaction can be detennlned and "available" means coltectible wittiln 60 days or soon enough thereafter to 
be used to pay liabilities of ttie current period. The Parish considers ad valorem (property) taxes revenue in the year for 
which they are leiried. Expenditijres are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general 
long-term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are chain store taxes, franchise taxes, special assessmente, licenses, fines, interest 
revenue, and charges for services, in accordance urith GASB Statement No. 22, sales taxes collected and held by 
merchante and the intermediary ̂ Uecting govemmente at year end on betiaif of the Parish govemment also are recognized 
as revenue. Pemite are not susceptible to accmal because generally they are not measurable until received In cash. 

The accmal basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types and trust funds. Under this method, revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. 

The Parish reports defend revenue on ite Balance Sheet. Deferred revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet 
both the "measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition in the cunent period. Deferred revenues also arise when 
resources are received by the Parish before it has a legal daim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to ttie 
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the 
Parish has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for defen«d revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and 
revenue is recognized. 

The government reporte the following major govemmental funds: 

The General Fund is the Parish's primary gperating fund. It accounte for all financial resources of the general 
govemment, except tiiose required to be accounted tor in anottier fund. 

Federal and State Grante account for grant reimbursemente received from ttie Federal and State govemmente to fund 
such programs as: 

Health and Human Services Grante Labor Grante 
Justice Grante Transit Grante 
Housing and Urban Develqament Grante Miscellaneous Grante 

The East Bank Consolidated Fire Disttict Special Revenue Fund accounte tor ttie proceeds of resttlcted revenue wittitn 
the district to cover ttie cost of providing fire protection including rescue, fire prevention, arson investigation, and 
hazardous material responses. 

Drainage & Pump Stations Improvemente Capital Projecte Fund accounte for sales taxes, federal grante and tiansfers 
from ottier Parish funds necessary to improve ttie drainage canals and pump stations in ttie Parish. 

The Road and Street Capital Improvemente Capital Projecte Fund accounte fortaxes. intergovemmentel revenues, and 
tiansfers from Parish funds for constmcting and improving public roads and stiBete wittiin the Parish, 
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

The govemment reports the following major proprietary funds: 

Consolidated Sewerage District No. 1 accounts for ttie provision of sewer sen/ices and sewerage treatment sen/tees to 
the residente of ttie Parish. All activities accounted for in tills fund which are necessary to provide such services 
include, but are not limited to administration, operations, maintenance, and billing and collections of a sewer user fee. 

Consolidated Waterwori(s Distilct No. 1 accounte for the provision of water services to the residente of the Parish. 
Waterworits Distiict No. 1 of Hie Town of Grand isle was consolidated as a sub-disU'ict of Consolidated Watenvorics 
Distilct No. 1 effective July 13,2005. All activities are accounted for in this fund which is necessary to provide such 
senrices, including but not limited to admlnistiation, operations, maintenance, and billing and collections of a water user 
fee. 

Additionally, the government xepotts the following fund types: 

Intemal sennce funds account for fieet management, telephone, electi^nlc information systems, engineering, 
environmental, publk: wori<s administi^tion, and self insurance services to ottier departmente or agencies of ttie 
govemment or other govemmente, on a cost reimbursement basis. Since the primary users of the intemal service 
funds are the Parish govemmental funds, financial stetemente of Intemal senrice funds are consolidated into the 
govOTimental acttvlties column when presented at the govemment-wide level. To the extent possible, ttie coste of 
these senrices are reflected in the appropriate functional activity. 

The pension bust fund accounte for activities of the Employee's Retirement S^em of Jefferson Parish which 
accumulates resources for pension benefit paymente to qualified Jefferson Parish employees. 

Agency funds are used to account for assete held by the government as an agent for the 24*" Judicial Distiict, First and 
Second Parish Courte, Juvenile Court and the Distiict Attomey. 

As a general mie the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from tiie govemment-wide financial statemente. 
Exceptions to this general rule are interest income and intergovemmental revenues derived from providing services to 
entities outeide ttie primary govemmer^. Elimination of these charges would distort t l ^ direct coste and program revenues 
reported for the various functions concemed. 

Amounte reported as program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicante for goods, services, or privileges 
provkled, (2) operating grante and contiibutions, and (3) capital grante and contributions, including special assessmente. 
Intemally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general 
revenues Include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses 
generally result from prodding sendees and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal 
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of ttie Consolidated Sewerage District No. 1 and Consolidated 
WatenATorite Distilct tto. 1 enterprise funds, and of the intemal senrice funds are charges to customers for sales and sendees. 
Operating e)q3enses for enterprise funds and intemal senrice funds include personnel senrices, contractual senrices, 
supplies, materials, and depreciation on capital assete. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported 
as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

When botii restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, It is ttie Peril's policy to use resttk^ed resources first 
tiien unrestiicted resources as they are needed. 

4. BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

Fonnai budgetery accounting is employed as a management contiol device during the year for the General Fund, Special 
Revenue Funds and Proprietary Funds, Annual budgetary data is presented for the Federal and State Grant Special 
Revenue Funds as required by State law, though budgetary control is over the life of the respective grant. Budgetery data 
for the Capital Project Funds are not presented since these funds are budgeted over the life of ttie respective project or grant 
and not on an annual basis. Fontial budgetary accounting is not presented for Debt Sen/Ice Funds because effective contiol 
is altomatively achieved ttirough the Indenture provisions of the bonds and certificates. 

The level of budgetary contiT)l is at ttie fund/department level and expenditures may not exceed budgeted appropriations. 
Appropriations which are not eiq^ended lapse at year end. 

Budgete for ttie General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Proprietary Funds are legally adopted ttirough council 
•ordinance" on a basis consistent witti generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), except that 1) shared revenues 
received from ottier govemmente are recognized when received in cash, 2) expenditures represented by unpaid invoices 
which are received after the year-end budgetary cut-off are accrued, 3) tosses resulting from claims and litigation are 
recorded when paid instead of when the liability arises, and 4) advances are recognized as operating transfers when made. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIRCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

5. ENCUMBRANCES 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracte, and other commltmente for ttie expenditure of monies are 
recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of fonnai budgetary 
accounting in the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Prt̂ ecte Funds. Encumbrances lapse at year-end 
however, it is the Parish's intention to honor these encumbrances under authority provided In the subsequent year's budget. 
Encumbrances outetanding at December 31,2009 reF^esented by purchase orders, contracte and ottier commitiTiente were 
approximately $3,966,285. 

6. CASH. INVESTMENTS AND POOLED ASSETS 

The Parish follows ttie practice of pooling ite cash and investinente in order to maximize eamings potential. All funds of the 
Parish participate in the pool except for the Employees' Retirement System Pension Tnjst 

Total cash, investinente, and accrued interest on investmente of the Pool are reported in all funds as "Share of Pooled 
Assete". Funds witii a negative "Share of Pooled Assete" report the advance as an interfund payable and the General 
Uability Intemal Senrice Fund, which has been determined to be the receivable fund by management, reports an off-setting 
interfund receivable. Interest eamed on pooled cash and investments Is allocated to each individual fund based on ite month 
end 'Share of Pooled Assete" balance. 

Cash and cash equivalente reported on the Combined Balance Sheet include amounte in demand deposite and certificates of 
deposit witii a maturity date wittiin tiiree months of tfie date purcfiased, whether restiicted or unrestiicted. For purposes of 
the statement of cash flows of the proprietary funds, each fund's "Share of Pooled Assete" is also considered to be a cash 
equivalent. 

Investmente are stated at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, except in instances where the fair value Is 
not materially different from cost, in those instances, investmente are stated at amortized cost. 

Louisiana statutes permit ttie Parish to invest in United States bonds, ti^asury notes, or ottier obligations of the 
U. S. Govemment and agencies of the U. S. Govemment, which are federally sponsored. Ottier pennitted investmente 
include: certificates of deposit and mutual or tiust funds, which are registered and have underiying investmente limited to 
securities of the U. S. Govemment or ite agencies. 

In addition, local govemmente in Louisiana are authorized to invest in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP), a 
non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana. Investinente in LAMP are stated at fair value which 
is ttie same as the value of ttie pool shares. 

7. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 

During the course of operations, numerous tiransactions occur between Individual funds for goods provided or senrices 
rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from other funds' or "due to otiier funds" on the Combined 
Balance Sheet. 

8. INVENTORIES 

Governmental and proprietary fund type inventories are stated at average cost. The coste of govemmental and proprietary 
fund type inventories is reconded when purchased rather ttian when consumed. 

9. PREPAID ITEMS 

Paymente made to vendora for services that will benefit periods t»yond December 31,2009, are reconjed as prepaid items. 

10. ADVANCES TO OTHER FUNDS 

Noncun^nt portions of tong-temi Interfund loan receivables are reported as advances and are offset equally by a fund 
balance resenre account which indicates ttiat ttiey do not constitute expendable available financial resources and therefore 
are not available for appropriation. 

11. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Included in restricted assete of ttie enterprise funds are: 1) The 'Customer Deposite" account, which is used to segregate 
water meter deposite used to pay any outstanding water bills when customers discontinue swvtoe, and 2) The "Constiiiction 
Fund" account, which is used to segregate those resources accumulated bycollectlonof seweravailabilityfees and tiansfors 
from tiie operating fund to be used for capital improvemente and renovations. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued) 

12. GAPrTAL ASSETS 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructijre assete (e.g., roads, bridges, skjewalks, and 
similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the govemment-wide 
financial statemente. Capital assete are defined by the govemment as assete with an initial, individual cost of more than 
$5,000 (amount not rourided). Such assete are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or 
constiucted. Donated capital assete are recorded at estimated f^r martcet value at the date of donation. 

The coste of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assete lives are 
not capitalized. 

Major outlays tor capitEJ assete and improvemente are capitalized as projecte are constiucted. Interest Incun^d during the 
constnjction phase of capital assete of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assete 
constiucted. No Interest expense was incurred by ttie Parish during the current fiscal year. 

Depreciation is computed using the sti^ght-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assete. The estimated useful 
lives may be tound in Note G. 

13. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The Parish accmes accumulated unpaid vacation and stek leave and associated employee related coste when eamed by the 
employee. For govemmental funds, a liability for unpaid compensated atisences is only recorded if ttiey have matured, for 
example, as a result of employee's resignation or retirement. These amounte are recorded in the fund from which tiie 
employees who have accumulated leave are paid. The non-cunent portion of the liability is not reported. The govemmental 
funds had no unpaid liability for compensated absences relating to temiinated employees at year end. In proprietary funds, 
the entire amount of compensated absences is reported as a fund liability, in the govemment-wide financial stetemente, the 
entire compensated absence liability is reported. 

14. LONG-TERM OBUGATIONS 

In the govemment-wide financial stetemente, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statemente, long-temi debt and 
other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in ttie applicabte govemmental activities, business-type activities, or 
proprietary fund type stetement of net assete. Bond premiums and dlscounte, as well as Issuance coste, are deferred and 
amortized over the lifo of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of tiie applicable 
bond premium or discount. Bond Issuance coste are reported as defen^d charges and amortized over ttie temi of the related 
debt 

In the fund financial statemente, govemmental fund types recognize bond premiums and dlscounte, as well as bond issuance 
coste, during ttie current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums receiwd 
on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while dlscounte on debt issuances are reported as other financing 
uses. Issuance coste, whether or not withheld from the actijal debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service 
expenditures. 

15. FUND EQUITY 

tn the fund financial statemente, resen/es represent ttiose portions of fund equity not available for appropriation or 
expenditore or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative ptens forfutore use 
of financial resources. 

16. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

On fijnd financial stetemente, tong-term interfund loans are classified as "advances to/from other funds" on tiie balance sheet 
and are equally offset by a fund balance reserve account which indkates that they do not constitute available expendable 
resources. These amounte are eliminated in the govemmental and business-type activities columns of the stetement of net 
assete, except for any net residual amounte due between govemmental and business-type activities, whteh are presented as 
internal balances. 

Transfers between govemmental and business-type activities on the govemment-wide statemente are reported in ttie same 
manner as general revenues witti ttie exception of interfund tiransfera. 
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Exchange ti'ansactlons between funds are reported as revenues In the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses In tiie 
purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to anottier without a requirement for repayment are reported as 
interfund ttansfers. Interfund transfere are reported as other financing sources/uses in govemmentel funds and after 
nonoperating revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Repaymente from funds responsible for particular expenditures/ 
expenses to tiie funds tiiat initially paid for them are not presented on ttie financial statements. 

17. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The Parish uses estimates and assumptions in preparing ttie financial statemente in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounte of assete and liabilities, and the 
reported revenues and expenditures. Actual resulte could vary from tiie estimates that were used. 

NOTE B - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

1. BUDGET 

The procedures used by the Parish in establishing the budgetery data reflected in the financial statemente are as follows: 

a. Not less than 60 days before the end of the fiscal year, ttie Parish President recommends to ttie Parish Council a 
proposed operating budget. The budget is prepared byfund, function, and activity, and includes infomiation on tiie 
past year, cunent year estimates, and requested appropriations for ttie ensuing fiscal year. 

b. The proposed budget is summarized and advertised and. within 30 days ttiereafter, public hearings are conducted 
to obtein citizens' commente. 

c. The operating budget Is then legally adopted ttirough Council 'ordinance" at the fund/departinent level. 

d. The Administration may make supplemental budget adjustinente wittiin a fundAJepartment witti Finance Director 
approval as long as the adjustment is less ttian $20,000 and the total apprc^riations of ttie fijnd/departmentare not 
changed, if the adjustinent is greater ttian $20,000 or it changes the bottom-line of a fund/department (i.e. the legal 
level of control), the Council must approve the change through an "ordinance". During the year, several 
supplementary appropriations were made. A reconciliation of the originally adopted budget to the revised budget 
(including suF l̂emental appropriations through December 31.2009) is presented betow: 

General Fund 
Revenues and ottier financing sources 
Expenditures and other financing uses 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing 
sources over expenditures and other financing uses 

ORIGINAL 

$ 81,367,983 
B9.94Q.B07 

a m573fl341 

REVISED 
FAVORABLE 

fUNFAVORABLFI 

$ 85.885,005 $ 4.497,022 
89.9g4.m (24.1g7) 

^ f4Q9g9ft<11 a 4 47gftas 

Federal and State Grante 
Revenues and other financing sources 
ExpendihJres and other financing uses 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing 
sources over expenditures and ottier financing uses 

$ 27.731,524 
27.731.524 

L. 

$ 97,363,099 $ 69,631,575 
102,846.gW f75.114.7591 

S r5.4a3.1841 ft f5.4B3.iad1 

East Bank Consolidated Fire Disttict 
Revenues and other financing sources 
Expenditures and other financing uses 

Excess (deficiency of revenues and other financing 
sources over expenditijres and ottier financing uses 

$ 28,071,139 $ 27,729,660 $ (341,479) 
34,qi9.7g5 34.037.788 575.967 

S f6.542fiifi^ a m30fli?fli $ ga44M 
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NOTE B - STEWARDSHIP, COMPUANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

The accompanying Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances-Actual and Budget (Budgetary Basis) -
General Fund, Federal and State Grante, and East Bank Consolidated Rre District present comparisons of the legally adopted 
budget, with actijal data on the budgetary basis. Since ^xounting principles applied for purposes of developing data on a 
budgetary basis differ from tiiose used to present financial statemente in confomiity with generally accepted accounting principles 
(GAAP), a recondliation of ttie resulting basis, timing, and entity differences in excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing 
sources over expenditures and other financing uses for the year ended December 31,2009, is presented betow: 

Net changes in fund balances (budgetary basis) 
Adjustmente: 

Basis differences 

To adjust expenditijres for unpaid invoices 

To adjust revenues for accrued/defen-ed revenues 

To adjust expenditijres for capitalized assete 

GENERAL 

(1,693,429) 

(1.962) 

$ 

FEDERAL AND 
STATE 

GRANTS 

6,191.071 

619.046 

(7.200,881) 

EAST BANK 
CONSOLIDATED 
RRE DISTRICT 

$ (5,028,145) 

20,244 

(95.550) 

Net Changes In fund balances (GAAP basis) $ (1,790,941) $ (190.764) $ (5.007,901) 

2. INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURE 

The following funds or departinente within funds had expenditijres in excess of appropriations for the year ended 
December31,2009: 

EXPENDITURES 
(BUDGETARY PASIS) APPROPRIATIONS EXCESS 

. SPECIAL REVENUE 
West Jeffereon Parit and Community Center 

and Playground Distiict $ 180,114 $ 171,914 $ (8,200) 

Expenditijres exceeded appropriations in the West Jeffereon Park and Community Center and Playground District due to due to 
the addition of medical insurance benefite for one employe. 
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NOTE C - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

DEPOSITS 
At year-end, the canying amount of ttie Parish's deposite was $21,151,094. The bank balance of ttie deposite was $25,599,570 
and is categorized as folk>ws: 

Amount insured by the FDIC or collateralized 
witti securities held by the Parish's agent in the Parish's name 

Amount collateralized with securities held by the pledging 
financial institution's tiust department or agent in ttie Parish's name 

Total Bank Balance 

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposite 

$ 25,599,570 

S 25.599.570 

Custodial credit risk is ttie risk ttiat in the event of a bank failure, the Parish's deposite may not be returned to it At year end, the 
Parish's deposite were not exposed to any custodial credit risk. 

INVESTMENTS 

Custodial Credit Risk - Investmente 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that In the event of the failure of the counterparty to a tiansaction, ttie Parish mil not be able to 
recover the value of the investment The Parish investinent policy requires that all repurchase agreement investmente be fully 
collateralized and held by the counterparty's trust department or agent In the Parish's name. Investmente in extomal investment 
pools, mutual funds, and other pooled investmente are not exposed to custodial credit risk t>ecause of their natural diversification 
and the diversification required by ttie Securities and Exchange Commission. At year end the Parish's investinente were not 
exposed to any custodial credit risk. 

All Investinente 
Carrying 
AmgMnt 

All Investinente 
Fair 
Value 

U. S. Govemment Agencies 
U. S. Govemment Securities 
U. S. Instiumentality 
Securities (FNMA, FHLB, ete.) 
Exchange b^ded funds 
Corporate bonds 
Equity funds 
Mutual funds 
Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) 

Total Investmente 

Per Combined Statement of Net Assete 
Assete 

Investmente 
Restî icted assete 
Investmente 

Investinente included in pooled assete 
Per Combined Stetement of Fiduciary Net Assete 

Total per above 

$ 3,575,332 $ 3,575,332 
185,568,343 185,456,212 

432,498,775 
445,760 

3,492,287 
18,076,275 
4.343,756 
4.342.g54 

432,634,958 
445,760 

3,492,287 
18.076,275 
4,343,756 
4.342.654 

$ 165,195,793 

459,104,827 
28.042.562 

Equity funds of $18,076,275 are owned by the Pension Tnjst Fund. $3,439,342 of ttie mutoal funds are owned by ttie Parish's 
Pooled Account and $904,414 are owned by the Pension Tmst Fund. The $4,342,654 invested in LAMP is owned byttie Parish's 
Pooled Account. These amounte are not evWenced by securities that exist in physical or book entiy form. LAMP is administered 
by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under ttie laws of the State of Louisiana. Only local govemmente having 
contracted to participate In LAMP have an investinent interest In ite pool of assete. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a 
safe environment for the placement of public funds in short-term, high quality investmente. The LAMP portfolio includes only 
securities and ottier obligations in which local govemmente in Louisiana are auttiorized to invest LAMP has consistentiy eamed a 
rating of AAAm from Standard & Poor's, the highest rating available to LAMP. 
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NOTE C - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is defined as the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect ttie fair value of 
investments. The Parish investinent policy limite interest rate risk by limiting maturities of ite investinente. For the year ended 
December 31,2009, all of ttie Parish investmente had maturities of less ttian one year. The dollar weighted average portfolio 
maturity of LAMP assete is restricted to not more than 90 days, and consista of no securities wth a maturity in excess of 397 days. 

Credit Risk and Concenttation of Credit Risk - The credit risk of investinente is the risk that an issuer or otiier counterparty will not 
meet ite obligations. This credit risk is measured by credit quality ratings as described by ratings agencies such as Standard & 
Poor's (S&P) and Moody's. The concentration of credit risk Is ttie risk of loss ttiat may occur due to the amount of investinente in a 
single issuer (not including investinente issued or guaranteed by the U.S. govemment, investinente in muhjal funds, or extemal 
investment pools). The Parish has an investment policy relating to credit risk and concentration of credit risk. The policy does not 
allow for investmente in any one issuer (other than those issued or guaranteed by tiie U.S. govemment) to equal more than 5% of 
ite total investmente. 

The following table illustrates ttie Parish's investment exposure to credit risk as of December 31.2009: 

SftP Rating 
AAA 

FeirVftlw 
$618,091,170 

NOTE D - POOLED ASSETS 

A reconciliation of total cash, investinente and accrued interest on investinente in the Pooled Account is presented below. 

Pooled Assete 

Cash and cash equivalente 
Investmente 
Accmed interest and other payables 

Total Pooled Assete 

Fund Type 

General 
Special Revenue 
Debt Sen/Ice 
Capital Project 
Enterprise 
Intemal Senrice 
Agency 

Total Equity 
less: Advances 

Total Equity in Pool 

5 16,739,421 
459,104,826 

22.7W 

S 475887037 

EauitvlnPooi 

$ 14,522,648 
88,486,576 
29,213,060 

262,950,315 
45,708,587 
37,834,432 
P.22 .̂637 

484,931.255 
f9.074.2ia^ 

a 47.^^7,037 

A<)vangg? 

$ 
9.072,657 

1,561 

« Qn74giR 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTEE-RECEIVABLES 

All receivables are considered collectible as of December 31,2009, accordingly, an allowance for estimated uncollectibles is not 
considered necessary. 

The Consolidated Sewerage Disttict No. 1 and the Consolidated Watenvorks District No. 1 consider unbilled receivables at year 
end to be those amounte for services received by customers In the cunent year, but not actually billed by ttie Districte until the 
foltowing year. Unbilled receivables amounted to $ 2,921,561 and $ 2,692,335 at December 31,2009 tor each respective Distiict 

NOTE F - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

A breakdown by account of the restricted and designated assete is as follows (in ttiousands of dollare): 

CONSOLIDATED 
SEWER 

DISTRICT 
NO.1 

$ 
15,195 

$ 15,195 

CONSOLIDATED 
WATER 

DISTRICT 
NO.1 

$ 

$ 

684 
35,802 

38,486 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL 

684 
50,997 

51,681 

Customer Deposits and other assete 
Construction Fund 

NOTE G - CAPITAL ASSETS 

The following is a summary of govemmentel fund-type fixed assete at December 31,2009 (in thousands of dollars): 

Transfers 
Beginning GomF^eted (To) From Ending 
Balance Increases Decreases Construction Other Funds Balance 

Primary Govemmoit: 
Govemment activities: 
Capital assete not being depreciated: 
Land and land improvemente 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assete not being 
depreciated 

Capital assete being depreciated: 
Buildings 
improvemente other than buildings 
Vehicles 
Machinery & equipment 
Infrastixictura 

Totel capital assete being depreciated 
Less accumulated depreciation for 
Bulldngs 
Improvemente other than buildings 
Vehicles 
Machinery & equipment 
Infrastructure 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 

Govemmental activities capital assete, 
net 

$ 58,275 
158.287 

216,562 

3??,967 
89,393 
55.583 

242,359 
2,751,072 
3,461,374 

139,244 
49,089 
41,291 

176,811 
2,260,402 
2,666.837 

794,537 

$1,011,099 

$ -
135,067 

135,067 

2,073 
3,713 
3,453 

9,239 

6,969 
3,506 
3,762 
9,598 

53,332 

77,167 

(67,928) 

$ 67,139 

$ - $ 

(3,593) 

(3,593) 

(12,201) 
(21) 

(3,576) 
(1.003) 

(16,801) 

13,208 

$ 13̂ 208 $ 

20 $ 
(106,290) 

(106,270) 

15,157 
29,978 

1,954 
59,181 

106,270 

1 

106,270 

- $ 

- a 

(13,681) 

(13,681) 

(12,202) 
(21) 
514 

(1.033) 
(12,742) 

498 
23 

i 58,295 
173,383 

231,678 

3?5,922 
121,423 
56,217 

246,733 
2.810,253 
3,560,548 

134,012 
52,574 
'41,975 

185,429 
2.313,734 

521 2,727,724 

(13,263) 832,824 

(26,944) $1,064,502 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE G - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Constmction in progress is comprised of the following (in thousands of dollars) 

Generey Govemment 
Public Safety 
Public Worits 
Transit 
Health & Welfare 
Culture & Recreation 

PROJECT 
AUTHORIZATION 

$ 39,500 

L 

11,565 
141,055 

168 
4,368 

89.667 

286.323 

DECEMBER 31, 

$ 

$ 

2009 

24,649 
7,571 

82,031 
124 

4,585 
54,224 

173,384 

s 

i 

FUTURE 
COMMITTED FINANCING 

14,651 $ 
3,994 

59,024 
44 

(217) 
35,443 

112,939 $ 

The following is a summary of proprietary fund-type capital assete at December 31,2009 (in thousands of dollars): 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assete not being depreciated: 

Land and land Improvemente 
Construction in progress 
Total capital assets not being 

depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Buikilngs 
Collection and distribution systems 
Plants 
Improvemerrts other than buildings 
Machinery & equipment 
Vehicles 
Tcjtal capital assets t>eing 
depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings 
Collection and distribution systems 
Plant 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery & equipment 
Vehicles 

Total acx:umulated depreciation 
Total capital assets tieing depreciated, 
net 

Business-type acthritles capital assete, net 

Beginning 
Balance Increases 

Transfers 
Ccnnpleted (To) Fram Endng 

Decreases Ccxistruction Other Funds Balance 

$ 13,591 
7.843 

21.434 

23,293 
547,341 
240,180 

10,150 
10,899 
10,050 

841,913 

7.811 
205.734 

86.951 
2.413 
8,002 
6,087 

316,998 

524.915 
$ 546.349 

$ 

-

_ 

— 

£. 

14.221 

14.221 

4,735 
57 

469 
1.444 

6.705 

436 
12,451 
5.458 

470 
786 

1.074 
20.675 

(13.971) 
251 

$ 

£-. 

- $ 
-

(45) 
(425) 

(470) 

. 
-
-
-

(44) 
(417) 
(461) 

(9) 
(9) $ 

- $ 
(14.888) 

(14.888) 

10.143 
4,745 

-

14.888 

. 
-
-
-
-
-
-

14.688 

• ? , 

-

9,617 

(37) 
(736) 

8,644 

. 
-
• 

-
(32) 

(721) 
(753) 

9.597 
9.597 

$ 

-

— 

— 

s. 

13,591 
7.176 

20.767 

23.293 
567,101 
249,660 

10,207 
11,286 
10.333 

871.680 

8,247 
218,186 

92,409 
2.883 
8,712 
6,023 

336,459 

535.421 
556.188 

The following estimated useful lives (in yeare) are used for computing depreciation and amortization: 

Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Vehicles 
Machinery & equipment 
Infrastaictijre 

Govemmental 
Activities 

50 
10-50 

5 
5-10 
20 

Consolidated 
Sewerage 

District No. 1 
50 

10-50 
5 

5-10 
50 

Consolidated 
Waterorarifs 
Distrigt No. 1 

50 
25 
5 

5-10 
50 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE G - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 
General Govemment $ 5,618 
Public Safety 2,874 
Public Works 63,962 
Transit 687 
Healths. Welfare 380 
Culture & Recreation 3,638 
Urisan redevelopment and housing 8 

Total Govemmental activities depreciation expense $ 77,167 

Business-type activities: 
Water 
Sewer 

Total Business-type activities depreciation expense 

$ 7.678 
12.997 

$ 20,675 

NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT 

BONDS. CERTIFICATES AND LOANS 

Long-term debt at December 31.2009, includes the following serial bonds (in thousands o1 dollars): 

RANGE OF ANNUAL 
PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 

INTEREST 
DESCRIPTION 

FINAL 
MATURITY 

RATES DATE FROM TO 
AMOUNT 
ISSUED 

AMOUNT 
OUT­

STANDING 

SPECIAL TAX AND GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BONDS 

Special Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 
Refunding Bonds: 

Series 1998 
Series 2001 
Series 2002 
Series 2005 
Series 2007 
Series 2007 B 
Series 2009 A 
Series 2009 B 

Total Special Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 

Hotel Occupancy Tax Bonds 
East Bank Hotel Occupancy 

Tax Refunding & Improvement 
Bonds, Series 1997 

Drainage Sales Tax Bonds 
Drainage Sales Tax Refunding Bonds, 

Series 1997 

Public Improvement Revenue Bonds 
LaSalle Tract Revenue 

Refunding Bonds - Series 1996 

4.90-5.25 
5.00-5.25 
5.50-5.75 

5.00 
Variable 
5.00-5.25 
5/15-5.80 
3.00-5.00 

12/01/16 3 
12/01/14 
^2JQV^A 

12/01/22 
06/01/10 
12/01/22 
12/01/19 
12/01/22 

; 2.213 $ 
2,540 
1,775 
3,650 
2,000 
3.805 
6.055 
1,280 

3,152 $ 
3,090 
2.205 
6,555 
2,000 
6,985 

15,335 
20,805 

125,466 S 
60,000 
42,810 
80,000 

100,340 
75,000 
50.000 

109,290 

18,620 
14,025 
9.915 

64,640 
2,000 

67,870 
50,000 

102,130 

642.906 329.200 

5.00-5.40 12/01/18 130 385 5.735 2.700 

5.00 11/01/11 4,240 4,455 37,550 8,695 

5.05-5,30 11/01/12 360 375 5,940 1,100 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE H - LONG-TeW DffiT (Continued) 

RANGE OF ANNUAL 
FWNORAL RAYMBJTS 

INTeffiST 
OQCRlPnON 

FINAL 
MATURffl' 

RATES DATE FROM TO 

AMOUNT 
AMOUNT OtJT-
ISSUS) STANDING 

Rit)fc hprovement Revenue Bonds (cont&iued) 
Second ̂ r i sh Court Buikfhg 

Revenue Bond - Series 2003 
West Jefferson F^k and Recreation 

District- Series2004 
24th Judicial Disttict Court 

Revenue Bond - Series 2004 

3.00-4.75 03/01/33 $ 115 $ 300 $ 5,110 $ 4,490 

285 645 10.000 8,655 

215 640 10.500 9,525 

3.50-5.00 1(yD1/29 

3.25-5.25 04/01/34 

Total RjbHc fruprovement Revenue Bonds 

(^neral ObligatioTi Bonds 
Rre R-otection Disttict # 7 
Consolidated Playground 

Dtetrict#2, Sub#1 

Totel General Obligation Bonds 

TOTAL SPECIAL TAX AND GB^BIAL 
OBLIGATION BONDS 

CBTHRCATES OF INDQTQNESS 

Rre Protection Distrtet #6 
Yenni Building R-oject - Series 2004 

Total Certificates of hdebtedness 

LOAN PROGRAMS 
hflJD Section 108 Guaranteed Loan; 

B-94-UC-22 
Louisiana community 

Devek^xnent Auttiority: 
Series 2007 
Series 2008 A 
Series 2008 B 
Series 2009 A 
Series 2009 B 
(Srand Isle RsvilDon - Series 2005 

Community Disaster Loan 

Totel Loan R-ograms 

TOTAL ALL BONDS. CWIIULATES OF 
rJDSlHX^eSS, AND LOAN PROGRAMS 

,5.15-5.70 

5.00-5.25 

2.94 
3.50-4.50 

04/01/20 

07/15/20 

03/01/10 
04/01/14 

235 

475 

430 
630 

435 

845 

430 
740 

33,950 

5.000 

10,000 

15,000 

735,141 

2.000 
6.190 

8,190 

23,770 

3,540 

7,065 

10.605 

374.970 

430 
3,400 

3.830 

6.00-6.41 08/01/14 105 195 1.990 660 

Variable 
Variable 
Variable 
Variable 
Variable 
Variable 
Variable 

04/01/27 
06/01/30 
06/01/15 
04/01/31 
04/01/29 
02/28/19 
01/01/11 

610 
710 
395 

1,120 
85 
6 

54,810 

1,255 
1,160 
1.040 
4,354 

211 
10 

54,810 

17,000 
6.770 
6,455 

63,650 
3.100 
1,012 

54.810 

15,885 
6,770 
4,985 

63,850 
3,100 

848 
54.810 

154.987 150.908 

$ 898,318 $ 529,708 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Additional infomiation pertaining to the foregoing bonds and certificates is as follows: 

Special Tax and General Obiioatfon Bonds 

1. Special Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 

The Special Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds Series are secured by, and payable from, 7/8 of 1 % sales tax collected in ttie 
unincorporated area of Jeffereon Parish and wittiin ttie Town of Jean Lafitte. In 1998, ttte Parish issued $125,466,059 of Special 
Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 1998 to partially refund Series 1991A and Series 1991B and to provide additional 
funding tor tiie Road Improvement Program. 

in 2001, ttie Parish issued $60,000,000 of Special Sales Tax Revenue Bonds - Series 2001 to provide funding for ttie completion 
of ttie second phase of the Road Improvement Program and authorized ttie Issuance of $42,810,000 of Special Sales Tax 
Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2002. The Series 2002 Refunding Bonds were issued for ttie purpose of redeeming 
$41,030,(X)0 aggregate principal amount of ttie Series 1991A Refunding Bonds. 

In 2005, ttie Parish issued $80,000,000 of Special Sales Tax Revenue Bonds - Series 2005 to provide funding for ttie completion 
of the third phase of the Road Improvement Program. 

in 2007, the Parish issued $100,340,000 of Special Sales Tax Refunding Bonds - Series 2007 for ttie purpose of redeeming 
$39,135,000 aggregate principal amount of the Series 1998 Refunding Bonds, $31,290,(X)0 aggregate principal amount of the 
Series 2001 Revwiue Bonds and $22,785,000 aggregate principal amount of ttie Series 2002 Revenue Refunding Bonds. Also, in 
2007, the Parish issued $75,000,000 of Special Sales Tax Bonds - Series 2007B to provide funding for the final phase of the Road 
Bond Improvement Program. 

In 2009, Ordinance 23509 dated March 18,2009 authorized tiie issuance of $50,000,000 of Special Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 
Series 2009A (Build America Bonds). The Series 200gA Bonds were issued for ttie purpose of constiucting, improving or 
maintaining various drains, drainage lines, drainage canals, ditohes and pumps and pump stations. Also, Ordinance 23522 dated 
April 1,2009 auttiorized the issuance of an amount not to exceed $109,290,000 of Spedal Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds -
Series 2009-B for the purpose of refunding S 98,340,000 aggregate principal amount ttie Special Sales Tax Revenue Refunding 
Bonds Series 2007. 

At December 31,2009, $329,199,669 of such bonds remained outetanding and $22,052,564 was available in ttie various Debt 
Service Funds to senrice the debt 

2. Hotel Occupancy Tax Bonds 

The East Bank Hotel Occupancy Tax Refunding & Improvement Bonds Series 1997 are secured by and payable from a one 
percent hotel occupancy tax levied and collected on tiie occupancy of hotel rooms located on the East Bank of the Mississippi 
River within the Parish of Jefferson. 

At December 31,2009, $2,700,000 of such bonds remained outstanding and $515,362 was available in ttie Debt Service Fund to 
sendee the debt 

3. Drainage Sales Tax Bonds 

Tfie Drainage Sales Tax Bonds Series 1991 and ttie Drainage Sales Tax Refunding Bonds Series 1997 are secured by 2/3 of 1/2 
of 1 % sales tax collected in tiie unincorporated areas of Jefferson Parish. 

At December 31,2009, $8,695,000 of such bonds remained outetanding and $3,280,338 was available in ttie Debt Sendee Fund to 
senrice the debt 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

4. Public Improvement Revenue Bonds 

The LaSalle Tract Bonds Include LaSalle Tract Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 1996. The LaSalle Tract bonds are secured by: 
1) a one percent hotel occupancy tax levied and collected on the occupancy of hotel rooms on the East Bank of the Mississippi 
River. 2) one percent of ttie State HotelAtetel tax imposed on East Bank Hotel/Motel sales and 3) ttie license fees from off-track 
wagering tacilities, kicated on the East Bank of the Mississippi River In Jefferson Parish. 

At December 31,2009. $1,100.000 of such bonds remained outetending and $1,030,597 was available in the various Debt Senrice 
Funds to service the debt 

The Second Parish Court Building-Series 2003 Revenue Bonds in the amount of $5,110,000 were issued March 26.2003. The 
Second Parish Court Building-Series 2003 Bonds are secured by a charge for each criminal case brought to the Second Parish 
(^urt of Jefferson which resulte in a criminal oinviction, a guilty plea, or bond forfeitijre. The maximum pennitted Judteial Expense 
Fund Revenues charge per case will be $15. In addition for all cases over whnh the Second Parish Court has Jurisdiction a senrice 
charge of $7 per filing will be imposed. Also, in each proceeding where a fine is Imposed or court coste are ordered to be paid a 
service charge of $7 shall be collected. The $7 filing charge and senrice charges are considered Parish Court Building Revenues. 
If sufficient funding is not generated from ttiese service charges, then revenues generated in the 'Second Parish Court Expense 

Fund' are pledged. 

At December 31,2009, $4,490,000 of such bonds remained outetanding. 

The West Jefferson Pari( and Recreation Distilct 2004 bonds in the amount of $10,000,000 were issued on October 19,2004 
are secured by revenues received by the Distiict from ttie service charge levied monthly and bi-monthly on every dwellir^ 
receiving water service. 

As of December 31,2009, $8,655,000 of such bonds remained outstanding and $193,812 was available in the Debt Service 
Fund to service the debt. 

The 24*̂  Judicial District Court-Series 2004 Revenue Bonds in the amount of $10,500,000 were Issued April 20,2004. The 24*̂  
Judicial Disttict Ckiurt-Series 2004 Revenue Bonds are secured by an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the 24 Judicial Distiict 
Revenues and, to such extent such 24^ Judicial Disttict Revenues are insufficient, any legally availEU)le funds of ttie Parish. 

As of December 31,2009, $9,525,000 of such bonds remained outetanding with $1,253,989 available in a Debt Senrice Fund to 
service the det)t. 

5. General Obligation Bonds 

These bonds are collateralized by a special tax (sufficient in amount in each instance to sen/ice the specific issue) to be collected 
annually, in excess of all ottier taxes, on all of the property subject to taxation within the territorial limite of ttie puticular disttict of 
each specific Issue. 

At December 31,2009, $10,605,000 of General Obligation Bonds remained outstanding and $264,998 was available in various 
Debt Senrice Funds to senrice the debt. 

6. Certificates of Indebtedness 

The Fire District No. 6 Certificate of Indebtedness were issued in ttie amount of $2,000,000 on February 3.2005 for the purpose 
of acquiring, consttucting, and improving fire protection facilities and fire fighting equipment within the district. These certifk^tes 
are secured by a special tax to be collected annually on all of the property subject to taxation within the disttict. 

As of December 31,2009, $430,000 of such loans remained outstanding and $619 was available in ttie Debt Sen/Ice Fund to 
service the d ^ t 

The Yenni Building Project-Series 2004 Certificates of Indebtedness were Issued in ttie amount of $6,190,000 on May 19,2004 for 
ttie purpose of refunding ttie outetending LPFA Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1994. The certificates are secured by the 
pledge and dedication of excess annual revenues above statutory, necessary and usual charges for ttie fiscal yeara ending 
December 31,2005 to December 31,2015. 

As of December 31,2009, $3,400,000 of such certificates remained outetanding and $1,063.790 was available in ttte Debt Senrice 
Fund to service ttie debt. 
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December 31,2009 

NOTE H - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Loan Programs 

HUD Section 108 Guaranteed Loan 

This loan is secured by cunrent and future revenues of tiie Housing anA Urban Devetopment Grant. Funding is included in eacti 
annual budget of ttiis grant In an amount sufficient to senrice ttie indebtedness. As of December 31,2009. $660,000 of such loans 
remained outstanding and $3 was available in the Debt Service Fund to service the debt 

Louisiana Ctommunity Development Authority Loan 

in 2005, the Parish executed two loan agreemente with ttie Louisiana Local Govemment Environmental Fadlities and Community 
Development Authority (ttie "LCDA'O. The LCDA Revenue Bonds (Capital Projecte and Acquisition Program) Series 2005 
authorized a loan amount of $1,200,000 for the purpose of constructing the Grand Isle Tarpon Rodeo Pavilion facility. Loan 
proceeds of $1,011,731 have been drawn down under this agreement. 

As of December 31,2009, $848,231 of such loans remained outstanding with $187,580 available in a Det>t Service Fund to servk» 
tiie debt. 

The Special Community Disaster Loan (SCDL) by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) auttiorized a ban amount 
of $66,038,233. This purpose of tills toan was to assist the Parish in carrying on existing govemmental operating functions. The 
shortage was due to a k>ss of ad valorem tax, property tax and ottier revenues as a resuK of Humcane Katrina. Loan proceeds of 
$152,010,988 were drawn down in 2006 witii an additional $2,798,609 in 2007 for a total of $ 54,809,597 and have been recorded in 
various funds as an Otiier Financing Source. A portion of ttie proceeds of ttie SCDL have been recorded in ttie proprietary funds 
Consolidated Waterwori<s Distiict 1 and Consolidated Sewerage Distiict 1. These funds recorded an increase of $85,157 to loan 
programs payable in 2007 for a total of $4.569,117 outstanding. 

As of December 31,2009. $54,809,597 of such loans remained outstanding with $8,467,529 available in a Debt Sen/ice Fund to 
senrice ttie debt. 

The LCDA Revenue Bonds (Jefferson Recreation and Cultural Facilities Project) Series 2007 auttiorized a toan amount of 
$17,000,000 for the purpose of construction, acquisition and improvement to certain public paries and cultural facilities. Loan 
proceeds of $17,000,000 have been drawn down In 2007 and have been reconjed in various funds as an Ottier Financing Source. 

As of December 31,2009, $15,885.000 of such loans remained outstanding with $144 available in a Debt Senrice Fund to senrice 
ttie debt 

In 2008, ttie Parish executed two toan agreemente with the Louisiana Local Govemment Environment Facilities and Community 
Development Authority (the LCDA). The LCDA Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2008-A Bonds auttiorized a loan amount of 
$6,770,000 to provide funds to pay ttie Borrower's outetending Promissory Notes dated Febmary 1,2004 and to pay the Cost of 
Issuance of the Bonds. The LCDA Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2008-B Bonds authorized a loan amount of $6,455,000 to 
provide for advance refunding of the Issuer's outstanding Fixed Rate Revenue Bonds (LCDA Loan Financing Program) 2001 
Series-O Bonds. Disctosure of future debt principal and interest paymente tiave been established based at an assumed interest 
rate of 3.83% and 2.87 % and repaid over the next 22 yeara. The Interest rate on ttiese notes fluctuates weekly witti changes in the 
Bond Martcet Association (BMA) Municipal Swap Index. The weekly BMA Swap Index rate plus 100 basis pointe constitutes ttie 
Participante Rate charged to the Parish. 

As of December 31,2009, $6,770,000 of ttie LCDA Series 2008-A loans and $4,985,000 of LCDA Series 2008-B loans remained 
outetanding witti $2,010,584 available in a Debt Senrice Fund to sen/ice the debte. 

In 2009, the parish executed two loan agreements witti the Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and Community 
Devetopment Authority (the "LCDA"). The LCDA Revenue and Revenue Refunding Bonds (Capital Pro)ecte and Acquisition 
Program) Series 2009-A authorized a loan amount of $63,850,000 to provkie funds for ttie refunding of ttie Auttx>rit/'s Prior Bonds, 
LCDA Series 1999 and LCDA Series 2000-A. The LCDA Revenue and Revenue Refunding Bonds (Capital Projecte and 
Acquisition Program) Series 2009-B authorized a loan amount of $3,100,000 to provide funds to fund a portion of ttie coste of 
consttuction and equipping of a performing arts center wittiin ttie Parish, and paying ttie coste of issuance associated witti Bonds. 
Disclosure of future debt principal and interest paymente have been estimated based at an assumed interest rate of 3.61 % and 
repaid over the next 20 years. The interest rate on this note fluctuates weekly with changes in ttie Bond Market Association (BMA) 
Municipal Swap Index. The weekly BMA Swap Index rate plus 100 basis pointe constitutes the Participant Rate charged to ttie 
Parish. 

As of December 31,2009, $63,850,000 of LCDA Series 2009-A loans and $3,100,000 of LCDA Series 2009-B loans remained 
outetanding and $6,355,374 was available in ttie Debt Senrice Fund to service ttie debt. 
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December 31,2009 

NOTE H - LONG TERM DEBT (continued) 

GENERAL DEBT 

Capital Leases 

In 2001, ttie Paristi entered into a capita) lease agreement for the tease/purchase of Central Plant Buitding in tiie amount of 
$5,801,670 which required 39 semi-annual paymente of $276,186 beginning In September, 2(X>1. At ttie conclusion of the lease 
on September, 2020, the titie to this equipment will be O^nsferred to the Parish. 

Ttie following is a summary of the annual requiremente to retire long-term obligations for capital leases including interest of 
$1,898,400 at December 31,2009. 

YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

2015-2019 
2020 

Total minimum lease paymente 
Less amount representing interest 
Present value of net minimum lease 

paymente 

CAPITAL LEASES 
(IN THOUSANDS 

OF DOLLARS) 
$ 

5= 

552 
552 
552 
552 
552 

2,763 
5̂ 2 

6,075 
1.898 

4,177 

Compensated Absences 
All full-time classified employees of ttie Parish hired prior to April 26,1986 are pennitted to accumulate and cany tonvard from one 
calendar year to the next a maximum of 90 days of accrued vacation (annual leave) and an unlimited number of days of accrued 
sick leave. Upon termination of employment, an employee is paid for his accumulated annual leave and, after 7 years' 
employment, receives retirement credite for one half of accumulated (vested) sick leave and cash payment for the other half. Any 
employee who has a cunent balance of 90 or more days of annual leave may be reimburaed tor any number up to, but not in 
excess of, 30 days. In addition, employees with less than 90 days, but more than 40 days of annual leave accmed may elect a one 
time per year option to sell up to 13 da]^. For budgetary purposes, requeste for reimbursement must be submitted to the Rnance 
Department in writing not later than July 1 of ttie year preceding the year in which reimbursement is to be made. 

Full-time classified employes hired after April 26,1986, are pennitted to cany fonivard no more than 40 days of accmed vacation 
(annual leave) and an unlimited number of days of accmed sick leave. These employees also have ttie one time annual option to 
sell leave as described above. Upon temiination of emptoyment an employee Is paid for his accumulated annual leave and, after 7 
yeare' employment, is paid up to 40 days of accumulated (vested) sick leave. Any unpaid leave can be converted to r^rement 
credite, if applicable. 

Salary related coste (i.e. Medicare, Social Security) have been accmed as of December 31, 2009 in acconlance with GASB 
Stetement No. 16 for ttiose employees hired after April 1,1986. 

At December 31, 2009, ttie amount of accumulated annual and sick leave and salary-related coste was $23,092,304 for all 
govemmental funds. The current liability related to annual and sick leave for 2009 is $1.1^.856. These funds are provided 
ttirough budget appropriatk>ns in ttie General Fund. Special Revenue Funds, Enterprise and intemal Senrice Funds. As internal 
service funds predomlnantiy senre govemmental funds, accordingly, at year end $2,730,531 of iritemai senrice funds compensated 
at>sences is induded in ttie total for all govemmental funds. 
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NOTE H - LONG TERM DEBT (continued) 

Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care 

The Parish opened ttie Jefferson Parish Landfill In 1981. The landfill was dnrided into ttiree phases, witti each phase being further 
divided Into 'cells'. Phase I initially stopped accepting waste in 1988. Phase II was opened and accepted waste from August 1988 
to September 1993. Upon closure of Phase 11, Phase I was reopened through a 'vertical' expansion. The Phase I expanston 
ceased operations on December 31,1997 and is considered to be at 100% capacity. Phase III of the landfill commenced 
operations January 2,1998. Understate regulations, Phase 111 was initially pemiittedtoq^eratefora lO^ar period. At December 
31, 2009, total closure and post-ctosure coste for Phase III are estimated to be $16,873,395 and will be recognized as ttie 
remaining estimated capacity te filled. The estimated remaining useful life as of December 31,2009 is 38 yeara. 

State and Federal taws and regulations require the ownera and operatore of municipal landfilte to apply final covera to the landfills 
upon closure and to perfonn certain maintenance and monitoring functions at ttie site for 30 yeara after ctosure. These mies are 
applicable to ttie Parish tor the Phase 1 expansion as well as Phase III. Since Phase II was closed prior to the effecttve date of ttie 
regulations, under State mtes, ttie Parish must provide postolosure care tor a period of only ttiree years. While the Parish owns flie 
landfill, the task of operating the landfill has been contiBcted out to a private firm. Under the temis of the agreement, ttie Parish 
has effectively transferred ttie responsibility for proiridlng closure in confomiity witti State and Federal laws and regulations to ttie 
operator. The responsibility for postolosure maintenance and monitoring remains with ttie Parish. Thus, under GASB Statement 
No. 18, ttie Parish Is only recording a liability for ttie estimated postclosure care coste. 

Alttiough the postelosure care coste will not be pakJ until near or after the date of closure, the Parish is required to report a portion 
of ttiese a)ste as a liability at December 31,2009 based on ttie amount of landfill capacity used. Because ttie Parish reports ite 
landfill operations in a govemmental fund, the modified accmal basis of accounting is applied to the recognition of expenditures 
relating to tiie amortization of ttie postolosure care liability. Accordingly, no liabilities are due wittiin the next year. 

The $15,786,410 postolosure care liability on phases in operation at December 31,2009 is made up of the following: 

PHASE 1 
EXPANSION PHASE II PHASE l|| TOTAL 

Total estimated postt:losure care coste $ 6,867,500 $ 1,968,000 $ 9,801,000 $ 18.636.500 

Estimated capacity used 100% 100% 91% 

Cumulative liability 6,867,500 1,968,000 8,918,910 

Less cost prevtously recognized ^ 1.968.000 : 

Uability at year end $ 6.867500 $ « Sfl iagio £ i5.7fiB.4in 

The amounte noted atnve are based on what it would have cost to perfomi all postotosure care in 2009. Actual coste may be 
higfier due to infiation, changes in technotogy, or changes in laws and regulations. 

The Parish is cunentiy operating under financial assurance guidelines established by The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. While Phase II Is rxjt sub j ^ to these requiremente, the Parish has established a ttust 
acxxxjnt to accumutate monies to pay for ttie postclosure care coste. At December 31,2009, $192,017 is in escrow for ttiese 
purposes. 

Judoes'Annuities 
The parish is responsible for paying retirement benefite to First and Second Parish Court Judges, and ttielr sunrivlng spouses, who 
senred on ttie bench prior to 1987, and who were not participante in ttie Parish Employees' Retirement System. These benefite are 
paid from the General Fund. At ttie discretion of ttie Parish, it anticipates funding the benefite from the anticipated income on ttie 
prevtously purchased annuities. Based on estimates made, $2,973,672 Is required as of December 31,2009. The Parish has 
$1,352,277 in accumutated value of previously purchased annuities as of December 31,2009 leaving an unfunded amount of 
$1,621,395. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE H - LONG TERM DEBT (Continued) 

CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following is a summary of ttie Parish's fong-term debt transactions for ttie year ended December 31,2009 (in ttiousands of 
dollars): 

QpYefrmiOTtalAgtiYlPw: 
Bonds 
Certlflcatee of Indebtedness 
Loan Programs 
Bond Premium 
Capital Leases 
Compensated Ati^ffices 
Landfill Postctosure Coste 
Net Penston Obdgatton 
Net Post-Emrrioyment Obligation 
Penskm Payable - Judges Annuities 

Totel govemmental activities 

BuBlneas-tvoe AcUviMeB: 
Loan Programs 

Total business type activities 

BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 

$ 342,571 
4,850 

147,064 
10,914 
4.421 

23,203 
15,002 
1,524 
8,498 
1.4S7 

$ 559.495 

$ 4.569 
$ 4.569 

ADDITIONS 

$ 159.290 

$ 

$ 
$ 

-
66,950 
3,171 

-
7,600 

7S4 
-

5,007 
164 

242.986 

-

REDUCTIONS 

$ 126.691 

$ 

$ 
^ 

1,020 
67,676 

743 
244 

7,711 
-

461 
-
-

204,745 

-

BAUNOEAT 
YEAR END 

$ 374,970 

$ 

$ 
? 

3,830 
146,339 
13,342 
4,177 

23,092 
16,786 
1,063 

13.603 
1,621 

597,723 

4,569 
4,569 

DUE WITHIN 
Q 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

*4EYEAR 

26.842 
1,060 
2,699 

-
262 

1,161 
-
-
-
• 

32.024 

• -

Annual debt senrice to maturity on bonds and certificates, including Interest of $228,860 are as follows (in ttiousands of dollafs): 

YEAR ENDING 
December 31, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

2015-2019 
2020-2024 
2025-2029 
2030-2034 
2036-2039 

Total debt senrice to maturity 

Less amounte representli^ interest 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

2015-2019 
2020-2024 
2026*2029 
2030-2034 
2036-2039 

Total Interest 

Total principal 

GENERAL 
OBUQATTON & 
SPECIAL TAX 

$ 47,134 
45,082 
40,377 
40,012 
40,015 

197,988 
117.471 

6.202 
4,515 

-
540,796 

20,292 
19,366 
18,451 
17,717 
16.%4 
54,164 
16,527 

1.893 
470 

-
165.826 

$ 374,970 

CEFtTIFKIATES 
OF 

INDEBTEDNESS 

$ 1,192 

$ 

753 
762 
750 
75S 

AM 

132 
103 
77 
45 
15 

-
-
-
-
-

372 

3,830 

LOAN 
PROGRAMS 

$ 7,485 
69.360 
7.919 
7.957 
8.001 

36,525 
34,092 
31,588 
10,665 

-
^^ iM 

4,786 
10,057 
4,087 
3,066 
3,835 

16.684 
11,957 
6,875 

535 
-

62,682 

$ 150,908 

TOTAL 
LONG TERM 

DEBT 

$ 55,811 
115,215 
49,048 
48,719 
48,771 

234,513 
151,563 
39.768 
15,160 

-
75^.588 

25,210 
30,448 
22,615 
21.728 
20.774 
70,848 
28,464 

7,768 
1,006 

-
228,880 

$ 529.708 

There are a number of limitations and resttictlons contained In ttie various bond Indentures. The Parish is In compliance witti all 
significant (imitations and resbtctions, including federal arbttrage regulations. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE H - LONG TERM DEBT (Continued) 

ADVANCE AND CURRENT REFUNDINGS 

in prior years, the Parish defeased certain special tax and other bonds by placing the proceeds of the new bonds into an 
irrevocable tiust to provide for all future debt service paymente on ttie defeased bonds. Accordingly, ttie ttust account assete and 
the liability for ttie defeased bonds are not included in the Parish's Financial Statemente. 

The debt outstanding at December 31,2009 related to these defeasances Is as follows (in thousands of dollare): 

EastBankHotelOccupancyTaxBondsSeries1992 A&B $ 2,240 
Sales Tax Drainage Bonds - Series 1991 8,900 
Special Sales Tax Bonds Series 1998 39,135 
Special Sales Tax Bonds Series 2001 31,290 
Special Sales Tax Bonds Series 2002 22,785 
Special Sales Tax Bonds Series 2007 97.800 

Total Defeased Debt S 202.150 

On May 1,2009, the Parish issued $109,290,000 of Special Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds -Series 2009-B for the purpose 
redeeming $98,340,000 aggregate principal amount of ttie floating rate Special Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2007. 
Ambac Assurance Corporation provided a municipal bond insurance policy for ttie 2007 series. Ambac was downgradwl by the 
rating agencies and, as a result ttie ftoating rate on ttie 2007 series increased significantiy and was at a rate ttiat was 
unacceptable to the Parish. The advance refunding resulted in the recognition of an accounting loss, recorded as interest 
expense, of $7.3 million for ttie year ended December 31,2009. Due to the variable interest rate on ttie Series 2007 loan, the 
economic impact of tfie advance refunding can not be determined. 

On July 1,2009, the Parish issued $63,850,000 of LCDA Loans Series 2009 for the purpose of redeeming $9,107.025 aggregate 
principal amount of ttie Series 1999 LCDA Loan, $17,553,800 aggregate principal amount of ttie Series 2000-A LCDA Loan, 
$27,605,000 aggregate principal amount of ttie Series 2006 Safehouse LCDA Loan and $9,470,000 aggr^ate principal amount of 
the Series 2007 Safehouse LCDA Loan. This refunding was undertaken to reduce to totel debt service paymente over the next 22 
yeare by $69,965. The reduction of $15,446,733 in debt senrice paymente for tiie first nine years, along witti an increase for ttie 
remaining twelve years of $15,376,768 resulte in an economic impact of $7,015,939 

NOTE 1 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS 

The composition of interfund balances as of December 31,2009 is as follows: 

RECEIVABLE PAYABLE 
FUND FUND 

Ottier Govemmental Funds $ - $ 9,074,218 
General Liability Intemal Senrice Fund 9.074.218 ; 

Total S 9.074 21B « 9 074 218 

The outstanding balances between funds represent the advance of pooled cash as disclosed in Note A - Summary of Significant 
Accounting Policies and Note D - Pooled Assete. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31 ,2009 

NOTE 1 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS (Continued) 

tnterfurxl transfers; 

(In thousands of dolisR Transfers In: 

Consdidated 
Drainage and Sewerage 

Federal East Bank Pump Station Road & Street Nonmajor District No. 1 Intemal 
General and State Consolidated C a ^ Capltid Qovemmental Enterprise Senrice 
Fund Grants Rre District Imprwements Improvaments Funds Fund Funds Total 

Transfer out 

General Fund 

Federal and State &ants 

East Bank Consolidatfld Pre 
District 

Drainage and Pump Station 
CapKaJ Improvements 

Road & Street Capital 
Improvements 
Nonmajor Govemmental 
Funds 

Consoidated Sewerage 
District No. 1 Enterprise 
Fund 
Consolidated Watenvorics 
District No. 1 Enterprise 
Fund 

Intemal Service Funds 

IS $ 125 $ 

62 

5,472 

es 

247 1,593 

1,023 

1.213 4,351 

600 

4,606 

6,162 

. 3 

6,526 

34,794 

270 

176 

740 

4,666 

6.182 

3 

7,904 

47.846 

10 280 721 

2 

1,011 

Total $ 5.534 $ 357 $ 1,593 $ 2,238 S 4.759 $ 53,432 $ 176 $ 270 $ C8,35S 

Transfers are used to 1) move revenues from the fund witti collection auttiorization to ttie debt sen/ice fund as principal and interest 
paymente become due, 2) move restricted amounte frem borrowings to ttie debt service fund to establish mandatory reserve 
accounte, 3) move unrestricted general fund revenues to finance various programs that the govemment must account tor in ottier 
funds in accordance with budgetary auttiorizations, Including amounte provided as subsidies or matching funds for various grant 
programs, 4.) move funds from various fund t^ies to capital project funds to finance consttuction coste in accordance with 
budgetary authorizations. 

NOTE J - RESERVATIONS AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS 

The nature and purpose of the resen/ations and designations of fund balances/net assete are as tollows: 

Re?9nrg(j for iudqes' annuities - This reserve was established as an offset against the asset, prepaid judges' annuities, because it 
does not constitute an available, expendable resource of the fund. These annuities were purchased to provide tor the future 
retirement benefite of the Firsit and Second Parish Court judges. 

Resen/g^i tor advances - This reserve was established as an offset against the asset, advances to ottier funds, because It does not 
constitiJte an available, spendable resource of the fund. 

Resen/ed for debt sen/ice - This represente ttie amount of fund balance available to pay the principal balances of the Parish's 
general long-term debt 

ResBwed for employees' pension benefite - TNs represente ttie amount of fund balance in ttie Pension Tmst fund. These 
amounte are restricted for ttie payment of benefite and administi'ative coste of the plan. 

Designated for subsequent veer's expenditures - This represente ttie portion of fund balance available for appropriation which has 
been designated by the adopted 2010 budget onJinance. 

Designated for construction - This amount represente a portion of fund balance designated for futijre consbxiction. 

Designated for contingencies - This represente the amount designated for tentative or potential expenditures. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31.2009 

NOTE J - RESERVATIONS AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS (Continued) 

Reserved, designated and undesignated fund balances and net assete at December 31,2009, were as follows: 

Primary Govemmmt: 
G^eral Fund: 

Judges' annuities 
Subsequent year's expenditures 
Uncommitted 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Advances 
Subsequent year's expenditures 
Uncommitted 

Debt Service Funds: 
Debt service 

RgggBVEQ 

$ 1,352,277 

1.358.277 

827,370 

927.970 

46.456.03a 

PESIGNATEP 

9,201,748 

9.201.748 

12,946,024 

12.948.024 

UNRESERVED 
UNDESIGNATED 

13.483.407 
13.483.407 

77.534.542 

77.534.542 

Capital Projecte Funds: 
Constiuction 
Uncommitted 

Enterprise Funds: 

Constmction 
Uncommitted 

Intemal Service Funds: 

Self-insurance 
Uncommitted 

Pension Tnjst Fund: 
Employees' pension benefite 

Total Primary Govemment 

Component Unite: 
Debt service 
Urt)an redevelopment and housing 
Uncommitted 

Total Component Unite 

Total Reporting Entity 

46,251.280 

46.251.280 

9,897,967 

9.897.987 

28.242.672 

133.027.8M 

54,645,267 
10,647.465 

65.292.732 

a 198.320536 

185,732,857 

185.732.857 

207.882.629 

193.417.614 
193.417.614 

567.047.985 
567.047.985 

13,057.042 

13.057042 

864.540.590 

348.712.349 

34a712.349 

a 207.862.629 

NOTE K - AD VALOREM TAX 

The Parish levies an ad valorem tax on real property as of November 15 of each year to finance ttie budget tor the following year. 
The tax is due and becomes an enforceable lien on the property on the first day of ttie month following ttte filing of ttie tax rolls by 
the ass^sor witti the Louisiana Tax Commission (usually December 1). The tax te delinquent 30 days after ite due date. Taxes are 
levied based on property values detemnined by the Jeffereon Parish Assessor's office. Ail land and residential improvemente are 
assessed at 10 percent of fair market value, and ottier property at 15 percent of fair market value. Taxes are billed and collected 
by the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Department which receives a certain millage for ite sen/ices. The taxes remitted by the Sheriff's 
Departinent to the Parish are net of assessor's commission and pension fund contribution. Ad valorem taxes are recorded as 
revenue of ttie period tor which levied, tttus ttie 2008 property tax which was levied to finance ttie budget for 2009 was recorded as 
revenue for ttte year 2009. The 2009 property tax which was levied to finance ttie budget for 2010 will be recorded as revenue in 
2010. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE K - AD VALOREM TAX (Continued) 

The number of mills levied for maintenance and operation, debt service, and capital 
special distilcte is as foltows; 

improvemente for the Parish and ite various 

OF MILLS 

Jeffereon Parish 
(excluding City of Kenner) 

Jefferson Parish (Kenner) 

Jefferson Parish Librae 

Jefferson Parish Healtti Unit 

Juvenile Detention 

Consolidated Garisage District #1 

Consolidated Road Lighting 

Road Lighting Distilct #7 

East Bank Consolidated Rre Distiict 

Fire Distiict #3 

Fire Disttict #4 

Fire Distiict #5 

Fire Distilct #6 

Fire District #7 

Rre Disbict #8 

Fire Disbict #9 

Consolidated Watenworits Distiict No. 1 

Consolidated Sewerage Disbict No. 1 

2009 BUDGET 

MAINTENANCE 
AND 

OPERATION 

1.38 

.69 

6.50 

1.65 

2.91 

2.83 

2.89 

5.08 

17.84 

13.77 

11.81 

16.58 

16.85 

19.74 

15.15 

17.48 

.30 

3.66 

DEBT SERVICE ' 
AND CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENTS 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
4.21 

3.42 

3.79 

-
3.32 

-

2010 BUDGET 

MAINTENANCE 
AND 

QPfiRATIW 

1.38 
.69 

6.50 

1.65 

2.91 

2.83 

2.89 

5.08 

17.84 

13.77 

15.00 

16.58 

16.85 

19.74 

15.15 

17.48 

1.55 

3.66 

DEBT SERVICE 
AND CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENTS 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
4.21 

2.52 

3.79 

-

2.07 

-
Consolidated Recreation and Community Center 
and Playground District 

Sub District No.1 of Consolidated Playground 
Distiict #2 

Playground Disbict #16 

Consolidated Drainage District #2 

Consolidated Drainage District #2 (SELA) 

Ambulance District #2 

Transportation System 

.Transportation System-Disabled 

Culture & Parits 

Special Sewices Disttict 

8.26 

8.74 

4.90 

3.61 

10.15 

1.30 

.65 

.82 

2.07 

3.37 

8.26 

8.74 

4.90 

3.61 

10.15 

2.00 

1.00 

.62 

2.07 

2.55 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTEL-SALES TAX 

At December 31,2009. the total sales tax levied in Jefferson Parish was 8 3/4 percent. The state sales tax is 4 percent of ttiis 8 
3/4 percent. Sales taxes, except sales tax on motor vehicles, are collected by ttie Sheriff of Jefferson Parish (a separate entity) 
who receives commission of 91/2 to 11 percent of ttie amount collected. The sales taxes on motor vehicles are collected byttie 
State of Louisiana which remite to the Parish its share. 

The remaining 4 3/4 percent collected in Jefferson Paristi is distributed as follows: 

1 f̂2 percent Is levied by the Jefferson Parish School Board. 
The Jefferson Parish School Board is a separate legal entity for which the Parish is not accountable and is not included 
in tills report. 

1/4 percent Is levied by the Jefferson Parish Sheriff. 
The Jefferson Parish Sheriff is a separate legal entity for which ttie Parish is not accountable and is not included In ttie 
report 

3 percent is levied by the Jefferson Parish Council. 
Of the 3 percent levied by ttie Jefferson Parish Council, 1/2 percent is dedicated to ttie Jefferson Parish School Board 
and 1/8 percent is dedicated to ttie Jeffereon Parish Sheriff. The Parish of Jefferson has effective use of 2 3/8 percent 
sales taxes, minus the 11 % commission. The taxes are described below and are included in this report. 

1954 1/2 percent sales tax collected fram unincorporated areas is dedicated solely for ttie purpose of constnicting 
and maintaining public roads, highways and bridges wdthln the unincorporated areas of tiie parish. 

1966 1/2 percent sales tax collected from unincorporated areas Is for general purposes detennlned by ttie Council. 

1981 1/2 percent sales tax is collected and distiibuted as follows: 

1/3 of 1/2 percent collected parishwide is dedicated for operation and maintenance of Parish drainage 
facilities. 

2/3 of 1/2 percent collected from unlncon»>rated areas Is dedicated for operation, maintenance, and capital 
improvemente of drainage and sewerage facilities. 

1984 1 percent sales tax Is collected and distributed as follows: 

Of the one percent collected In unincorporated areas (with ttie exceptton of the Town of Jean Lafitte), 7/8 
percent and all of the tax collected within the Town of Jean Lafitte was dedicated to the (Mjrchase, constiuction, 
acquisition and improvement of the Sewer Capital Program. In 1998, a rededlcation and extension of this tax 
was approved to dedicate revenues to the cost of maintenance and replacement of sewerage facilities, and ttie 
construction, improvement or maintenance of public roads, stteete, or highways located in Jefferson Parish, 
including the cost of reconstiuction, rehEttiilitation, base stabilization, drainage, adjustinente and related 
sidewalks and curbs. The proceeds of ttie tax collected within the boundaries, as presentiy constituted, of 
each municipality within the Parish shall be retumed to each municipality to be used lor any lawful purpose. 
TTie remaining 1 ^ percent of tax collected within the unincorporated areas of the Parish Is paid over to the 
Jeffereon Parish Sheriff to provide funds tor law enforcement purposes. The Jefferson Parish Sheriff is a 
separate legal entity and is not included in ttiis financial report 

2007 Onjinance # 23155 dated October 17,2007. was adopted by ttie Parish Council establishing ttie Tenytown 
Redevelopment & Restoration Disbict The district is comprised of ttiat portion of Jefferson Parish lying wittiin 
ttie West Bank Expressway In Jefferson Parish. Highway 23, ttie Plaquemines Parish line and ttie Orieans 
Parish line. This district is considered a tax increment financing district (TIF) whereby a baseline of specific 
revenue collected in a specific area Is determined and any revenues collected in this distiict over and above 
ttiat baseline should now be accounted for in ttiat disttict. Ordinance # 23177 dated November 14,2007 
established the baseline of ttiis distiict to be $ 423,706. This baseline includes a portion of ttie Sales and Use 
Tax levied and collected by ttie State of Louisiana, In an amount equal to a ^ i % Sales and Use Tax; and 1i% 
Sales and Use tax levied by the Parish of Jefferson purauant to an el«:tion approving ttie levy and collection of 
said Sales and Use Tax held on May 3,1966. The specific revenue is undedicated V& penny of sales taxes 
(General Fund) that are collected In an area in and around Oakwood shopping center. The ordinance 
established a 2006 baseline of $ 211.898 as ttie Parish's share and any sales tax rec^ved over ti^s amount 
shouto be now credited to ttie newly established fund. 
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Decembo' 31,2009 

NOTE L - SALES TAX - (Continued) 

2006 Ordinance # 23449 dated December 10,2008, was adopted by ttie Parish Council establishing ttie Metairie 
CBD Economic Development District No 1. The disttict is comprised of that portion of unincon»rated property 
in Jefferson Parish bounded by Causeway Boulevard, West Esplanade Avenue, Division Stieet and Veterans 
Boulevard. This district is considered a tax increment financing disbict (TIF) whereby a baseline of specific 
revenue collected in a specific area is detennlned and any revenues collected in this district over and above 
that baseline should now be deposited in the special bust fund, and are dedtoated to ttie Disttict solely for the 
purpose of paying the coste of infrastructure and economic development projecte in the area within the 
described boundaries, or for the payment of debt senrice on bonds or ottier indebtedness incunred tor 
economic development projecte. This baseline includes a portion of ttie Sales and Use Tax levied and 
collected by ttie State of Lx}uisiana, in an amount equal to a V&% Sales and Use Tax; and 1^% Sales and Use 
tax levied by the Parish of Jeff^son purauant to an election approving ttte levy and collection of said Sales and 
Use Tax held on May 3,1966. Ordinance # 23507 dated March 18,2009 established a baseline of zero as ttie 
Parish's share, as no sales taxes whateoever were collected wittiin the boundaries of the District during ttie 
2007 fiscal year, and any sales tax received over this amount should be now credited to the newly established 
fund. 

NOTE 1^ - INDIRECT COSTS 

Indirect coste fees are based on a study conducted annually by a nationally recognized consulting firm. A Centrai Services Cost 
Allocation Plan is generated which allocates support services (purchasing, accounting, personnel, building maintenance, eto.) 
provided by the General Fund to the various Parish departments/funds. These coste are recorded as expenditures in the ottier 
funds and as a revenue in ttie General Fund. Support services allocated for 2009 amounted to $838,994 tor grant programs and 
$8,000,000 for ottier funds. 

NOTE N - RISK MANAGEMENT 

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 

The Parish is exposed to vartous risks of loss rotated to tort, ttieft of, damage to, and destmction of assete, enors and omissions, 
injuries to employees, and natural disastera. To account for and finance ite uninsured risks of loss, ttie Parish has established a 
General Liability Fund (an intemal senrice fund). Under this program, ttie General Liability Fund provides coverage for up to a 
ma)dmum of $500,000 per wortters' compensation claim, each general liability claim, and automobile daim. The Parish also 
purchases commerdal Insurance for claims in excess of coverage provided by the fund. There have been no significant reductions 
in Insurance coverages from the prior year nor has the Parish had any claims setUed in excess of ite insurance coverage over the 
past ttiree years. 

All funds of the Parish, except tor The Employees' Retirement System of Jefferson Parish, participate In the program and make 
paymente to the fund based on management's estimates of tiie amounte needed to pay prior and cunent year cl£dms. These 
interfund 'premiums' are reported as interfund services provided and used. At DecemberSI, 2009, tiie outstanding claims liability 
was $26,406,182, which includes an estimated liability for incurred but not reported claims of $10,562,503. The estimated claim 
liablii^ Is determined by the third-party administtator based on historical intomiatton, anticipated paymente and actuari^ 
calculations. These liabilities are based on the requiremente of Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, 
'Accounting and Ftnanci^ Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Issues' which requires ttiat a liability tor claims be 
reported if infonnation prior to the issuance of the finandal statemente indicates that it is probable and the amount of the loss can 
be reasonably estimated. 

The Fund's daim liability at December 31,2009 is shown on ttie Statement of Net Assete. The current portion of the liability is 
$5,758,216 and ttie noncurent portion is $20,647,964. Changes in ttie Fund's claims liability amount for ttie yeara ended 
December 31,2007,2008 and 2009 were: 

2007 
2008 
2009 

BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 
LIABILITY 

$22,562,097 
26,072,098 
25,988,517 

CURRENT YEAR 
CLAIMS AND 
ESTIMATES 

$7,825,610 
6,463,701 
5,386,819 

CUIM 
PAYMENTS 

$(4,315,809) 
(6,547,282) 
(4,969,154) 

BAUNCE 
AT YEAR 

END 

$26,072,098 
25,988^17 
26,406,182 

63 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE N - RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

HEALTH INSURANCE 

The Parish provides healtti and accident insurance to ite employees exclusively through healtfi-maintenance organizations 
(HMO's) and polnt-of-sennce organizations (POS's). Under these types of programs, ttie Parish pays initial premiums based on 
the level of the employee's partidpation and has no further liabilities on any ctaims. 

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 

The Parish is self-insured for unemployment claims filed with the state. To account for and finance these daims, the Parish has 
established an Unemployment Compensation Fund (an intemal service fund) whereby each fund contiibutes .45 percent of ite 
annual payroll into the fund. Since 1995, ttie conbibution was temporarily suspended until such time additional funding is needed 
to cover outetanding claims. These interfund 'premiums' are reported as Interfund services provided and used. 

The Fund's claim liability at December 31,2009 is shown on the Statement of Net Assete. The current portion of ttie liabili^ is 
$213,638 and the noncun-ent portion is $945,662. Changes In the Fund's claims liability amount for the yeara ended December 
31,2007,2008 and 2009 were: 

BEGINNING CURRENT YEAR BALANCE 
OF YEAR CLAIMS AND CLAIM AT YEAR 
LIABIUTY ESTIMATES PAYMENTS EEiU 

2007 $1,595,300 $71,203 $(102,403) $1,564,100 
2008 1,564,100 70,129 (170,629) 1,463,600 
2009 1,463,600 (47.653) (256,647) 1,159,300 

NOTE O - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

FUTURE COMMITMENT - DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 

In 1972 an independent contractor constructed a drainage canal, levee, and pumping facilities tocated in Consolidated Drainage 
Disttict No. 1. Purauant to resolutions No. 17519 and No. 20268 adopted by ttie Jefferson Parish Council, ttie Parish must 
reimburae ttie contractor for the coste of construction, which amounted to $425,000, out of the proceeds of future bond issues of 
Consolidated Drainage Disttict No. 1. The resolution provides ttiat ttie funds reimbursed from each bond issue shall be equal to 
ttiat portion of ttie bond Issue supported by ttie assessmente on ttie property being drained by ttie pumping station until ttie 
contractor is fully reimburaed. As of December 31,2009, no pa^ente have been made to satisfy ttiis commibnent 

FUTURE COMMITMENT - CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

In 1996, ttie Parish entered into an agreement with ttie United States /^my Corps of Engineere to conduct a stijdy to alleviate 
rainfall flooding and Improve ite drainage and pump stations ttirough parti:\ershlp in funding. The told oost of ttie project is 
estimated to be $800,000,000. Because of differences in Federal autttorizations forthis program, the Parish has been required to 
pay 25% of some woric, 0% for some work and 35% of ottier woric The Parish has been allowed to contribute a percentage ite 
share in tiie form of in-kind sennces and the remaining amount had to be paid to ttie Federal Govemment In cash. As of 
December 31, 2009, the Parish has disburaed $85,000,000, inclusive of $16,562,784 paid to the Corps of Enginews as ttte 
Parish's matoh. Since Hunicane Katrina, up to $100,000,000 of ttie total project cost will be 100% federal funding. When ttie 
$100.000,000 post Katrina funding is exhausted the remaining SELA woric will be cost shared 35% and 65%. Total project coste 
may vary due to consttuction cost escalation. 

FUTURE COMMITMENT - JEFFERSON FACILITIES INC (JFI) 

In 2001, the Parish entered into a lease agreement witti JFI for 200 paridng spaces in the paridng garage located at the Parish 
Courthouse Campus. The lease agreement stipulates ttiat tiie (^ligation of the Parish is to make lease paymente equal to ttie 
amount of any shortfall in debt service owed on the bonds issued by ttie issuer (JFI) to finance wnstiuction of ttie facility shtHJkf ttie 
net revenues of ttie facility be insufficient. The total ^nount of the bonds issued on August 1,2001 was $ 9,315,000. The Parish 
will appropriate In ite annual budget submitted each year to ttie Council an amount estimated to be suffident to pay such lease 
payment and shall expend only as much of the amount appropriated as is necessary to pay such shortfall. For the year ended 
December 31, 2009 ttie Parish made a payment in ttie amount of $562,754 for debt service based on ttiis agreement and an 
amount of $624,540 has been appropriated for debt service for 2010. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE O - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued) 

UTIGATION 

The Parish is a defendant in a number of claims and lawsuite resulting principally from personal injury, property damage, and 
constmction claims. The Parish Attomey and the outeide administtator of ttie Parish's Risk Management Fund have reviewed 
ttiese claims and lawsuite in order to evaluate ttie likelihood of an unfavorable outcome to ttie Parish and to anive at an estimate, if 
any, of the amount or range of potential loss to the Parish. As a result of such review, ttie various claims and lawsuite have been 
categorized Into 'probate,' 'reasonably possible,' and 'remote" contingendes, as defined in Natonai Council on Govemmental 
Accounting Statement 4 tor Claims and Judgmente. No material loss contingendes have been categorized as "probable" ttius no 
accrtiai has been recorded. The Parish's "reasonably possible" loss contingencies at December 31,2009 for which an amount of 
liability can be estimated, approximates $1,800,000 to $2,300,000. A "reasonably possible" loss contingency at December 31, 
2009 for which no liability has been estimated involves litigation witti a portion of the Parish's firef igfiters over disputed pay raises 
and back pay of annual leave. 

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT - CONSOLIDATED SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 

On October 1, 2000, the Consolidated Sewerage Disttid entered into a professional sen/ice agreement with American Water 
Senrices to prciHde operation and maintenance sendees tor the East Bank Wastewater Treatment Plant The agreement Is for a 
period of five yeara and the Disttict has the option to renew the agreement for tiwo five-year terms. Total paymente under the 
conttact toteled $4,283,464 for tiie year ended December 31,2009. 

ARBITRAGE REBATE 

In accordance with the Tax Reform Act of 1986 any Interest eamings on borrowed funds since August 31,1986 in e}xess of the 
interest coste are required to be rebated to the federal govemment The Parish has determined ttiat ttiere was no material liability 
at December 31,2009. Additional rebate calculations are scheduled to be performed in 2010. 

LINE OF CREDIT - STATE OF LOUISIANA 

in 2005, Jefferson Parish and ttie Louisiana Local Govemment Environmental Facilities and Community Development 
Authori^ (LCDA) entered into loan agreemente to provide funding up to $1,200,000 for ttie purpose of constructing the Grand 
isle Tarpon Rodeo Pavilion facility. As of December 31,2009, $1,011,731 has been drawn against ttiis line of credit 

ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS FOR SALARIES AND BENEFITS 

Supplemental salary paymente are made by the State directiy to fire employees. Tbe parish is not legally responsible for these 
salaries. Therefore, the basis for recognizing the revenue and expenditure (expense) paymente Is ttie actial confribution made by 
ttie State. Also, funding is received from the State tor retirement supplemental reimbureemente for parish oturt judges and 
supplemental pay for justices of peace and constables. These funds are remitted first to ttie Parish, ttien to ttie employees. 

On-behalf paymente recorded as revenues and expenditures in the 2009 financial statemente are as follows: 

General Fund 
Parish Court Judges retirement supplement $ 18,039 
Justices of Peace and Constables 19,400 

Spedal Revenue Fund 
Rre employees supplemental salaries 1.224.587 

Total on-behalf paymente $ i i 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE P - POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

HEALTH AND UFE INSURANCE 

Plan Description. The Parish provides health care and life insurance benefite to ite employees upon retirement as authorized by 
Resolution No. 74791. Healtti coverage indudes a fully insured group healtti maintenance organization plan (HMO) togettier witti 
Medicare 65 plans tor ttiose eligible. Life insurance coverage Is continued after retirement but a reduced amount of coverage. 

Medical benefite are provided to employees upon retirement according to ttie retirement eligibility provisions as foltows: 30 years of 
service at any age; age 55 and 25 yeare of service; age 60 and 10 years of sen/ice; or. age 65 and 7 years of sendee. The plan is 
a fully insured, single-emptoyer defined benefit plan. 

Life insurance coverage is provided in tfie amount of $10,000 for retirees under age 70 and $5,000 to retirees age 70 and older. 

Funding Policv. Until 2007, The Parish recognized ttie cost of providing post-employment medical and life benefite (ttie Parish's 
portion of ttte retiree medical and life benefit premiums) as an expense when ttie benefit premiums were due and ttius financed the 
cost of the post-employment benefite on a pay-as-you-go basis. In 2009, The Parish's portion of fiealtti care funding cost for retired 
employees ttitaled $3,686,974, and ttie life insurance totaled $203,074. 

Effective with ttie Rscal Year beginning January 1,2007, The Parish implemented Govemment Accounting Standards Board 
Statement Number 45, Aca>una'ng and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post employment Benefits Offier than Pensions 
(GASB 45). 

Annual Required Contribution f ARCl The Parish's Annual Required Contiibution (ARC) is ttie sum of the Normal Cost plus the 
conttibutlon to amortize ttie Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Uabili^ (UAL). A level dollar, open amortization period of 30 yeara (ttie 
maximum amortizatkin period allowed by GASB 43/45) has been used tor ttie medical and life insurance benefite. The total ARC 
for ttie fiscal year beginning January 1,2009 is $8,680,117 for medical, and $356,690 for life, as set fortti betow: 

Medtoal I-"'® 

Normal Cost 
30-)«ar AAL amortization amount 
Interest 
Annual required contiibution (ARC) S aeaoi iT 

Net Post-emolovment Benefit Obligation . The table below shows the Parish's Net Otiier Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) 
Obligation for fiscal year ending December 31,2009: 

Annual Required Contribution 

Less: ARC Adjustinent 

Interest Eamed wi lnvestments(Net of Fees) 

Annual Post-Employment Benefit Cost 8,539,533 357,325 

Conttibutions: 
Cunent year retiree premiums 

Increase(Decrease) in Benefit Obligation 

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation, 
Beginning of year 

Net Post-Employment Benefit Obligation 
End of year 

• The Parish has set up an intemal service fund as a dedicated resenra for ttie post employment benefit obligation. As of 
December 31,2009, $9,291,081 has been dedtoated in the Intemal Sewice Fund Post Employment Benefite for ttiis 
purpose. 

$ 2,267,287 

6.244,266 

168.562 

$ 

_ 

108.102 

243,622 

9.999 

Medical 

$ 6,680,117 

(477.171) 
336.587 

Life 

$ 358,690 

(4.634) 
3.269 

f3.686.9741 

4.852,559 

8.414.669 

{f; ia,2*p,9pj^ 

(M3.074) 

154,251 

81.726 

$ , ?35,977 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE P - POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

The fottowing table shows ttie Parish's annual post employment benefite (PEB) cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and ttie 
net unfunded post emptoyment benefite (PEB) liability (asset): 

Percentage of 

Rscal Year Ended 

2007 

2006 

2009 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Annual OPEB 
Cost 

7,724,874 

8,765,671 

8,896,858 

Annual Cost 
Contiibuted 

85.5% 

76.2% 

86.0% 

Net OPEB 
(^ligation 

$ 3,759,461 

$ 8,496,395 

$ 13,503,205 

F^p l̂ed Statu? f̂ n<̂  F̂ n̂dlng Progress. As of December 31, 2009, the Parish made an annual required contribution to ite post 
employment benefite p l ^ based on actuarial calculations with the assumption of a 7% annual investinent retum. However, after 
year end, the annual required conbibution was recalculated at a tower rate of investment retum due to the economic conditions 
resulting in a higher annual required contiibution. As of January 1,2009, the most recent aduarial valuation, ttie Actuarial Accaied 
Liability (AAL) was $112,295,133 (medical) £ ^ $4,381,236 (life), which is defined as that portion, as detennined by a particular 
actuarial cost mettiod (the Parish uses the Unit Credit Cost Mettiod), of tfie actiiarial present value of post emplo^ent plan 
benefite and expenses which is not provided by nomial cost. 

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) 
Aduarial Value of Plan Assete 
Unfunded /Vctuarial Accrued Uability (U/VAL) 
Funded Ratio (Ad. Val. Assets/AAL) 

Totel Payroll 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 

Medical 

$ 112,295,133 
0 

112.295.133 

0% 

$ 121,057.271 
92.8% 

Life 

4,381,236 
0 

4.391,299 
0% 

$ 121,057,271 
3.62% 

Schedule of Funding Pnsgress 

Aduarial 
Valuation 

Date 

12/31/2007 
12/31/2008 
12/31/2009 

Actuarial 
Value of 
Assete 

0 
0 
0 

Actuarial 
Accnjed 
Uability 
(AAL) 

EnttvAoe 

Unfunded 
AAL 

fUAALI 

$ 87,004,164 $ 87,004,164 
100,696,674 100,696,674 
116,676,369 116,676,369 

Funded 
Ratio 

Pereenteoe 
Covered 
Payroll 

0% N/A 
0% 115,077,963 
0% 121,057,271 

UAAL 
a s % 

of 
Covered 
Pavroll 

87.5% 
96.3% 

Actq^rial Methods and Assumptions. Actuarial valuations Involve estimates of ttie value of reported amounte and assumptions 
about ttie probability of evente tar into the futtjre. The aduarial valuation for post employment benefite includes estimates and 
assumptions regeuding (1) turnover rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) heatth care cost ttend rata; (4) mortality rate; (5) discount rate 
(investment retum assumption); and (6) the period to which the coste apply (past, current orfutijre years of sen/ice byemptoyees). 
Aduarially determined amounte are subjed to continual revision as actual resulte are compared to past expectations and new 
estimates are made about the future. 

TTie aduarial calculations are based on the types of benefite provided under the terms of the substantive plan (the plan as 
underatood by The Parish and ite employee plan membere) at ttie time of ttie valuation and on ttie pattern of sharing coste betiiveen 
The Parish and ite plan membere to that point. The projection of benefite for finandal reporting purposes does not explicitiy 
inoirporate tiie potential effecte of legal or conti^dual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between The Parish and 
plan members in ttie future. Consistent witti ttie long-tenn perepedive of aduarial calculations, ttie aduarial mettiods and 
assumptions used indude techniques that are designed to reduce short-temi volatility in aduarial liabilities and ttie actuarial value 
of assete. 
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December 31,2000 

NOTE P-POST-EMPLOYMEMT BENEFITS (Continued) 

/\ctuarlal Cost Mettiod. The ARC is detennlned using ttie Unit Credit Cost Mettiod. The employer portion of ttie cost for retiree 
medical care in each future year is detennined by projecting the current cost levels using the healtticara cost ttend rate and 
discounting ttiis prcjeded amount to ttie valuation date using ttie ottier described pertinent actuarial assumptions, including tfie 
Investment retum assumption (discount rate), mortality, and turnover. 

/\duarial Value of Plan Assete are based on actuarial valuations a smoottied maritet value consistent wItti Actuarial Standards 
Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Statement 45. 

Turnover Rate. The following age related turnover scale was used: 

" Age Percent Turnover 

18-25 35.0% 
26-40 25.0% 
41-54 20.0% 

55+ 10.0% 

Post employment Benefit Plan Eliqibllity pequlremente. It Is assumed ttiat entitiement to benefite ̂ 1̂1 commence three yeara 
after eariiest eligibility for retirement. Eligibility for retirement has been assumed to be the eariiest of: (1), 30 yeara of service 
at any age (2), age 55 and 25 yeara of sen/ice (3), age 60 and 10 yeara of senrice or (4), age 65 and 7 yeara of sennce. 
Entitiement to benefite continue through Medicare to deatii 

Investment Rehjm Assumption (Discount Rate). GASB Statement 45 states that tiie Investinent retom assumption should be 
tiie estimated long-term investment yield on the investinente that are expeded to be used to finance ttie payment of benefite. 
Based on Uie assumption that the ARC will be funded, a 4% annual Investment retum has been used in this valuation. This Is 
a conservative estimate of the expected long term retum of a balanced and a)nsen/ative Investinent porttolto under 
professtonal mwagement. 

Future Cost Increase fTrendl Rate. The expected rate of increase in medical cost Is based on 10% graded unlfomily to 
5%over10yeara. Retiree life insurance premiumsare paid 100%byttie Parish. The rate for retirees is$1.44per$1000 
of Insurance inforce per month. The same aduarial assumptions as those used for medical benefite were used to value 
life insurance post-emptoyment except that a zero trervi factor assumption was used 

Mortalltv Rate. The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projeded to 2002, based on a fixed blend of 50% of ttie 
unloaded male mortality rate and 50% of ttie unloaded female mortality rates, is used. This is the mortality table lA îch the 
Intemal Revenue Senrice requires to be used In detennining the value of accnjed benefite In defined benefit pension plans. 

Method of Deterniinino Value of Benefite. The portion of the total retiree medical premium which would be paid by the Parish 
is determined according to a 'Vesting" schedule leased on ttie number of yeara of sen/ice at retirement date. There are 
different schedutes for retiree coverage and for dependent coverage. The portion of tfie premium after retirement date (tjased 
on these "vesting" schedules) expected to be paid by the Parish for each retiree has been used as ttie basis tor calculating ttie 
aduarial present value of OPEB benefite to be paid. It has been assumed that enrollees will retain the same coverage types 
after retirement date as they had during employment 

COST OF LIVING PLAN 

In addition to ttie health care and life insurance benefits noted above, the Parish also provides a supplement to retirees' pensions 
as auttiorized by Ordinance No. 18176. This benefit is available to retirees participating in eittier the Employees' Retirement 
System of Jeffereon Parish or the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana who have been retired for at least one 
year. This additional benefit is paid once a year and is calculated as 2% of ttie monthly benefit ttmes the number of months the 
peraon has been retired including partial yeara. The minimum additional payment is $350 and ttie maximum payment te $1,200. 
Any addittonal payment due to the retiree per ttiese calculations is further reduced by any cost of iiinng adjustinent benefite paid tiy 
the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (not available to all plan participante). A total of 463 retirees received 
the cost of living adjustment from ttie Parish in 2009. The totel catoulated benefite to be paid to the Parish retirees in 2009 were 
$531,622. This amount was reduced by $72,589 in cost of living adjustinente paid by ttie Parochial Emptoy^' Retirement System 
of Louisiana, leaving ttie Parish to make $459,033 in cost of living adjustinent paymente. 
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NOTE Q - PENSION PLANS 

Eartv Retirement 

In 2006, Jefferson Parish offered to eligible long-term employees an 'eariy retiremenf allowance. Per Ordinances 22699 and 
22804, those emptoyees who attained age fifty-one (51) yeara and completed 25 yeara of creditable senrice had the one-time 
election of taking an 'eariy retirCTnent' benefit equal to their compensation and senrice credit at ttie 'eariy retiremenf date. The 
benefite attained would be paid on a monthly basis from Parish funds until such time ttiat ttie employee reached nomnal retirement 
eligibility under ttie Parochial Retirement S^em. There wore nineteen (19) employees who elected the 'eariy retiremenf b e n ^ 
and $391,301 was expended in 2009. /Kdditionally $69,919 was accnjed for the amount of unpaid stok leave ttiat will be converted 
to senrice credit upon attainment of nonnai retirement per tiie Parochial Retirement System for ttiese 'eariy retiremenf emptoyees. 
It is ttte Parish's nomial policy ttiat no liability is accmed for any unpaid leave upon termination of employment; however, as tills 
was a special and unique option, the Parish assumed the liability for ttiese employees only. 

THE EMPLOYEES* RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF JEFFERSON PARISH (The Parish Plan) 

Plan Description 

The Employees' Retirement System of Jeffereon Parish Board of Trustees (The Board) administere The Employees' Retirement 
System of Jefferson Parish (ttie Parish Plan), a single-employer defined benefit penston plan created by Jefferson Parish 
Ordinance 11027. The Parish Plan covere employees who were hired prior to December 15,1979. As of that data, the Parish 
Plan became a closed plan and was merged with the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Loulsiema (The State Plan) 
whereby members of the Parish Plan continued to be membera of the State Plan. 

The Board Issues a publicly available financial r&poj\ that Indudes finandal statemente and required supplementary infomiation for 
the Parish Plan. The financial report for year ended December 31, 2009 may be obtained by writing to: The Employees' 

. Retirement System of Jeffereon Parish, 3331 Metairie Road, Metairie, LA 70001 or by calling 504-831 -4040. 

Employees who are membera of ttie Parish Plan only receive benefite equal to one percent of ttie highest ttiree-year average 
annual compensation plus two percent of ttie first $1,200 of average compensation for each year of senrice. The benefite for 
emptoyees who are membera of the Parish Plan only, witti less than 20 yeara of sen/ice, are reduced by ttiree percent per year tor 
each year partteipante receive benefite below the age of 62. Parish Plan participante who are also membera of the State Plan 
receive benefite equal to ttiree percent of the highest three-year average annual compensation for each year of senrice reduced t>y 
any amounte paid byttie State Plan. The total combined paymente of both plans may not exceed 100 percent of ttie member's final 
average compensation. Retirement benefite are payable monttily tor the life of the retiree. Under certain conditions, upon the 
retiree's death, benefite are payable by ttie Parish Plan to the retiree's sunriving spouse and minor children. 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting - The financial statemente of the Parish Pten are prepared using ttie accrual basis of accounting. 
Contiibutions from employees are recognized as revenue in ttie period in which employees provkle services. Contiibutions made 
by Jefferson Parish, the employer, are recognized when due and the employer has made a fonnai committnent to provide ttie 
contributions. Pension benefite and refunds of employee contiibutions are recognized when due and payable In accordance witti 
the terms of the Parish Plan. Investment Income is recognized as eamed by the Parish Plan. 

Mettiod Used to Value Investinente - All investmente of the Parish Plan are reported at fair value. Securities ttaded on a national 
exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at current exchange rates. 

Concentrations of Credit Risk - The Parish Plan had 50% of plan net assete invested in one muhial fund. Ottier than this mutijal 
fund, no Investinent in any one organization, other than ttie U. S. Govemment, represented 5% or more of plan net assete. 

Funding Policy - The Parish Council requires that tfie Parish Plan be funded on an actuarially sound basis. The funding policy 
provides for contributions from employee and emr̂ oyer which are actuarially determined. In 2009, emptoyees made conttibutions 
of 6.05% of gross eamings and employer contiibutions were 7.57% of annual covered payroll. 

Annual Pension Cost - Ihe annual penston cost of the Parish Plan for the cunent ^a r was $2,209,513 and ttie employer 
contributions were $2,670,637. The annual required contribution for the cun'ent year was detennined as part of the DecemberSI, 
2009 aduarial valuation using ttie Entry Age Ivformai Cost Method with Unfunded Aduarial Accrued Liability. 

This mettiod compares the theoretical resenre for service prior to the vEduation date to plan assets. Witti this metiiod, the actuarial 
present value of the projeded benefite of each individual included in an actuarial valuation is allocated on a level basis over botti 
the eamings and senrice of ttie indlviduE^ between entty age (date of memberahip in ttie system) and assumed exit age. 

SignificBnt aduarial assumpttons used in ttie valuation Include: 1) a rate of retum on the investment of present and future assete 
of 7% per year, compounded annually; 2) projeded salary increases of 5.5% per year compounded annually, attributable to 
Inflatton of 3.25% and merit of 2.25%. The aduarial value of assete is set equal to maritet value of assete adjusted to phase in 
realized and unrealized capital gains (losses) over a ttiree year period. This technique smootties ttie volatility of mari<et values for 
Investinente. The unfunded actuarial accmed liability is being amortized over a 30 year period using a level dollar amortization 
method on a dosed basis. 
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NOTE Q - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension (%ligation: 

Annual required contribution 

Interest on net pension obligation 

Adjustinent to annual required contribution 

Annual pension cost 

Contt^ution made 

lncreas^(Decrease) in net pension obligation 

Net penston obligation beginning of year, as restated 

Net penston obligation end of year 

$ 2,270,155 

106,670 

(167,312) 

2,209,513 

(2,670.637) 

(461,124) 

1.523.863 

$ 1,062,739 

Schedule of Employer Contributions 

Fiscal Year Ended 

12/31/09 
12/31/08 
12/31/07 

Annual Pension Cost fAPC^ 

$ 2,209,513 
2,018,770 
1,851,470 

PercentflqeofAPC 
Contribute^ 

251.30% 
144.20% 
158.08% 

Net Pension 
Obligation 

$ 1,062,739 
1,523,863 
2,409,408 

Schedule of Funding Progress 

Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 

2009 
2008 
2007 

Actuarial 
Value of 
Assete 

$29,652,685 
30,399,897 
31,291,977 

AduariEd 
Accrued 
Uability 
(AAL) 

Entn/Aae 

$45,055,594 
45,451,156 
45,692,808 

Unfunded 
AAL 

fUMU 
$15,402,909 

15,051,259 
14,400,631 

Funded 
Ratio 

Pereenteoe 

65.81% 
66.88% 
68.48% 

Covered 
Pavroll 

$ 6,057,848 
6,785.137 
8,385,783 

UAAL 
as% 

of 
Covered 
Pavroll 

254.26% 
221.83% 
171.73% 
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NOTE Q - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

PAROCHIAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF LOUISIANA fThe State Plan) 

Plan Description 

The Parochial Employees' Retirement System Board of Tmstees (The Boanj) adminlstera Uie Parochial Employees' Retirement 
System (ttie State Plan), a cost-sharing muttiple-employer defined benefit plan established by ttie Louisiana legislahire as of 
January 1,1953, by Ad 205 of 1952. The State Plan was revised by Ad No. 765 of 1979, effective January 1,1980, to create ttie 
Plan A ̂ id Plan B fund to replace the "regular plan" and ttie "supplemental plan'. Pian B Fund replaced the "regular plan". The 
State Plan is operating purauant to LSA-R.S. 11:1901 through 11:^15. The State Plan covera employees who were hired 
subsequentto December 15,1979. 

Under the State Plan, a member Is eligible for normal retirement if the participant has at least 30 yeara of creditable senrice 
regardless of age, or 25 yeara of creditable service and is at least 55 yeara old, or 10 yeara of creditable senrice and is at least 60 
yeara okl or 7 yeara of creditable senrice and Is at least 65 yeara old. The monttily retirement benefit is equal to ttiree percent of 
the member's average monthly compensation for any 36 months of consecutive senrice In which compensation was highest 
multiplied by yeara of creditable senrice, not to exceed 100 percent of ttie member's final compensation. Retirement benefite are 
payable monthly for the life of the retiree. Under certain conditions, upon the retiree's deatti, benefite are payable to the retiree's 
surviving spouse and minor children. 

The State Plan Issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statemente and required supplementary 
Information. The financial report for the year ended December 31,2008 may be obtained by writing to: The Parochial Employees' 
Retirement System, P. O. Box 14619, Baton Rouge, LA 70898. 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting - The financial statemente are prepared on ttie accmal basis of accounting. Contiibutions from empioyera 
and employees are recognized as revenue in the period in which employees provide services to ttie empioyera. Benefite and 
refunds are recognized w^en due and payable in accordance wltti the terms of each plan. 

Method Used to Value Investtnente - Investinente are reported at fair value. Short-tenn investmente are reported at cost, which 
approximates fair value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at ttie 
current exchange rates. 

Concenttations of Credit Risk - No investinent in any one organizatton represente 5% or more of the net assete available for 
pension benefite. 

Funding Policy - Member contributions, established by Statute at 9.5% of compensation for Plan A and 3% of cwnpensation for 
Plan B, are deduded from the member's salary and remitted by the participating empioyera. Employer contiibutions are aduarially 
detennined every fiscal year according to statutory process. The unfunded actuarial accmed liability is being amortized over a 30 
year period under the frozen attained age nomnai cost mettiod. The aggregate aduarial cost mettiod is used to calculate the 
funding requiremente for Plan B. This mettiod does not devetop an unfunded actuarial liability. Written notice of U^se rates is 
provided to empioyera annually. In 2008, these employer rates were 13.25% for Plan A and 6% tor Plan B. 

Schedule of Jefferson Parish Employer Contributions 

Plan A 
Fiscal Annual Percentage 
Year Penston of APC 

EDdsd CostfAPO gpntrjbuteti 

2008 $ 8,721.487 152.22% 
2007 8,966,130 144.45% 
2006 12,309,093 89.85% 
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NOTE Q - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

FIREFIGHTERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

Plan Description 

The Firefightera' Retirement System Board of Tmstees adminlstera tiie Firefighters' Retirement System, a cost-sharing multlple-
employer, defined benefit pension plan covering firefightera emptoyed by a municipality, parish, or fire protedion distrid of ttie 
State of Louisiana. The plan was created under the provisions of LRS 11:2251 ttirough 11:2269. 

Employees with 20 or more yeara of service who have attained age 50 or employees who have 12 yeara of service wtio have 
attained age 55 or 25 years of senrice at any age, are entitled to annual pension benefite equal to 3 1 ^ % of ttieir average final 
compensation based on the 36 consecutive months of highest pay multiplied by ttieir total yeara of service, not to exceed 100 
percent Employees may eled to receive their pension benefits in the form of a Joint and sunrivor annuity. Emptoyees tenninating 
before rendering 12 yeara of senrice forfeit the right to receive accumulated plan benefite attributable to their employer's 
contributions. Benefite are payable over tiie employees' lives in the form of a monthly annuity. 

The Firefightera' Retirement System Issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statemente and required 
supplementary Infonnation. The finandal report for ttie fiscal year ended June 30. 2009 may be obtained by writing to: 
Firefightera'RetirementSystem. 3100 Brentwood Dr., Baton Rouge, LA 70809 or by calling 225-925-4060. 

Summary of Significant Accounting Polides 

Basis of Accounting - The financial statemente are prepared using ttie accmal basis of accounting. Contributions are recognized 
in the period in which the employee is a>mpensated for services. Benefite and refunds are recognized when due and payat>le. 

Metiiod Used to Value Investinente - All investmente are fixed income securities and common stock and are reported at fair 
marttet value based on quoted maritet prices. 

Concentrattons of Credit Risks - The System has concentrations of Investmente in U. S. govemment and agency securities as well 
as bonds and stocks of U. S. corporations. The value and colledrbility of these investtnente is dependent on the normal maricet 
conditions that impad these types of investinente as vteW as ttie continued e}dstence and solvency of those entities. 

Funding Policy - Conttibutions for all membera are established by statiite at 8.0% of eamable compensation. The contiibutions 
are deduded from the member's salary and remitted by the participating agency. According to state statute, conttibutions tor all 
emptoyere are aduarially detennined each year. For the year ended June 30, 2009, emptoyer contributions were 13.5% of 
membera' eamings. 

Annual Pension Cost - The annual pension cost of the Rrefightera System tor ttie current year was $37,148,630 of which the 
employer contiibutions were $22,640,615. The annual required conttibutton tor the cunent year was determined through an 
aduarial valuatton perfomned at June 30,2009 using ttie Entry Age Normal Mettiod. The unfunded aduarial accmed liability is 
being amortized over a 30 year period under a level payment method on a closed basis. Jefferson Parish Employer contributions 
are as follows: 

Fiscal Annual Percentage 
Year Pension Of APC 

—Ensiefl Cost (APC) Confributed 

6/30/09 $ 2,048,068 100.0% 
6/30/08 2,150,936 100.0% 
6/30/07 2,068,968 100.0% 
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NOTE R - AVAILABILITY OF SEPARATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

FUND 
Pension Tmst Fund 

The Employees' Retirement System of 
Jefferson Parish 

AUDITOR 

Keitii J. Rovira 

NOTE S - WIRELESS EMERGENCY 911 SERVICE CHARGE 

Ad 1029 of 1999 amends and reenacte Louisiana Revised Statutes (R.S.) 33:9101 through 9131 relative to communication 
distiids. The ad authorizes the goveming authority of a communication distrid to levy an emergency telephone senrice charge on 
certain wireless commurtication systems to pay the coste of implementing FCC ordered enhancemente to Emergency 911 systems. 

in November 1996, the Council passed Ordinance 19885 which auttiorized a levy of $1.19 per month per wireless sen/ice 
connection. In April 2000, the Council passed Resolution 91522, which autiiorized ttie Parish to enter into agreemente provided for 
by Ad 1029 witti several wireless communication suppliera. During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Parish derived 
$7,746,526 In revenues from the service charge and e;^nded $4,597,166. The Parish has implemented the firal pfiase of the 
E911 Wireless Senrice. The second phase requires the upgrade of equipment and consttuction of a new center is cunentiy under 
construction with an estimated completion date of September 2010. 

NOTE T - SELECTED DISCLOSURES ON DISCRETELY PRESENTLY COMPONENT UNITS 

Financial r^>ortirig standanjs require footnote disctosure on discretely presented component unite considering both the unlf s 
significance relative to the total discretely presented component unite and the nature and significance of ttie unit's relationship to 
the primary govemment (the Parish). As such, the tollowlng disclosures are presented. 

1. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposite 

Custtxlial credit risk Is the risk ttiat In the event of a bank failure, ttie Component Unit's deposite may not be retijmed to it. At year 
end the Component Unit's deposite were not exposed to any custodiat credit risk. The toltowing is a summ^of ttie bank balances 
and canying amounte of the deposite (in thousands of dollara): 

TOTAL TOTAL 
BANK CARRYING 

BALANCE AMOUMT 

JEDCO 
Jefferaon Facilities, Inc. 
J P Rnance Authority 
Hospital Distrid No. 1 
Hospital Distrid No. 2 

Totals 

$ 

_̂̂  

L 

2,428 
177 

4,055 
12,496 
7,334 

26,490 

$ 2,428 
177 

4,055 
12.468 
7,334 

$ 26.462 
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NOTE T - SELECTED DISCLOSURES ON DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued) 

Cushxiial Credit Risk - Investinente 

Custodial credit risk is ttie risk ttiat in the event of the failure of ttie counterparty to a tiansaction, the Component Units will be able 
to recover ttie value of ttie investment The Component Unlf s investinent policies require that all repurchase agreement 
investinente be fully collateralized and held by the counterparty's tiust deparbnent or agent in the Component Unifs name. 
Investinente in extemal investinent pools, mutual funds, and other pooled investmente are not exposed to custodial credit risk 
because of ttieir natural diveraificatlon and ttie diveraification required byttie Securities and Exchange Commission. At year end 
ttie Component Unifs'investtnente were not exposed to any custodial credit risk. The following is a summary of Component Unit 
investmente 

CARRYING FAIR 
AMOUNT VALUE 

U.S Govemment Agencies 
U.S Govemment Securities 
Certificates of Deposit 

Total 

Mutual Funds 
Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) 
Others 

. Total Investments 

Per Combined Balance Sheet 
Current Assete - Investmente 
Restricted Assete - Investments 

Total per Combined Balance Sheet 

$ 

$ 

L 

_ 
314,726 

5,451 

320,177 

17,613 
814 

39,405 

378,009 

97,763 
280,246 

378,009 

$ 
$ 

1 

_ 
314,726 

5.451 

320,177 

Hospital Distrid No.1 owns $26,913 and Hospital Distrid No.2 owns $17.584,104 of mutual funds. The $813,981 invested in UVMP 
is owned by JEDCO. The $39,405 in other investmente Is owned by tiie J P Rnance Auttiority. These amounte are not evkJenced 
by securities that exist in physical or book entry form. The Authority is subjed to credit risk for each of the financial institutions 
ability to pay the guaranteed investment contracte. The Authority requires ite bust indenbjres relating to ite debt issues that the 
finandal instibjtions meet a minimum credit rating. Failure of ttie financial institutions to meet minimum credit ratings requires the 
institutions to provide collateral to support the investinent centred. At year end, the financial institutions met ttie investinent rating 
requiremente and, as a result no collateral is cunentiy pledged for any program. 

Interest Rate Risk - The Component Unite limit interest rate risk by limiting the matijrities of ite Investmente to less than one year. 
The J P Finance Authority's investtnente in guar^teed investment contracte are not subject to interest rate risk sinro tfie finandal 
Institotions guarantee the principal and interest on the investinent. Hospital Disbid No. 1 reported investtnente In U.S. government 
securities wtth mattjrities between one and five yeara totaling $45.6 millton and no maturities exceeding five years. Hospital Disbid 
No. 2 reported investmente in U.S. govemment securities witti matijrities between one and five yeara totaling $43.8 million and 
maturities bebween six and ten yeara totaling $33.1 million. 

Credit Risk and Concentration of Credit Risk -The credit risk of investtnente is the risk that ttie issuer will not meet ite obligations. 
This credit risk is measured by credit quality ratings as described by ratings agencies such as Standard & Poor's (S&P) and 
Moody's. Obligations of the U.S. govemment are not considered to have credit risk and do not require disdosure of credit quall^. 
The individual J P Finance Authority investment conttads are unrated. The concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss ttiat may 
occur due to ttie amount of investinente in a single issuer (not including investinente issued or guaranteed byttie U.S. government 
investtnente in mutual funds, or extemal investtnent pools). The Component Unite did not have investinente in any one issuer 
(ottier than those Issued or guaranteed by ttie U.S. govemment) that represented more than 5% of Ite total Investtnente. 
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NOTE T - SELECTED DISCLOSURES ON DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued) 

2. MORTGAGE LOANS RECEIVABLE 

At year end, the J P Finance Authority had $209,250 in mortgage loans receivabto relating to ite single-family mortgage programs. 
These mortgages take the form of whole mor^ages or fully modified mortgage pass-through certificates (GNMA and FNMA 
certificates). A breakdown of ttie receivable by program year is as follows (In ttiousands of dollara): 

PROGRAM YEAR 

1991 
2000CDE 

2000G1 

2000G2 

2001BC 

2003A 

2003C 

2004A 

200SA 

2006A 

2006B 

2006C 

2006D 

2007B 

2007C 

2008B 

TYPE 

GNMA & FNMA Certificates 

GNMA & FNMA Certificatas 

^ GMNA Certificates 

GNMA & FNMA Certificates 

GNMA & FNMA Certificates 

GNMA & FNMA Certificates 

GNMA & FNMA Certiftoates 

GNMA & FNMA Certificates 

GNMA & FNMA Certificates 

GNMA & FNMA Certificates 

GNMA & FNMA Certificates 

GMNA Certificates 

GMfJA Certificates 

GNMA & FNMA Certificates 

GNMA & FNMA CertHicates 

GNMA & FNMA Certificates 

INTEREST 

RATE RECEIVABLE 

7.125 $ 

6.5204 7.120 

8.000 

5.700 & 5.300 

5.940 & 6.540 

4.850 & 5.450 

4.780 & 5.380 

5.860 

5.400 

5.400 

5.340 

5.130 

5.360 

5.890 

5.860 

6.250 

$ 

3.579 

2,485 

1.683 

4,785 

6,603 

8,434 

15,871 

10,574 

15,792 

25,524 

25,051 

17.962 

18.157 

18,154 

27,647 

6.949 

209,250 

The principal and interest paymente for all of the programs are either secured by first liens on single family residential 
property. GNMA/FNMA certificates backed by certain qualifying mortgage loans for single-family residences within the 
Parish or are guaranteed by ttie U. S. Govemment or the Federal National Mortgage /Vssoclation. 

3. BONDS AND CERTIRCATES 

Long-temi debt of ttie Component Unite at December 31,2009, includes ttie fdtowing serial bonds and certificates (In ttiousands of 
dollara): 

RNAL RANGE OF ANNUAL 
MATURITY PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS OUT-

DESCRiPTION RATES DATE FROM T O JSSUEB SE&MDlMfi 
Jefferson Factiities. Inc. 
Revenue Bonds 

Jefferson Facilities, Inc - Jefferson 
^ Parking Garage Projed 4.55 09/01/31 $215 $1,160 $9.315 $8.195 
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DESCRIPTION RATES 
J P Rnance Auttiority 
Revenue Bonds 

Tax-Exempt Agency Mortgage 
Backed Securities-Series 1 gg8A1 5.20-5.40 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series - 5.60-7.50 

2000CD1 
Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-2000G1 5.875 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-2000G2 4.45-6.30 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds SeTies-2001 BC 5.0-6.65 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds &eries-2003A 5.125 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-2003C 2 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-2004A 4.7-5.9 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-2005A 4.0-5.55 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-8006A 4.0-5.55 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-2006B 4.0-5.55 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bwids Series-2006C 4.0-5-55 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-2006D 4.0-550 

Singte Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-2007B 4.4-5.7 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-2007C 4.25-5.7 

Single Family Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-2008B 6.03+ 

Single Family h/lortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds Series-2(X>9A 
Total Jefferson Finance Authori^ 

RNAL RANGE OF ANNUAL 
MATURITY PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 

PAT^. FROM _ T 0 ISSUED 

12/01/24 

06/01/31 

12/01/21 

06/01/32 

12/01/33 

12/01/34 

12/01/34 

12/01/35 

06/01/36 

06/01/36 

06/01/36 

06/01/36 

06/01/38 

12/01/31 

12/31/39 

12/01/40 

12/01/44 

$ 270 $ 6,339 $ 37,110 

55 

1,520 

265 

550 

2,020 

3,305 

640 

1,125 

27.265 

3,000 

1,995 

5.445 

7,010 

2,625 

545 

1,295 

1,110 

4,510 

4,615 

5,495 

7,805 

23,560 

17,240 

13,835 

12,635 

10,695 

10,000 

25,000 

49,400 

14,940 

20,000 

31,735 

15,000 

30,000 

20,000 

20,000 

30,000 

26,645 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

30,000 

10,000 

25.000 
421.830 

OUT-
STANDING 

$ 6,768 

1,870 

1,147 

4,551 

6.527 

8,414 

15,181 

10,570 

15,743 

25,806 

25,426 

17,992 

18,284 

18,319 

28,355 

10,423 

25.000 
240.376 
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FINAL RANGE OF ANNUAL 
MATURITY PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 

RATES 

Various 

Various 

2.71 - 3.73 

2.71 - 3.73 

4.10 

6.15 

4.75 

DATE 

01/01/28 

01/01/28 

11/20/13 

11/20/13 

2014 

2019 

01/01/11 

FROM JQ_ DESCRIPTION 
Hospital Disttid No. 1 
Revenue Bonds 

West Jefterson Medical Center 
(Series 19g8A) 
West Jefferson Medical Center 
(Series 19988) 
West JefferstHi Medical Center 
(Series 2008B1) 
West Jefferson Medical Center 
(Series 2006B2) 
West Jetterson Medical Center 
(Series 2009A1) 
West Jefterson Medical Center 
(Series 2008/V2) 

Loan Programs 
Special Community Disaster Loan 

Totel Hospital Distrid No. 1 
Hospital Distrid No. 2 
Revenue Bonds 

East Jefferson General Hospitel 
(Series 1993) 
East Jefteraon General Hospitel 
(Series 1998) 

Loan Programs 
f e c i a l Community Disaster Loan 
EJASC Bank Note 

Totel Hospital Disttid No. 2 
Totel all component unite 

Annual debt sen/ice to mahjrity, including interest of $430,581 is as follows (in thousands of dollara): 

YEAR 

ENDING 

DECEMBER 31. 

ISSUED 
OUT-

STANDING 

3.10-5.75 

4.00-5.25 

2.68-3.00 
6.75 

07/01/16 

07/01/28 

01/01/11 
11/01/13 

3,100 

3.100 

-

-

-

5,000 

3.078 

. 
147 

$ 4,100 

4,100 

-

-

-

5,020 

8,113 

_ 

$ 35,880 

25,000 

20,000 

35,000 

5,355 

14,920 

30.712 
166.867 

64.575 

125,000 

61,025 
2.420 

253.020 

$ 29,075 

25,000 

20,000 

35,000 

5,355 

14,920 

3P.713 
160.062 

26,815 

103.040 

61,025 

1.680 
192.760 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015-2019 

2020-2024 

2025-2029 
2030-2034 
2035-2039 
2040-2044 

2044-2049 
Total debt sen/ice to maturity 

JEFFERSON 

FACILITIES, INC. 

$ 621 

622 

622 

621 

624 

3,111 

3,106 

3,114 

1,248 

-
-
-

J P 
FINANCE 

AUTHORITY 

$ 10,793 i 

10,790 

10,790 

10,836 

10,791 

58,318 

60,711 

70,356 

103,805 

105,251 

39,204 

24.172 

HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT 

NO.1 

HOSPITAL 

DISTRICT 

NO.2 

E 10,109 $ 12,493 $ 

45,810 

11,832 

11,747 

11,725 

55,341 

38,284 

33,300 

16,716 

-
-
-

84,615 

15,782 

16,799 

15,670 

56,646 

42,669 

34,141 

-
-
-
-

TOTAL 

34,016 

141,837 

39,026 

40,003 

38,810 

173,616 

144,770 

140,911 

121,769 

105,251 

39,204 

24.172 
13.689 $ 515,817 $ 234.864 $ 279.015 $ 1.043,385 
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YEAR 
ENDING 

DECEMBER 31, 
JEFFERSON 

FACILITfES. INC. 

OP 
FINANCE 

AUTHORITY 

HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT 

NO. 1 

HOSPITAL 
DISTRICT 

NO.2 TOTAL 
Less amount representing interest: 
2010 $ 406 $ 10,793 $ 5.724 $ 7,095 $ 24,018 
2011 396 - 10,790 9,413 14,622 35,221 
2012 387 10.790 5,882 6,278 23.337 
2013 376 10,791 5,572 5,785 22,524 
2014 364 10,791 5,259 5,260 21,674 
2015-2019 1.611 53,403 21,036 19.655 95,705 
2020-2024 1.197 52,131 13.469 12,274 79.071 
2025-2029 669 48,301 6.600 3.876 59.446 
2030^2034 68 39,660 1.846 - 41,594 
2035-2039 - 20,906 - - 20,906 
2040-2044 - 4,204 - - 4,204 
2045-2049 : 2.881 •_ : 2.861 
Tdal debt service to maturity $ 5,494 $ 275,441 $ 74,601 $ 74,645 $ 430.581 

Totel principal 8.195 $ 240,376 $ 160.063 $ 204.170 $ 612,804 

There are a number of limitations and restiictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Component Unite are in 
compliance witti all significant limitations and resttidions. Included in Hospital District No. 2 debt service to maturity are capital 
lease obligations witti prindpaf batarK:es of $ 11 AQ9J4i. 

ADVANCE REFUNDING 

In prior yeara, the Component Unite defeased certain revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of the new bonds into irrevocable 
tiuste to provide for all future debt senrice paymente on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assete and tiie liability fertile 
defeased bonds are not included in ttie Component Unit's Finandal Statemente. 

The debt outstanding at December 31.2009 relating to defeasances is as follows ^n ttiousand of dollara): 

Revenue Bonds 
West Jefferaon Medical Center 1979 Series Hospital Revenue Bonds 
Jefferson Home Mortgage Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds-Series 1979A 
Jefferson Home Mortgage Compound Interest Revenue Bonds-Series 1985 
Jefferson Home f^rtgage Collateralized Mortgage (%ligations-Series 1991A 

Total Defeased Debt 

GENERAL DEBT 

3.165 
51.550 
32,595 

1.500 

s agjiQ 

JEDCO leases office space and equipment under various agreemente which expire Febmary 2016. Minimum future annual lease 
paymente required for ttie following yeara are: 

YEAR ENDING 
DECEMBER 31. 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015-2016 

Total fubjre minimum lease 
paymente 

AMOUNT 
$ 139.536 

113.756 
178,925 
176.920 
174,916 
435.876 

Si 1 219.929 
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In 2000, the State of Louisiana auttiorized JEDCO to issue $8.5 million in Variable Rate Demand industrial Development Bonds. 
The Bonds were issued for ttie purpose of financing the acquisition, installation of equipment of a manufaduring facility on behalf 
of a local corporation at ite manufaduring plant located in Jefferson Parish. JEDCO's obligations under ttie Series 2000 Bonds are 
limited. These special obligations are payable solely from lawfully available funds from paymente made by ttie corporation and 
certain funds held by ttie Tmstee purauant to ttie Tnjst Indentore. The bonds do not constitiJte a debt or pledge of faith and credit 
of JEDCO and, accordingly, have not been reported in their finandal statemente. No ottier assete are available for payment of tfie 
prindpal of or Interest on the bonds. The bonds may be called for redemption by the corporation at the option of JEDCO betore 
maturity, in whole or In part, in the Inverse order of matority. on any interest date. 

In 2002, ttie State of Louisiana auttiorized JEDCO to issue $6.5 million in Variable Rate Taxable Revenue Bonds. The Bonds 
were issued for the purpose of financing the expansion of an existing warehouse facility on behalf of a local corporation located in 
Jefferson Parish. The facilities are to be leased by JEDCO to the corporation purauant to a Lease Agreement between JEDCO 
and the corporation. JEDCO's obligations under the Series 2002 Bonds are limited. These special obligations are payable solely 
from the revenues and ottier amounte derived from ttie leasing of ttie fadlity by JEDCO to the corporation. The bonds do not 
constitute debt or pledge of faitti and credit of JEDCO and, acconjingly, have not been reported in the accompanying finandal 
statemente. No other assete are available for payment of the principal of or Interest on the bonds. The bonds may be called for 
redemption by the corporation at the option of JEDCO, on any date, betore maUirity, in wfiole or in part, at a redemptton price equal 
to the principal amount thereof plus accnjed Interest to the redemption date. 

The Hospitel Distrid No. 1 entered into several long-term operating leases. The futijre commitinente resuWng from these leases 
are as follows: 

2010 $ 1.218,878 
2011 729,989 
2012 538,353 
2013 446.746 
2014 148,796 
Thereafter 528.726 
Total future minimum lease paymente $ 3,610,468 

The Hospital Disttict No. 2 has a capital lease obligatton on various facilities and equipment. The outstanding balance on tiiese 
lease obligations at December 31.2009 was $11,409.741. The following is a summary of the annual requiremente to retire long-
temi obligations for capital leases induding interest of $3,691,106 at December 31,2009. 

2010 $ 2,650.543 
2011 2,656.596 
2012 2.662,711 
2013 2,666,888 
2014 2,675,125 
2015-2017. 4,898.375 
Total minimum lease paymente 18,312,238 
Less executory coste 3.211,391 
Net minimum least paymente 15,100,847 
Less amount representing interest 3,691,106 
Present value of net minimum lease paymente $ 11,409.741 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE T - SELECTED DISCLOSURES ON DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued) 

4. PENSION PLANS 

Employees of the Parish's two hospital dlstticte are participante in separate single-employer defined benefit pension plans 
administered by each of the respective hospitals. 

EAST JEFFERSON GENERAL HOSPITAL RETIREMENT AND SAVINGS PLAN (The East Jeff Plan) 

Plan Description 

The Pension Committee is ttie administrator of the East Jefferson General hfospital Retirement and Savings Plan (The East Jeff 
Plan) and. under Louisiana R.S. 46:1068, is authorized to establish and maintain aduarially sound pension and retirement systems 
making contributions from hospital sen/lce dlstiid funds. The Plan was established for tt\e purpose of providing retirement bene^ 
for sutetantialiy ail employees of East Jefferaon General Hospital. 

The East Jefferson General Hospital Retirement and Savings Plan issues a publicly available finandal report tiiat Indudes financial 
statemente and required supplementary information. The finandal report for the year ended December 31,2005 may be obtained 
by writing to: East Jefferson General Hospital, 4200 Houma Blvd., Metairie, LA 70006, Adminlsttatlon Department or by calling 
504-454-4000. 

Employees of the East Jefferaon General Hospital who are at least 21 yeara of age with a least one year of credited senrice are 
eligible to participate in ttie Plan. Plan benefite vest after five yeara of credited ser\nce. Employees G2 years of age or older witti at 
least 5 yeara of service may retire and receive an annual benefit at nomnal retirement. The benefit will be equal to ttie benefit 
accrued through December 31,1988, plus for each year after 1988, benefite accrued equal .75 percent of the partidpanfs annual 
eamings up to a designated lireakpoinf and .5 percent of annual pay in excess of ttie breakpoint. The annual retirement benefite 
are payable montttiy for life, if a participant dies after becoming vested, the surviving spouse will receive a monthly benefit from 
ttie plan commencing when ttie participant woukl have qualified for eariy rettrement. unless ttie spouse eieds to defer paymente to 
a rater date. Eariy retirement benefite are at reduced amounts at age 55 wltti 10 yeara of senrice. 

in January 2005, a resolution was adopted to freeze the defined benefit plan effective April 1,2005. Non-vested employees hired 
prior to January 1,2005 will continue to vest in the plan, pending continual employment ttirough the vesting date. 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting - The East Jeff Plan's financial statemente are prepared using the accnjal basis of accounting. Employee and 
employer contributions are recognized in ttie period in which the employee is compensated tor senrices performed. Benefite and 
refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with ttie tenns of the Plan. Interest and dividend Income is 
recognized when eamed. 

Mettiod Used to Value Investtnente - Investtnente of the East Jeff Plan are reported at fair value based on quoted marirat prices, 
short-temi investmente are reported at cost and Insurance contracte at contrad value, which approximates fair value. 

Concenttations of Credit Risk - There is no concentiBtion of credit risk In investinente held by ttie East Jeff Plan. 

Funding Poiicy - The Plan prowdes for aduarially determined periodic employer contributions at rates that, for individual 
employees, remain falriy constant over time so ttiat sufficient assete will be available to pay benefite when due. The conttibutton 
rate for normal cost is detennined using ttie Unit Credit aduarial cost mettiod. The Pian is being funded based on ite normal cost 
as aduarially determined, reduced by amounte sufficient to amortize an over funded amount from prior years over a ten-year 
period. 

Annual Pension Coste - The Hospital made conttibutions of approximately $1,851,102 in 2009 and is fully funded according to 
Intemal Revenue Senrice fijndlng limitations. Significant aduarial assumptions used to compute tiie contribution required are the 
same as those used to compute the standardized measure of the pension obligatton. 

Significant aduarial assumptions used In 2009 include a rate of retijm on the Investment of present and future assete of 8 5 
percent per year compounded annually. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANaAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31, 2009 

NOTE T - SELECTED DISCLOSURES ON DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued) 

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation: 

Annual required contribution 
Interest on net penston obligation 
Adjustinent to annual required contribution 

Annual pension cost 

Contributions made 

Increase in net penston obligation 

Net pension obligation beginning of year 

Net pension obligation end of year 

$ 1,851,102 
3,303 

f4.4071 

1.849.998 

n.851.102> 

(1,104) 

78.959 

ft 77.655 

Schedule of Employer Contributions 

Rscal 
Year 
Ended 

12/31/09 
12/31/08 
12/31/07 

Annual 
Pension 
CostfAPCl 

$1,849,998 
1.452.002 
1,535.443 

Percentage 
of APC 

Contributed 

96% 
97% 
98% 

Net 
Pension 

Qbliflatipn 

$77,855 
78,959 
75,493 

Schedule of Funding Progress 

Aduarial 
Valuation 

Date 

1/2010 
1/2009 
1/2008 

Aduarial 
V£dueof 
Assete 

$32,249,681 
37,047,904 
39,790,947 

Aduarial 
Accaied 
Liability 
(AAL) 

Entty Age 

$59,702,876 
56,941,416 
54,976,707 

Unfunded 
AAL 

ftJAAU 
$27,453,195 

19,893,512 
15,165,760 

Funded 
Ratio 

Pencenteoe 

54.0% 
65.1% 
72.4% 

Covered 
Pavroll 

$57,757,738 
61,093,503 
67,011,684 

UAAL 
as% 

of 
Covered 
Pavroll 

47.5% 
32.6% 
22.7% 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE T - SELECTED DISCLOSURES ON DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued) 

RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF WEST JEFFERSON MEDICAL CENTER (The West Jeff Plan) 

Plan Description 

The Pension Committee adminlstera the Retirement Plan for Bnployees of West Jefferaon Medical Center (The West Jeff Plan), 
and a Louisiana Attomey General opinion empowered this hospital senrice distrid to create ttiis non-conbibutory penston plans for 
officera and employees and to completely fund ttie Pian witti disbid funds. The West Jeff Plan, funded through employer 
conttibutions and investtnent eamings, covera substantially all emptoyees of West Jefferson Medical Center who meet certain 
lengtti of senrice requiremente. 

The Retirement Plan for Employees of West Jefferaon Medtoal Center issu^ a publicly available finandal report that includes 
financial statemente and required supplementary infonnation. The financial report for the year ended December 31,2006 may be 
obtained by writing to: WestJefferson Medical Center, 1101 Medical CenterBlvd.,Marrero, LA 70072, Administtation Department 
or by ceiling 504-349-1110. 

Employees of ttie Medical Center at least 21 yeara of age with at least one year of senrice ara eligible to participate in the West Jeff 
Plan. Effedive July 1,2002, all employees become fully vested after 5 yeara of credited senrice. Emptoyees 65 yeara of age or 
older with at least 10 yeara of service may retire and receive benefite equal to the number of yeara of credited ser\nce up to 30 
years, muttiplied by the sum of 1.2% of final average monthly compensation and .65% of final average monttily compensation in 
excess of the average of the Social Security Taxable Wage Base for the 35 year period ending ttie year in which sodal security 
nonnai retirement age is attained. Retirement benefite are payable for the life of the retiree. Employees with 10 yeara of credited 
service may eied to receive a reduced benefft beg^ng at age 55. (f a vested employee dies, ttie surviving spouse will receive 
benefite. 

In 20(», the Service Dlstiid adopted a change to the defined benefit plan ttiat has amended the Plan effedive January 1.2006. 
The change has ftozen participation after December 31,2005 (no new participante), and offered active participante as of January 
1,2006 a one-time inevocable election to either (1) freeze ttieir benefite under the Plan as of December 31,2005. with no future 
accmals but wtth enhanced benefite available under a new 403(b) Defined Contribution Plan (the new Defined Contribution Ran), 
or (2) continue further accruals under the Plan after December 31,2005, but wlttwut ttie enhanced benefite ottienwise available 
underthe new Defined Contribution Plan. As ttiere is a one-^ar waiting period to participate in ttie Ran, all new emptoyees who 
Join ttie Senrice Distrid after January 1,2005, v l̂l be offered only ttie Defined Contribution Plans effedive January 1,2006. Of the 
3,113 adive participante as of Decemtwr 31. 2005 who were eligible to makettieelection, 802 employees, or 61% elected to 
accnje benefite under ttie Plan, while 511 emptoyees, or 39% eleded to Join ttie new Defined Contribution Plan. 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting - The West Jeff Plan's financial statemente are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Employer 
contiibutions are recognized as revenues in the period in which employee services are pertomied. 

Method Used to Value Investtnente -The assete of ttie West Jeff Plan are invested in various fixed Income, equi^ and short-tenn 
money maritet funds managed by a Tnjstee. Investmente are canied at fair value as reported t)y the Trustee. Fair values are 
detennlned by quoted martcet prices, as available. 

Concenttations of Credit Risk - The West Jeff Plan's investinente are comprised of mutu^ fijnds which are exempt from the 
requirement of classifying as to ttie categories or credit risk. 

Funding Policy- The West Jeff Plan provides tor periodic employer contiibutions at aduarially determined rates ttiat are sufficient 
to pay benefite when due. The aduarial funding mettiod used to detennine the nonnai cost and ttie unfunded actuarial accmed 
liabili^, amortized over 30 yeara, for purposes of detennined contribution requiremente Is the entty age nonnai cost method. 

Annual Pension Cost - The aduarially detennined contiibution requirement tor 2009, accrued by the employer and to be received 
by the West Jeff Plan in 2009 is $2,741,401. The adual contiibution pakJ by ttie West Jefferson Medical Center during 2009 
relating to the 2008 contribution requirement was $2,333,775. The 2009 contiibution requirement consisted of $790,555 nomial 
cost, $1,747,779 amortization of ttie unfunded aduarial accmed liability and $203,067 net interest cost. 

Significant aduarial assumptions used in ttie valuation indude a rate of return on ttie investtnent of present and future assete of 
8% per year, compounded annually. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO RNANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE T - SELECTED DISCLOSURES ON DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued) 

Memberahip 

Cunent memberahip in the West Jeff Ptan is comprised of the following as of December 31,2009 

Retirees and benefidaries cunentiy 
Receiving benefite 

Temiinated emptoyees entitled to benefite but 
Not yet receiving them 

Adive pian participants-vested 

Total memberahip 

798 

490 

J3S. 

2^027 

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation: 

Annual required contribution 

Adjustinent to annual required conbibution 

Annual penston cost 

Conttibutions made 

Increase in net pension obligation 

Net pension obligation beginning of year 

Net pension ot îgation end of year 

2,741,401 

2.741.401 

f2.333.7751 

407,626 

2.333.775 

Si ?,7414ft1 

Schedule of Employer Contributions 

Rscal 
Year 

Ended 

12/31/09 
12/31/08 
12/31/07 

Annual 
Pension 

$2,741,401 
2,333,775 
1,864,390 

Percentege 
of APC 

Conttibuted 

100% 
100% 
100% 

Net 
Pension 
Obligation 

$2,741,401 
2,333.775 
1,664,390 

Schedule of Funding Progress 

Aduarial 
Valuation 
- D a t e -

1/2010 
1/2009 
1/2008 

Actuarial 
Value of 
Assete 

$56,706,209 
55,077,129 
57,248,337 

Actuarial 
Accrued 
Liability 
(AAL) 

Entn/Aoe 

$82,308,007 
76,327,335 
73,017,274 

Unfunded 
AAL 

^UAALI 

$25,601,798 
21,250.206 
15,768.937 

Funded 
Ratio 

Percentage 

68.9% 
72.2% 
78.4% 

Covered 
Pavroll 

$40,586.511 
44,147.514 
49,734,574 

UAAL 
as% 

of 
Covered 
Payroll 

63.1% 
48.1% 
31.7% 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2009 

NOTE U - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Resoiuticm 11369 and 113697 adopted January 13.2010, seleded firms for underwriting and bond counsel relative 
to bonding a portion of ttie Commerdal Partway Overlay Zone funds dedicated to landscaping improvemente along 
Veterans Boulevard Corridor. It is expeded that the debt will not exceed $ 3.5 million. 

February 11,2010, the P^sh Issued $6,500,000 of revenue Ironds known as "Louisiana Local Govemment 
Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authority (LCDA) Revenue Bonds (Jefferson Performing Arts 
Center ProJed) Series 2009C. The bonds were issued for the punrase of financing project cost associated with the 
Jefferaon Performing Arts Center. The bonds mature in 2031 and bear interest rates between 2.00% and 4.75%. 
They are secured by proceeds derived from one percent Hotel Occupancy Tax, tiie State Hot^ Occupancy Tax and 
ttie Off-Track Betting Revenues. 

Resolution 114528 adopted May 12,2010 declared the results of a special election held May 1,2010 auttiorizing the 
Parish to levy and colled an annual security enhancement tax in the amount of $353 per parcel In Plantation Estates 
Subdivision Special Disttid. The estimated amount to be collected from the levy is $113,190. 

Resolution 114529 adopted May 12.2010 declared the resulte of a special eledton held May 2010 auttiorizing the 
Parish to levy and colled a property tax of twenty-five (25) mills in Fire Protection Disttid No. 7 of Jefferaon Parish 
for a ten (10) year period beginning in 2010. The estimated amount to be coileded from the tax is $3,361,000. 

NOTE V - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

1. Govemment-Wide Rnancial Statemente 

The Parish recorded the following prior period adjustmente to con^d enura In the revenues and receivables that were 
recorded in the prior year. Accordingly, tiie net assete as of December 31,2006, have been restated as follows: 

Prior Period Adjustmente 

Govemmental 
Activitfes: 

Net Assete 
as 

Previously 
Reported 

Inter-
Governmental 

Revenues 
Net Pension 
Obligation 

Net Assete as 
Restated 

Net Assets: $ 1.043,160 a K^̂ -*̂ ) m 

2. Fund Financial Statemente 

Governmental Fund Types: 
Sewer Capitel Improvemente 
Capital Projecte Fund 

Fund 
Balance as 
Previously 
Reported 

$ 45,391 

LaSalle Pari< Capital Projecte Fund 5.846 

Inter-
Govemmental 

Revenues 

$ (166) 

f4.6491 

Fund 
Batanceas 
Restated 

$ 45,224 

1.197 

Total Govemmental Fund Types: $ 51.237 2 î ^msi. ft 464?! 
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JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

THE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF JEFFERSON PARISH* 

DECEMBER 31,2009 

ACTUARIAL 
VALUATION 

DATE 

2001 $ 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2006 

2009 

ACTUARIAL 
VALUE OF 
ASSETS 

(a) 

; 26,380,787 $ 

25.709.045 

25,587,899 

26,005,542 

27,430,862 

28,435,758 

31,291,977 

30,399,897 

29,652,685 

ACTUARIAL 
ACCRUED 

LIABIUTy-(AAL) 
ENTRY AGE 

(b) 

34,743.320 $ 

36,209,600 

37,495,544 

39,409,017 

40,671,070 

42,502,024 

45,692,808 

45,451,156 

45.055,594 

UNFUNDED 
AAL 

(UAAL) 
(b-a) 

8,362,533 

10,500,555 

11,907,645 

13,403,475 

13,240,208 

14.066,266 

14,400,831 

15,051,259 

15,402,909 

FUNDED 
RATIO 
(a*) 

75.93 

71.00 

68.24 

65.99 

67.45 

66.90 

68.48 

66.88 

65.81 

COVERED 
PAYROLL 

(C) 

$ 18,638,585 

17,476,103 

16,051,437 

13,240,761 

12,107,801 

9,056,152 

8,385,783 

6,785,137 

. 6,057,848 

UAAL as a 
PERCENTAGE OF 

COVERED 
PAYROLL 

(b-a)/c 

44.87 % 

60.09 

74.18 

101.23 

109.35 

155.32 

171.73 

221.83 

254.26 
'Audited by other auditors 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 

THE EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF JEFFERSON PARISH* 

DECEMBER 31,2009 

YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

EMPLOYER 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

(a) 

$ 

' 

2009 
^Audited by other auditors 

1,425,679 

1,494,406 

1,630,120 

1,560,449 

1,843,872 

1,653,191 

2,003,193 

2,193,790 

2,211,236 

ANNUAL 
REQUIRED 

CONTRIBUTIONS 
(ARC) 

(b) 

$ 1,256,719 

1,270.573 

1,551,896 

1,764,121 

1,949,082 

1,966,895 

1,984,888 

2,114,651 

2.270,155 

CONTRIBUTION 
PERCENTAGE 

fa*) 

113.44% 

117.62 

98.60 

88.45 

94.60 

84.51 

100.92 

103.74 

97.40 
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NON MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenues (other than special 
assessments, expendable trusts, or revenues for major capital projects) that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for specific purposes. 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

Ambulance District #2 accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to fund the cost of emergency 
medical transportation in the district. 

Juvenile Services account for the proceeds of restricted revenue to fund the cost of providing a 
range of juvenile correctional services designed to protect the community, hold youths accountable 
for their actions and assist them in developing skills to become responsible, contributing citizens. 

Emergency Communications District accounts for the special sen/ice charge collected in Jefferson 
Parish for an enhanced 911 system, a computer aided telephone dispatch system that processes 
incoming requests for emergency assistance and first aid instructions to a caller. 

Security Enhancement Districts account for the proceeds of restricted revenue to provide for 
enhanced security service within the districts. 

24^ Judicial District Court Commissioners account for the proceeds of restricted revenue to 
provide judicial services. The Commissioners, whose powers are listed in LA R.S. 13:71, have 
jurisdiction over civil matters (domestic and family law) and criminal matters. 

Fire District #3 accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to maintain fire protection sen/ice 
within the district. 

Fire District #4 accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to maintain fire protection service 
within the district. 

Fire District #5 accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to maintain fire protection service 
within the district. 

Fire District #6 accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to maintain fire protection service 
within the district. 

Fire District #7 accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to maintain fire protection sen/ice 
within the district. 

Fire District #8 accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to maintain fire protection sen/ice 
within the district. 
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PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued) 

Fire District #9 accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to maintain fire protection sen/ice 
within the district. 

Criminal Justice accounts for a portion of a special property tax levy for the Jefferson Parish Special 
Sen/ices District used for providing, maintaining, administering, and operating judicial services in the 
criminal justice system. 

PUBLIC WORKS 

Streets Department accounts for the proceeds of the restricted one half cent sales tax revenue to 
maintain and improve public streets and roads within the unincorporated area of the parish and 
major streets in the municipalities. 

Parkways Deoartment accounts for transfers from various Parish funds to provide all necessary 
sendees, including but not limited to, mowing, gardening, litter and trash pick-up on Parish roads of 
the unincorporated area of the Parish, major streets in the municipalities and rights-of-way to 
beautify the Parish. 

Consolidated Road Lighting District accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to provide 
adequate lighting of public streets within the district. 

Road Lighting District #7 accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to provide adequate 
lighting of public streets within the district. 

Consolidated Garbage District #1 accounts for the special property tax levy and service charges 
collected to provide garbage collection and disposal services within the district. 

Landfill Division accounts for sen/ice charges collected at the landfill, as well as transfers from other 
Parish funds to provide all necessary sen/ices for the operation and maintenance of the Jefferson 
Parish Landfill. 

Consolidated Drainage District #2 accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to administer, 
direct, coordinate and implement major drainage programs, direct operations of construction and 
maintenance of major and minor canal systems, flood control and levee systems, drainage ditches, 
crossdrains, street subsurface drainage system and pump stations within the district. 
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TRANSIT 

Transit Operations accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to assist in financing the 
acquisition, construction and improvement of facilities and equipment in mass transportation 
services, and the payment of operating expenses to improve or continue such service by operation, 
contract or othenwse. 

Transit- Elderiv and Handicapped accounts for proceeds of restricted revenue to assist in financing 
the acquisition, construction and improvement of facilities and equipment and the payment for 
maintenance and operations for transportation services to the mobility impaired, physically 
disadvantaged and elderly. 

HEALTH & WELFARE 

Animal Shelter accounts for a portion of a special property tax levy for health sen/ices to respond to 
all citizens' calls for assistance with public health-related animal problems and provides shelter for 
abandoned small animals. 

Mosouito Control accounts for sen/ice charges collected to provide services in the prevention of the 
proliferation of the mosquito population. 

Health Unit accounts for a portion of a special property tax levy for health services to promote health 
and prevent disease among the residents of the Parish through a heatth care delivery system which 
promotes high-level wholeness by developing and enhancing the health capabilities of the people it 
serves. 

Human Sen/ices Authority accounts for a portion of a special property tax levy for health sen/ices 
used to operate mental health, mental retardation/developmental disabilities and substance abuse 
programs in the Parish. 

Senior Sen/ices accounts for a portion of a special property tax levy for the Jefferson Parish Special 
Sen/ices District used for providing, maintaining, administering, and operating services and 
programs for the elderly. 

CULTURE 8t RECREATION 

Consolidated Recreation and Community Center and Playground Distriptaccounts for the proceeds 
of restricted revenue to provide broad-based recreation programs and facilities for the 
unincorporated areas of Jefferson Parish. This district was created as a result of the consolidation 
of the Consolidated Playground District #1 and Consolidated Playground District #2. 

Alario Center accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenues designated by the State legislature, 
namely the hotel/motel tax collected on the West Bank to operate and maintain the multi-use facility. 

Playground District #16 accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to provide recreational 
activities and facilities for participants within the district. 

West Jefferson Park and Community Center accounts for the a sen/ice charge collected from West 
Bank residents to provide and maintain an open green space for both active and passive recreation 
and leisure pursuits. 
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CULTURE & RECREATION (Continued) 

Lafreniere Park Recreation District accounts for a sen/ice charge collected from East Bank residents 
to provide and maintain an open green space for both active and passive recreation and leisure 
pursuits. 

Library accounts for the proceeds of restricted revenue to provide books, periodicals, and state 
documents, 16mm films, videocassettes, art prints and other materials to meet the educational, 
informational, cultural and recreational needs of the residents of the Parish. 

LaSalle Pari< accounts for East Bank hotel occupancy tax revenues to provide and maintain a 
112-acre tract of land being developed for cultural and recreational facilities. 

Culture and Parks accounts for a portion of a special property tax ievy for the Jefferson Parish 
Special Services District used for providing, maintaining, administering, and operating cultural and 
recreational facilities and programs. 

URBAN REDEVELOPMENT 

Economic Incentive accounts for revenue from various sources used as incentives for the 
development and retention of businesses in Jefferson Parish. 

Economic Development accounts for a portion of a special property tax levy for the Jefferson Parish 
Special Sennces District used to promote industry, trade and commerce by providing economic and 
planning assistance to business enterprises located in or to be located in Jefferson Parish. 

Temrtown Redevelopment accounts for a portion o1 the sales and use tax collected within the taxing 
area within the district commonly know as the Oakwood Shopping Center to provide funding 
resulting in the economic development, maintenance of existing jobs, or will achieve other economic 
goals that will benefit the Parish. 

Metairie CBD District accounts for a portion of the sales and use tax collected within the taxing area 
within the unincorporated property in Jefferson Parish bounded by Causeway Boulevard, West 
Esplanade Avenue, Division Street and Veterans Boulevard, to provide funding resulting in the 
economic development, maintenance of existing jobs, or will achieve other economic goals that will 
benefit ttie Parish. 
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

The Debt Service Funds are used to accumulate monies for the payment of principal, interest, and fiscal 
charges on the Parish's special tax, general obligation bonds and special assessment certificates. 

Special Sales Tax Revenue Bonds Funds account for a special sales tax levy In the unincorporated area of 
the Parish and within the Town of Jean Lafitte needed to comply with the interest and principal redemption 
requirements of the following bond indentures: 

Special Sales Tax Revenue Series 1998 
Special Sales Tax Revenue Series 2002 
Special Sates Tax Revenue Series 2007 
Special Sates Tax Revenue Series 2009 A 

Special Sates Tax Revenue Refunding Series 2001 
Special Sates Tax Revenue Refunding Series 2005 
Special Sates Tax Revenue Series 2007 B 
Special Sates Tax Revenue Refunding Series 2009 B 

Hotel Occupancy Tax Bonds Fund accounts for a one percent hotel occupancy tax levied on hotel rooms 
located on the East Bank of the Mississippi River within Jefferson Parish, needed to comply with the interest 
and principal redemption requirements of the East Bank Hotel Occupancy Tax Refunding & Improvement 
Series 1997 Bonds. 

Drainace Sales Tax Revenue Bonds Funds account for a dedicated sates tax and transfers from the General 
Fund needed to comply with the ir^erest and principal redemption requirements of the Drainage Sales Tax 
Refunding Bonds Series 1997. 

Public Improvement Revenue Bonds Funds account for a service charge assessment needed to comply with 
the interest and principal redemption requirements of the bond indentures: 

Second Parish Court Buitding Series 2003 
t_aSalle Tract Revenue Refunding Series 1996 

24 Judicial District Court Revenue Bonds Series 2004 
West Jefferson Park and Recreation District Series 2004 

Louisiana Public Facilities Authority Certificates of Indebtedness Fund accounts for tiansfers from the General 
Fund needed to comply with the interest and principal redemption requirements of the Yenni Buitding Project 
Series 2004 Certificates of Indebtedness and Fire District No. 6 Series 2005 Certificates of Indebtedness. 

General ObtlQation Bond Funds account for the property tax levies both Parishwide and in individual districts, 
needed to comply with the interest and principal redemptton requirements of the following bond indentures: 

Consolidated Playground District # 2, Sub # 1 
Fire District #7 

Loan Programs account for sales tax revenues and operating transfers needed for payment of interest and 
principal redemption requirements of the loan agreements for the following issues: 

HUD Section 108 Guaranteed Loans 
FEIMA Community Disaster Loan 

Louisiana Community Development Authority Loans 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for all resources and expenditures in connection 
with the acquisition of capital facilities. 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT . 

Courthouse Complex accounts for transfers from the General Fund and tiie Judicial Building Funds 
for construction, renovations and improvements to the Parish buildings in the courthouse area. 

Miscellaneous Capital Improvements accounts for fees, intergovemmental revenues and transfers 
iTom Parish funds to improve such facilities as the animal shelter, health unit and central garage. 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

Fire Capital Improvements accounts for property tax levies and bond proceeds for the constiuction, 
renovations, improvements and equipment for tiie fire stations within the districts. 

Prison Expansion accounts for video poker revenues from Jefferson Parish, the Sheriffs Office and 
all municipalities except Harahan, contributions from the District Attomey's Office and other 
revenues dedicated to tiie criminal justice system to expand and improve the correctional center. 

Miscellaneous Capital Improvements accounts for fees, miscellaneous revenues and transfers from 
other Parish funds to purchase equipment for and improve ttie juvenile justice center, the 
emergency communications building and the emergency management facility. 

PUBLIC WORKS 

Sewer Capital Improvements accounts for sales taxes, intergovemmental revenues and transfers 
from other funds for the construction and renovations to the sewer treatment plants and lines. 

Environmental & Landfill Improvements accounts for Intergovemmental revenues and transfers from 
other funds for the presentation of coastal wetiands and improvements to the Parish's landfill. 

CULTURE & RECREATION 

Playground & Library Improvements accounts for property tax levies, bond proceeds, and transfers 
from special revenue funds necessary for the construction and improvements to the playgrounds, 
libraries and other recreational facilities within the districts. 

LaSalle Park accounts for bond proceeds, intergovernmental revenues and other revenues for the 
development of the LaSalle Tract recreational facilities. 

Miscellaneous Capital Improvements accounts for intergovemmental revenues, miscellaneous 
revenues and transfers from other funds for improvements to such recreational facilities as 
Lafreniere Pari^ Alario Center and Linear parks. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDfTURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WFTH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

AMBULANCE DiSTRJCT #2 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for seivices 
Rnes and forfeibjres 
Interest income 
IMisceilaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

323,000 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,000 
0 

328.000 

FINAL 

328,500 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,300 
0 

331.800 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

323,233 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,771 
0 

325.004 

(5,267) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1,529) 
0_ 

(6.796) 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENOmJRES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers In 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ 

[CONTINUED} 

302,059 
0 

302.059 

25,941 

302,059 
0 

302.059 

29,741 

302,030 
0 

302.030 

22,974 

29 
0 

29 

(6,767) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

25.941 

322 

26,263 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

29,741 

322 

30,063 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

22,974 

322 

23,296 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(6,767) 

0 

(6.767) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

JUVENILE SERVICES 

Revenues 
Ta;«s 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovemmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfertures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expencfitures 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 7,367,000 $ 
0 

393.000 
277.000 
65,000 

412,000 
1,0X 

8,515,000 

9,725.980 
0 

9.725,980 

(1,210,980) 

FINAL 

8.601,000 $ 
0 

313,000 
290,000 

74,000 
88,000 
3.000 

9,369.000 

9.421,506 
0 

9.421.508 

(52.508) 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

8,589,816 
0 

228,428 
194,185 
67.023 
67,550 
2.918 

9,149,920 

8,609,026 
0 

8,609,026 

540,894 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (11,184) 
0 

(84.572) 
(95.815) 
(6.977) 

(20,450) 
(82) 

(219,080) 

812,482 
0 

812,482 

593,402 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-tem\ debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

(3,697,000) 
0 

(3.697,000) 

(3,700,000) 
0 

(3.700.000) 

(3,691,909) 
0 

(3.691,909) 

0 
8.091 

0 

8.091 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 3 

[CONTINUED] 

(4,907,980) 

8,929,698 

4,021.718 $ 

(3.752.508) 

8.929.698 

5.177,190 $ 

(3.151.015) 

8.929,698 

5.778,683 $ 

601.493 

0 

601,493 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovemmental 
Charges for senrices 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 0 
0 
0 

9,930.100 
0 

170,000 
0 

10,100,100 

7,877,310 
30,000 

7,907,310 

$ 

— 

FINAL 

0 $ 
0 
0 

9.935,600 
0 

10.500 
0 

9,946,100 

7,679,766 
0 

7,679.766 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

0 
0 
0 

10,378,670 
0 

10,375 
0 

10.389.045 

7,236,825 
0 

7,236,825 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 0 
0 
0 

443,070 
0 

(125) 
0 

442.945 

442.941 
0 

442.941 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 3 

[CONTINUED] 

2,192.790 2,266,334 3,152,220 885,886 

0 
(4,095,244) 

0 

(4.095.244) 

(1,902,454) 

4,531.187 

2,628.733 $ 

47,533 
(4,095,244) 

0 

(4,047,711) 

(1.781.377) 

4,531,187 

2,749,810 $ 

47,532 
(4,095,244) 

0 

(4,047,712) 

(895,492) 

4,531.187 

3,635,695 $ 

(1) 
0 
0 

(1) 

885,885 

0 

885.885 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

SECURITY ENHANCEMENT DISTRICTS 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pemilts 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 412,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5.800 
0 

417,800 

417.800 
0 

417,800 

0 

$ 

— 

_ 

FINAL 

412,000 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,800 
0 

417.800 

417,750 
0 

417,750 

50 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

395,993 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,053 
0 

397,046 

397.046 
0 

397.046 

0 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (16,007) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(4,747) 
0 

(20.754) 

20.704 
0 

20,704 

(50) 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR i 

[CONTINUED] 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

50 

0 

50 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(50) 

0 

(50) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

24TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT COMMISSIONERS 

Revenues 
Taxss $ 
Licenses and permits 
intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
Capitel outiay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES _ 

Excess (<teficiency) of revenues 
over (under) ei^nditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of iong-temfi debt _ 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) _ 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year _ 

END OF YEAR $ _ 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL FINAL 

0 $ 0 $ 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

798,000 976,000 
10.500 4,100 

0 60.500 

808,500 1.040.600 

1,092.303 1.250,412 
0 0 

1,092,303 1.250.412 

(283,803) (209,812) 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

(283,803) (209.812) 

540,024 540.024 

256,221 $ 330.212 S 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

0 $ 
0 
0 
0 

1.033.351 
3,637 

36,247 

1,073,235 

1,081,257 
0 

1.081,257 

(8,022) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(8,022) 

540,024 

532,002 $ 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

57,351 
(463) 

(24,253) 

32,635 

169,155 
0 

169,155 

201,790 

0 
0 
0 

0 

201,790 

0 

201,790 

[CONTINUED] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASIS>C0NT1NUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennits 
intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outiay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

FIRE DISTRICT #3 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 1,851.000 $ 
0 

183,800 
332,000 

0 
41,000 

0 

2,407,800 

2.214.684 
0 

2,214,684 

FINAL 

1.902,000 
0 

177,855 
332,000 

0 
12,500 

0 

2.424,355 

2,217,694 
0 

2,217.694 

$ 

-

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

1,894,429 
0 

177,855 
338,433 

0 
9,325 
2,025 

2,422,067 

2,217,691 
0 

2,217,691 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (7,571) 
0 
0 

6,433 
0 

(3,175) 
2.025 

(2.288) 

3 
0 

3 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-temn debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR % 

[CONTINUED] 

193.116 206,661 204,376 (2,285) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

193,116 

634,130 

827,246 $ 

0 
(207.364) 

0 

(207,364) 

(703) 

634.130 

633.427 S 

0 
(207.364) 

0 

(207.364) 

(2.988) 

634,130 

631.142 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(2,285) 

0 

(2,285) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES M m CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

FIRE DISTRICT #4 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

506,000 $ 
0 

13,500 
0 
0 

10.500 
0 

529.000 

FINAL 

447.300 
0 

13.785 
0 
0 

3,600 
0 

464,685 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

433,613 $ 
0 

13.785 
0 
0 

3,074 
0 

450.472 

(13,687) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(526) 
0 

(14,213) 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-temi debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ 

[CONTINUED] 

496,515 
0 

496.515 

32,485 

505,132 
0 

505,132 

(40,447) 

505,086 
0 

505.086 

(54,614) 

46 
0 

46 

(14,167) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

32,485 

276.385 

308.870 S 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(40,447) 

276,385 

235,938 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(54,614) 

276,385 

221,771 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(14,167) 

0 

(14.1671 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

FIRE DISTRICT #5 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennits 
Inte^vemmental 
Charges for sendees 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 2,414,000 $ 
0 

134.700 
0 
0 

74,000 
0 

2,622,700 

1,999,077 
0 

1,999,077 

FINAL 

2,646,000 $ 
' 0 

131,284 
0 
0 

36,000 
0 

2,813,284 

2,001,137 
0 

2.001,137 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

2,641,602 
0 

131.284 
0 
0 

23.875 
1.468 

2,798,229 

2,001,006 
0 

2.001,008 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (4,398) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(12.125) 
1,468 

(15,055) 

131 
0 

131 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ 

tCONTINUED] 

623.623 812,147 797.223 (14,924) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

623,623 

2,717.468 

3.341.091 $ 

0 
(1,000.000) 

0 

(1.000,000) 

(187.853) 

2.717,468 

2,529,615 $ 

0 
(1,000,000) 

0 

(1,000,000) 

(202,777) 

2,717,468 

2,514.691 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(14.924) 

0 

(14.924) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for sennces 
Fines and forfeitures 
interest income 
Miscellaneous 

FIRE DISTRICT #6 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL FINAL 

$ 2.775.000 $ 2,910,000 
0 0 

120,300 119,483 
0 0 
0 0 

132,000 42,000 
0 0 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

$ 2,895,325 
0 

119,483 
0 
0 

39,275 
0 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (14,675) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(2,725) 
0 

TOTAL REVENUES 3,027.300 3,071,463 3,054,083 (17,400) 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issu^ice of long-tenm debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ 

[CONTINUED] 

3,033,261 
0 

3.033.261 

(5,961) 

3.035.342 
0 

3.035,342 

36,141 

3.034,558 
0 

3,034.558 

19,525 

784 
0 

784 

(16.616) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(5,961) 

4,422.025 

4,416,064 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

36,141 

4,422,025 

4.458.166 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

19,525 

4.422,025 

4,441.550 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(16,616) 

0 

(16,616) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WFTH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

FIRE DISTRICT #7 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL FINAL 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for senses 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

2,620,000 S 
0 

104.200 
274,000 

0 
42,000 

0 

2,700,000 $ 
0 

105,766 
296,000 

0 
11,000 

0 

2.694.419 $ 
0 

105,166 
287.131 

0 
9,468 

0 

(5,581) 
0 

(600) 
(8,869) 

0 
(1,532) 

0 

3.040.200 3,112,766 3,096,184 (16,582) 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
issuance of long-tenn debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR j 

[CONTINUED] 

2,649,618 
0 

2.649,618 

390,582 

2,651,184 
0 

2.651,184 

461,582 

2,647,105 
0 

2,647,105 

449,079 

4,079 
0 

4,079 

(12,503) 

0 
(228,000) 

0 

(228,000) 

162.582 

276,442 

439.024 $ 

0 
(228,000) 

0 

(228.000) 

233,582 

276.442 

510,024 $ 

0 
(228,000) 

0 

(228.000) 

221,079 

276.442 

497.521 $ 

0 
. 0 

0 

0 

(12,503) 

0 

(12,503) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

FIRE DISTRICT #8 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Ucenses and permite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for senrices 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) experKlitures 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 3,990,000 $ 
0 

255,400 
0 
0 

71,000 
0 

4,316,400 

4.129.964 
0 

4,129,964 

186,438 

FINAL 

4.225,000 $ 
0 

247,448 
0 
0 

27.000 
0 

4,499,448 

4,238.018 
0 

4,238,018 

281.430 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

4,216,491 
0 

247,448 
0 
0 

16,573 
557 

4,483,069 

4,131,946 
0 

4.131,946 

351,123 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (6,509) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(8,427) 
557 

(16.379) 

106,072 
0 

106.072 

89,693 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BAUNCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 

[CONTINUED] 

0 
0 
0 

0 

186,436 

810,606 

997,042 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

261,430 

810,606 

1.072.036 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

351.123 

810,606 

1.161,729 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

89.693 

0 

89,693 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

TOTAL REVENUES 

FIRE DISTRICT #9 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Ucenses and pennite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
interest income 
Miscellaneous 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 558,000 S 
0 

8,700 
0 
0 

8,400 
0 

FINAL 

558,000 $ 
0 

8,918 
0 
0 

2,900 
0 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

559.670 
0 

8,917 
0 
0 

2,045 
0 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 1.670 
0 

(1) 
0 
0 

(855) 
0 

575,100 569,818 570.632 814 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-tenn debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR S 
[CONTINUED] 

444,046 
0 

444.046 

131,054 

444.264 
0 

444.264 

125,554 

444,164 
0 

444,164 

126.468 

100 
0 

100 

914 

0 
0 
0 

0 

131,054 

2,802 

133.856 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

125,554 

2.802 

128,356 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

126.468 

2,802 

129,270 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

914 

0 

914 

120 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS W m i ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASlSKONTtNUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

TOTAL REVENUES 

CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennits 
intergovemmentel 
Charges for sen/ices 
Fines and forfeitures 
interest income 
Miscellaneous 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 3,110.000 S 
0 
0 
0 
0 

60,000 
0 

FINAL 

3,128,700 S 
0 

60,000 
0 
0 

20,300 
0 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

3,127,235 
0 

50.000 
0 
0 

16,611 
0 

VARIANCE WITH 
. FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (1.465) 
0 

(10,000) 
0 
0 

(3,689) 
0 

3.170,000 3,209,000 3.193.846 (15.154) 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (undeO expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

164,567 
0 

164,567 

3.005,433 

(3,193,334) 
0 

(3.193.334) 

214.568 
0 

214,568 

2,994,432 

(3,258,006) 
0 

(3.258.006) 

95,222 
0 

95,222 

3,098,624 

(3,264,333) 
0 

(3,264,333) 

119,346 
0 

119,346 

104,192 

0 
6,327 

0 

6,327 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR S 
[CONTINUED] 

(187.901) 

420,023 

232,122 $ 

(263,574) 

420,023 

156.449 $ 

(165.709) 

420,023 

254,314 $ 

97,865 

97,865 
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JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDFTURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

STREETS DEPARTMENT 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for sen/ices 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 27,805.000 
5,500 

1,126.000 
0 
0 

351.000 
10,000 

s 

FINAL 

28,174,500 $ 
227,500 

1,494,367 
0 
0 

11,800 
29,228 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

28,294,190 
258,410 

1,532,849 
0 
0 

9,116 
64,078 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 119,690 
30,910 
38,482 

0 
0 

(2.684) 
35.750 

TOTAL REVENUES 29,297,500 29,937,395 30.159,543 222.148 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outlay 

23,546,883 
871,000 

22,436.293 
909.555 

21,599,447 
902.034 

836.846 
7,521 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 24,417,883 23.345,848 22,501.481 844.367 

Excess ((teficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 4,879,617 6,591,547 7,658.062 1.066,515 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
tssuar^e of long-term debt _ 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) _ 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year _ 

END OF YEAR $ 

0 
(7,496,101) 

0 

(7,495.101) 

(2,615,484) 

6,630,708 

4.015,224 $ 

0 
(8.257,736) 

0 

(8,257.736) 

(1.666,189) 

6,630,708 

4,964,519 $ 

0 
(8,257.511) 

0 

(8,257,511) 

(599,449) 

6,630,708 

6,031,259 $ 

0 
225 

0 

225 

1,066.740 

0 

1,066,740 

[CONTINUED] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

PARKWAYS DEPARTMENT 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennits 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest irK»me 
Miscellaneous 

TOTALREVENUES 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 0 
4,200 

102,520 
0 
0 

7.000 
10,000 

$ 

FINAL 

0 $ 
9,200 

102.520 
0 
0 

2.000 
10,000 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

0 
8,785 

36.844 
0 
0 

1,780 
5,194 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 0 
(415) 

(65,676) 
0 
0 

(220) 
(4,806) 

123,720 123.720 52,603 (71.117) 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-tenn debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

6,441,976 
0 

6.441,976 

(6,318,256) 

6.318,101 
0 
0 

6,318,101 

7.008,476 
298,946 

7.307,422 

(7,183.702) 

7,080,736 
0 
0 

7,080.736 

6,872,972 
318.945 

7.191,917 

(7.139,314) 

7,036,347 
0, 
0 

7,036.347 

135,504 
(19,999) 

115.505 

(14.323,016) 

(44,389) 
0 
0 

(44,389) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Be^nning of year, as resteted 

END OF YEAR j 

[CONTINUED] 

(155) 

104.123 

103,968 $ 

(102.966) 

104.123 

1,157 $ 

(102,967) 

104,123 

1.156 $ 

(1) 

ill 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31.2000 

CONSOLIDATED ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Rnes and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscelteneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 6,606,000 $ 
0 

279,000 
0 
0 

310,000 
0 

7.195,000 

6,589,112 
0 

6,589.112 

605.888 

FINAL 

6,715,500 $ 
0 

363,488 
0 
0 

71,000 
2.000 

7,151,988 

4,343,051 
0 

4,343.051 

2,808,937 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

6.695.875 
0 

363.488 
0 
0 

57.270 
1,055 

7,117,688 

4,159,654 
0 

4,159,654 

2,958,034 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (19.625) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(13.730) 
(945) 

(34,300) 

183,397 
0 

183,397 

149,097 

Other financing sounds (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 5 

[CONTINUED] 

0 
(2,250.000) 

0 

(2,250,000) 

(1,644.112) 

5,966,284 

4,322,172 $ 

0 
(2,250,000) 

0 

(2,250,000) 

558,937 

5,966.284 

6,525,221 $ 

0 
(2,250,000) 

0 

(2,250,000) 

708,034 

5,966,284 

6,674,318 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

149,097 

0 

149,097 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT #7 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pemiite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for senrices 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTALREVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGbl ED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ . 162.000 
0 

1,500 
0 
0 

11,500 
0 

175,000 

120,841 
0 

120,841 

$ 

— 

FINAL 

169,000 $ 
0 

1,500 
0 
0 

5,500 
0 

176.000 

90,841 
0 

90.841 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

165,049 
0 

1.298 
0 
0 

4,547 
0 

170,894 

86,202 
0 

86,202 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (3,951) 
0 

(202) 
0 
0 

(953) 
0 

(5.106) 

4,639 
0 

4,639 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ 

[CONTINUED] 

54,159 85.159 84,692 (467) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

54,159 

546,655 

600,814 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

85,159 

546.655 

631.814 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

84,692 

546,655 

631,347 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(467) 

0 

(467) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31.2009 

CONSOUDATED GARBAGE DISTRICT #1 

Revalues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for sen/ices 
Fines and forfeite res 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 6,524,000 
0 

224.000 
14,227.200 

0 
228,000 

4.500 

$ 

FINAL 

6,560,000 $ 
0 

2,555,133 
15,555,310 

0 
70,850 
4,500 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

6,548,229 
0 

3,417,602 
15,792.393 

0 
44,882 
4,440 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (11,771) 
0 

862,469 
237,083 

0 
(25,968) 

(60) 

TOTAL REVENUES 21,207,700 24,745,793 25,807,546 1,061,753 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (cteficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other fin^cing sources (uses) 
Transfers In 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 3 

[CONTINUED] 

19,721,847 
22.000 

19,743,847 

1,463,853 

22.902,446 
22,000 

22.924.446 

1,821,347 

21,955,366 
12,054 

21.967.420 

3,840,126 

(3,756,449) 
0 

(3,756.449) 

(2,292,596) 

8,398,510 

6,105.014 $ 

(7,345,449) 
0 

(7,345,449) 

(5,524,102) 

8,398,510 

2,874,408 $ 

(7,025,857) 
0 

(7,025.857) 

(3,185,731) 

8,398,510 

5,212,779 $ 

947,080 
9.946 

957.026 

2.018,779 

0 
319,592 

0 

319.592 

2,338.371 

A338,371 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31.2009 

LANDFILL DIVISION 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGE ILD AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 0 s 
0 
0 

1,000,000 
0 

30,000 
150,000 

1,180,000 

2.580,449 
6.000 

2.586.449 

FINAL 

0 $ 
0 
0 

912,000 
0 

1,000 
150,000 

1,063,000 

6,543,241 
6,000 

6.549.241 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

0 
0 
0 

908,199 
0 

191 
151,584 

1,059,974 

6,269,791 
0 

6.269,791 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 0 
0 
0 

(3.801) 
0 

(809) 
1,584 

(3,026) 

273,450 
6,000 

279,450 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
tesuance of long-temi debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR t 

[CONTINUED] 

(1,406,449) (5.486,241) (5,209,817) 276.424 

3,356,449 
(1,950,000) 

0 

1,406,449 

0 

56,861 

56,861 $ 

7,467,449 
(1,950,000) 

0 

5,517,449 

31,208 

56,861 

88,069 S 

7,236,470 
(1,950,000) 

0 

5,286,470 

76,653 

56,861 

133.514 $ 

(230,979) 
0 
0 

(230,979) 

45,445 

0 

45.445 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

TOTAL REVENUES 

CONSOLIDATED DRAINAGE DISTRICT #2 

Revenues 
Teixes 
Licenses and permite 
Intergovemmentel 
Chafes for services 
Fines and forf^tures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 28,816,000 
0 

683,555 
0 
0 

475.000 
74,000 

$ 

FINAL 

29.066.400 $ 
0 

967,904 
0 
0 

107,000 
74,000 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

28,949,823 
0 

1.983,256 
0 
0 

80.944 
104.436 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (116.577) 
0 

1.015,352 
0 
0 

(26,056) 
30,436 

30.048,555 30,215.304 31.118,459 903,155 

Expenditures 
Current 
Ci^ttel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

34,644.422 
0̂  

34.644,422 

(4,595,867) 

182,000 

32,786,561 
0_ 

32,786,561 

(2.571,257) 

31.363,309 
0_ 

31.363,309 

(244,850) 

96,816 52.367 

1.423,252 
0 

1.423,252 

2.326,407 

400,000 
(218,000) 

0 

400,000 
(303.184) 

0 

355,222 
(302,855) 

0 

(44,778) 
329 

0 

(44,449) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 5 

[CONTINUED] 

(4,413,867) 

8,699,918 

4,286,051 $ 

(2,474,441) 

8,699.918 

6,225,477 $ 

(192.483) 

8.699,918 

8,507,435 $ 

2,281,958 

0 

2,281.958 

128 



JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

TOTAL REVENUES 

TRANSIT OPERATIONS 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permite 
Intergovemmentel 
Chafes for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 3,824,000 $ 
0 

838,000 
2.437,000 

0 
81,000 

0 

FINAL 

3,846,500 S 
0 

316,870 
2,480,000 

0 
78.500 
3,500 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

3,842,177 
0 

359,914 
2.501.039 

0 
72.971 
3.432 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (4.323) 
0 

43,044 
21,039 

0 
(5,529) 

(68) 

7,180,000 6,725,370 6,779.533 54,163 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfera out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR S 

[CONTINUED] 

9,538.111 
76,200 

9,614,311 

(2,434,311) 

10,958.747 
1,000 

10,959,747 

(4,234,377) 

9.736.812 
630 

9.737.442 

(2,957,909) 

1,221,935 
370 

1,222,305 

1,276,468 

0 
(505,000) 

0 

(505.000) 

(2,939,311) 

1 
9,338,142 

6.398.831 S 

3,843,372 
0 
0 

3,843.372 

(391,005) 

9,338,142 

8,947,137 $ 

3,722,496 
0 
0 

3,722,496 

764.587 

9,338,142 

10,102,729 $ 

(120,876) 
0 
0 

(120,876) 

1,155.592 

0 

1,155.592 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDTTURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS • ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

TRANSIT - ELDERLY AND HANDICAPPED 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for sen/lces 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
Capital outiay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 1,901,000 
0 
0 

120,000 
0 

29,000 
0 

2,050,000 

2,796,869 
0 

2,796,869 

S 

FINAL 

1,921,893 $ 
0 
0 

135,000 
0 

14,107 
0 

2,071,000 

2,702,386 
0 

2.702,388 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

1.920,931 $ (962) 
0 0 
0 0 

132,331 (2,669) 
0 0 

11,976 (2,131) 
0 0 

2,065,238 

2,481,817 
0 

2,481,817 

(5.762) 

220,569 

220.569 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of lor^-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR S 

[CONTINUED] 

(746,869) (631,386) (416,579) 214,807 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(746,869) 

867,785 

120.916 $ 

383,464 
0 
0 

383.464 

(247,922) 

867,785 

619,663 $ 

383,463 
0 
0 

383,463 

(33.116) 

867,785 

634.669 $ 

(1) 
0 
0 

(1) 

214.806 

0 

214.808 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Ucenses and pennite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeiUjres 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTALREVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

ANIMAL SHELTER 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 1,967,000 $ 
0 

145,000 
260,000 
26,000 
68,500 
26.000 

2,492,500 

2,608,220 
58,000 

2,666.220 

FINAL 

1,990,500 $ 
0 

124,792 
293,000 
26,000 
14.000 
49.000 

2,497,292 

2,698,904 
41 

2,698,945 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

1,988,662 
0 

124,792 
282,752 
23.979 
12.979 
55,559 

2,488,723 

2,548,338 
0 

2,548,338 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (1,838) 
0 
0 

(10,248) 
(2,021) 
(1.021) 
6,559 

(8.569) 

150.566 
41 

150,607 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuarwe of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 3 

[CONTINUED] 

(173,720) (201.653) (59,615) 142,038 

0 
(83,000) 

0 

(63.000) 

(256.720) 

975.367 

718.647 $ 

0 
(58,000) 

0 

(58,000) 

(259,653) 

975,367 

715.714 $ 

0 
(58,000) 

0 

(58,000) 

(117,615) 

975,367 

657,752 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

142.038 

0 

142,038 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

TOTAL REVENUES 

MOSQUITO CONTROL 
' 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pemiite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for senrices 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 0 $ 
0 

245.200 
3,736,000 

0 
15,000 

0 

FINAL 

0 $ 
0 

229,300 
3,889,000 

0 
4,000 

0 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

0 
0 

236,265 
3,878,145 

0 
2,897 

0 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 0 
0 

6,965 
(10.855) 

0 
(1,103) 

0 

3,996,200 4,122,300 4,117,307 (4.993) 

E}g)endltures 
Current 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (defictency) of revenues 
over (under) ejqsenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers In 
Transfera out 
Issuance of bng-tenn debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR j 

[CONTINUED] 

4,372,299 
0 

4,372.299 

(376.099) 

4,372,299 
0 

4,372.299 

(249,999) 

4,033,282 
0 

4,033.282 

84,025 

339,017 
0 

339,017 

334.024 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(376,099) 

616,527 

240,428 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(249.999) 

616,527 

366.528 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

84,025 

616,527 

700.552 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

334,024 

0 

334,024 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pemiite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

HEALTH UNIT 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 1.297.000 $ 
0 

96.000 
0 
0 

51,000 
45,310 

1,489,310 

1,656,126 
3,000 

1,559,126 

FINAL 

1,319,800 
0 

82,276 
0 
0 

12,200 
45,310 

1,459,588 

1,403,278 
4,618 

1,407,896 

$ 

-

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

1,311,442 
0 

82,278 
0 
0 

11.167 
45,402 

1,450,289 

771,003 
4,617 

775,620 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET • 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (8,358) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1,033) 
92 

(9,299) 

632,275 
1 

632.276 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfere In 
Transfera out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of yeftr 

END OF YEAR S 

[CONTINUED] 

(69,816) 51,692 674,669 622,977 

0 
(280,000) 

0 

(280,000) 

(349,816) 

895,616 

545,802 $ 

300,000 
(54,459) 

0 

245.541 

297,233 

695.616 

1.192.851 $ 

300,000 
0 
0 

300.000 

978.445 

895.618 

1,874.063 $ 

0 
(54,459) 

0 

54,459 

568,518 

0 

568,518 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennite 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for sen/ices 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 1,558,000 $ 
0 

115,000 
0 
0 

48,000 
0 

1,721,000 

1,712,926 
0 

1,712,926 

FINAL 

1,580,300 $ 
0 

98.794 
0 
0 

9,900 
0 

1,688,994 

1,712.926 
0 

1,712,926 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

1,575,037 
0 

98,794 
0 
0 

7.910 
0 

1,881,741 

1,712,794 
0 

1,712,794 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (5,263) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1,990) 
0 

(7,253) 

132 
0 

132 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR j 

[CONTINUED] 

8,074 (23,932) (31.053) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

8,074 

433,880 

441,954 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(23,932) 

433,880 

409,948 S 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(31,053) 

433.880 

402,827 $ 

(7,121) 

(7,121) 

(7,1211 
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JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WFTH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

SENIOR SERVICES 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for sen/ices 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGklbD AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 955,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

26,000 
0 

981,000 

1.395,713 
135,000 

1.530.713 

$ 

— 

FINAL 

960,800 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6,200 
0 

969,000 

1.243,752 
244,029 

1.487,781 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

959,474 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7,564 
0 

967,038 

1,215,323 
244,029 

1,459,352 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (1.326) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(636) 
0 

(1,962) 

28,429 
0 

. 28,429 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfera in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

(549,713) (518,781) (492,314) 

0 
(55.000) 

0 

0 
(55,000) 

0 

0 
(55,000) 

0 

(1,011,095) 

(55,000) (55,000) (55,000) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning oi year 

END OF YEAR 5 

[CONTINUED] 

(604,713) 

1,067,011 

462,298 $ 

(573,781) 

1,067,011 

493,230 $ 

(547,314) 

1.067,011 

519,697 $ 

26,467 

26,467 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2008 

CONSOLIDATED JEFFERSON RECREATION AND COMMUNITY 
CENTER AND PLAYGROUND DISTRICT 

Revenues 
Taxes $ 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Interest lruc»ne 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES _ 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
Capital outlay _ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-tem^ debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fundbdar>ce 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ _ 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

18.905,000 $ 
490.000 
660.000 
480,000 

2,000 

20,537,000 

20,305,706 
574,100 

20,879.806 

(342,806) 

144,618 
(1,510,000) 

(1,365,382) 

(1,708,188) 

5,681,763 

3,873,675 $ 

FINAL 

19,102,999 $ 
432,549 
740.000 
127.001 

2,000 

20.404,549 

19,491.389 
601,068 

20,092.457 

312,092 

144,618 
(1.810,000) 

(1,665,382) 

(1.353.290) 

5,581.763 

4,228,473 $ 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

19,089,989 $ 
484,725 
710,491 

90,885 
26,799 

20,402,889 

18,515,555 
523,989 

19,039,544 

1,363,345 

144,618 
(1,810.000) 

(1,665,382) 

(302,037) 

5,581,763 

5,279.726 $ 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

(13,010) 
52,176 

(29,509) 
(36,116) 
24,799 

(1,660) 

975,834 
77.079 

1.052.913 

1,051.253 

-

-

1,051,253 

1.051.253 

[CONTINUED] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Ucenses and pennite 
intergovemmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
interest income 
MiscelteiTwous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfere in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-temn debt 

ALARIO CENTER 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 0 $ 
0 

460,000 
446.300 

0 
15,000 
2,700 

924,000 

1,344,533 
0 

1,344,533 

(420,533) 

45,000 
0 
0 

FINAL 

0 $ 
0 

743,884 
504,800 

0 
4,000 

60,033 

1,312,717 

1,238.787 
0 

1.238.787 

73,930 

45.000 
0 
0 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

0 
0 

602,122 
497,815 

0 
4.348 

75.397 

1.179,682 

1,159,713 
0 

1,159,713 

19,969 

45,0X 
0 
0 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 0 
0 

(141,762) 
(6.985) 

0 
348 

15,364 

(133,035) 

79,074 
0 

79,074 

(53,961) 

0 
0 
0 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 45,000 45,000 45,000 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund b^ance 
- Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ 

[COmiNUED] 

(375,533) 

657,116 

281,583 $ 

118,930 

657.116 

776.046 $ 

64,969 

657,116 

722,085 $ 

(53,961) 

0 

(53,961] 

137 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

TOTAL REVENUES 

PLAYGROUND DISTRICT #16 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 278,000 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,500 
0 

FINAL 

296,000 S 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,500 
0 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

286,704 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,888 
0 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVB 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (9,296) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1.612) 
0 

282,500 299,500 288,592 (10,908) 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-tenn debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 5 

[CONTINUED] 

277,642 
0 

277,642 

4,858 

277,642 
0 

277,642 

21,858 

277,618 
0 

277,616 

10,974 

24 
0 

24 

(10,884) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

4,858 

150,968 

155.826 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

21,858 

150,968 

172,826 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

10,974 

150,968 

161,942 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(10,884) 

0 

(10,884) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

WEST JEFFERSON PARK AND COMMUNITY CENTER 
AND PLAYGROUND DISTRICT 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outiay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGblbD AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 0 
0 
0 

935.000 
0 

30,000 
0 

965.000 

178,474 
0 

178,474 

$ 

— 

FINAL 

0 $ 
0 
0 

985,000 
0 

2,000 
0 

987,000 

171,914 
0 

171,914 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

0 
0 
0 

967,298 
0 

594 
0 

967,892 

180,114 
0 

180.114 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

posmve 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 0 
0 
0 

(17,702) 
0 

(1.406) 
0 

(19,108) 

(8,200) 
0 

(8,200) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 786,526 815,086 787,778 (27,308) 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfera in 
Transfera out 
Issuance of long-tenn debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ 

0 
(713.188) 

0 

(713,188) 

73,338 

168,784 

242,122 $ 

0 
(719,425) 

0 

(719.425) 

95,661 

168,784 

264,445 $ 

0 
(719,423) 

0 

(719.423) 

68.355 

168,784 

237,139 $ 

0 
2 
0 

2 

(27,306) 

0 

(27,306) 

[CONTINUED] 
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" JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

LAFRENIERE PARK RECREATION DISTRICT 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permite 
Intergovemmentel 
Chaises for services 
Fines and forfeiteres 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 0 $ 
0 
0 

1,711,000 
0 

10,000 
0 

1.721,000 

1,731,972 
50,300 

1.782.272 

FINAL 

0 $ 
0 
0 

1,823.500 
0 

3,000 
6,500 

1,833,000 

1,683,213 
2.198 

1.685.411 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

0 
0 
0 

1,815,077 
0 

2,061 
7,824 

1,824,962 

1,606,183 
23,172 

1,629,355 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 0 
0 
0 

(8.423) 
0 

(939) 
1,324 

(8.038) 

77.030 
(20,974) 

56,056 

E»»ss (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other finarKing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund t}alance 
Beginning of year, as resteted 

END OF YEAR 5 

[CONTINUED] 

(61,272) 147,589 195.607 48.018 

0 
(113,256) 

0 

(113.256) 

(174.528) 

456.388 

281,860 $ 

0 
(113,256) 

0 

(113.256) 

34.333 

456.388 

490.721 $ 

0 
(113,256) 

0 

(113.256) 

62.351 

456,388 

538,739 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

48.018 

0 

48,018 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Cunnent 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

LIBRARY 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 15.310,000 $ 
0 

536,000 
115,000 
185,000 
320,000 
223,000 

16,689,000 

14.787,895 
1,764,400 

16.542.295 

146,705 

FINAL 

19,156,000 $ 
0 

558,151 
115.000 
185.000 
107.660 
274.340 

20,396.151 

13.024.173 
1.057.064 

14,081.237 

6.314,914 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

19,137,883 
0 

558,151 
116,333 
182.241 
100,014 
185,623 

20,260.245 

12,272,718 
1.021,232 

13,293,950 

6,986,295 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (18,117) 
0 
0 

1,333 
(2,759) 
(7,646) 

(88,717) 

(115,906) 

751,455 
35,832 

787,287 

671,381 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfera in 
Transfera out 
Issuance of long-term tlebt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balaTK» 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 8 

[CONTINUED] 

5,000 
0 
0 

5,000 

151,705 

3,043,844 

3.195,549 $ 

0 
(627,500) 

0 

(627,500) 

5,687,414 

3,043,844 

8,731,258 $ 

0 
(627,500) 

0 

(627,500) 

6,358,795 

3,043,844 

9,402,639 S 

0 
0 
0 

0 

671,381 

0 

671,381 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDfTURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

Revenues 
Taxes $ 
Licenses and pennite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous _ 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
Capital outlay _ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfera in 
Transfera out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ _ 

LASALLE PARK 

BUDGblbD AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

440,000 $ 
0 
0 

66,000 
0 

8,000 
0 

534,000 

601,819 
14,000 

615,819 

(81,819) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(81,819) 

272,852 

191,033 $ 

FINAL 

381,000 $ 
0 
0 

61,000 
0 

1,500 
0 

443,500 

530,293 
20,242 

550,535 

(107,035) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(107,035) 

272.852 

165.817 $ 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

400.000 $ 
0 
0 

74.959 
0 

730 
0 

475,689 

519,241 
10,900 

530,141 

(54,452) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(54,452) 

272,852 

218,400 $ 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

19,000 
0 
0 

13.959 
0 

(770) 
0 

32,189 

11,052 
9,342 

20,394 

52,583 

0 
0 
0 

0 

52,583 

0 

52.583 

[CONTINUED] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

CULTURE AND PARKS 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Ucenses and permite 
Inte^ovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Cunent 
Capitel outiay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGblbD AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 2,160.000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

48.000 
0 

2,208,000 

13,428 
0 

13,428 

$ 

— 

FINAL 

2,168.200 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

14,400 
0 

2,182,600 

200,928 
0 

200,928 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

2,167,761 
0 
0 
0 
0 

13,200 
0 

2,180,961 

169,762 
0 

169,762 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (439) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1.200) 
0 

(1.639) 

31,166 
0 

31,166 

Ext̂ ess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfera in 
Transfera out 
Issuance of long-tenn debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BAUNCES 

Fund balarKe 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 5 
[CONHNUED] 

2,194.572 1,981,672 2,011,199 

(1,616,418) 
0 

(1,616,418) 

578.154 

1,432,139 

2,010,293 $ 

(1,753,618) 
0 

(1,753,618) 

228,054 

1,432,139 

1,660,193 $ 

(1,752,941) 
0 

(1,752,941) 

258,258 

1,432,139 

1,690,397 $ 

29,527 

0 
(677) 

0 

J677). 

30,204 

0 

30,204 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

TOTAL REVENUES 

ECONOMIC INCENTIVE 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and pemiite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 0 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

58,000 
0 

FINAL 

0 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

12.500 
0 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

11,802 
0 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(698) 
0 

58,000 12,500 11,802 (698) 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) e)g»nditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfera in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long-tenn debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 3 
[CONTINUED] 

58,000 

250,137 
0 

250,137 

(237,637) 

250,137 
0 

250,137 

(238,335) (698) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

58,000 

1,289.958 

1,347.958 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(237,637) 

1,289,958 

1,052.321 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(238.335) 

1.289.958 

1.051.623 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(698) 

0 

(698) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Ucenses and pennite 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest Income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outiay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 954,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

22,500 
0 

976,500 

317,033 
0 

317.033 

$ 

— 

FINAL 

962,000 $ 
0 

14,615 
0 
0 

5,500 
0 

982,115 

838.188 
0 

638,188 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

959,474 
0 

14,615 
0 
0 

4,601 
0 

978,690 

766.715 
0 

766.715 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ (2,526) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(899) 
0 

(3,425) 

71,473 
0 

71.473 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

C^her financing souraes (uses) 
Transfera in 
Transfere out 
Issuance of long'tenn debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR 5 
[CONTINUED] 

659,467 143,927 211,975 355,902 

0 
(508,300) 

0 

(508,300) 

151,167 

299.247 

450,414 $ 

0 
(395,000) 

0 

(395,000) 

(251,073) 

299,247 

48,174 $ 

0 
(395.000) 

0 

(395.000) 

(183,025) 

299,247 

118,222 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

68,048 

0 

68.048 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31.2009 

TERRYTOWN REDEVELOPMENT 

Revenues 
Taxes $ 
Ucenses and pennite 
Intergovemmentel 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous _ 

TOTAL REVENUES _ 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capitel outiay _ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES _ 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfera in 
Transfera out 
Issuance of long-term debt _ 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) _ 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of ^ a r _̂  

END OF YEAR $ __ 

BUDGblbD AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

460,000 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,X0 
0 

465,000 

0 
0 

0 

465,000 

0 
0 
0 

0 

465,000 

475,355 

940,355 $ 

FINAL 

344,000 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,000 
0 

349,000 

16.500 
0 

16.500 

332,500 

0 
0 
0 

0 

332,500 

475,355 

807.855 $ 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

362,820 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,524 
0 

366,344 

15,750 
0 

15,750 

350,594 

0 
0 
0 

0 

350,594 

475,355 

825,949 $ 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

18,820 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1.476) 
0 

17,344 

750 
0 

750 

683.094 

0 
0 
0 

0 

18.094 

0 

18.094 

[CONTINUED] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASISKONTINUED 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

METAIRIE CBD DISTRICT 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permite 
Intergovemmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures 
Current 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 0 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

FINAL 

182.000 $ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

182,000 

7.350 
0 

7,350 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

197,548 
0 
0 
0 
0 

215 
0 

197.763 

7.000 
0 

7.000 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE/ 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 15.548 
0 
0 
0 
0 

215 
0 

15.763 

350 
0 

350 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfera in 
Transfera out 
Issuance of long-term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

174,650 190,763 365,413 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ 

[CONTINUED] 

0 $ 

174,650 

174,650 $ 

190.763 

190,763 $ 

16,113 

16,113 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Internal Sen/ice Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or senrices provided by one 
department or agency to other departments or agencies of the govemment and to other govemment 
units, on a cost reimbursement basis. 

Central Fleet Maintenance maintains motorized and heavy equipment, provides motor fuels for all 
departments, and maintains and stocks tires and provides record keeping regarding tire usage for all 
Parish vehicles. 

Electronic Information Svstems monitors, administers and maintains the Parish's computer system 
and provides adequate training to departmental personnel for application to computer hardware and 
software and encoding for the graphic and non-graphic data necessary to operate the Geographic 
Information systems. 

Enaineerinq provides engineering design, construction supervision and project management to the 
operational departments of Public Works. It also maintains and installs traffic signs, roadway lane 
stripes and traffic signals on streets of the unincorporated area of the parish and major streets in the 
municipalities. 

Environmental and Water Quality monitors and regulates industrial discharges to the sewer system 
and chemical and bacteriological purity of the drinking water to comply with federal environmental 
regulations for the benefit of the sewer and water enterprise funds. 

Public Wori<s Administration and Warehouse provides services for ordering, receiving, stocking 
and distributing all materials used by the Sewerage, Drainage and Water departments field 
maintenance crews. 

SELF INSURANCE 

General Liability accounts for premium payments received from various Parish departments for the 
payment of ctaims, premiums and administrative costs under the automobile, general liability, 
property damage and worker's compensation insurance plans maintained by the Parish. It also 
accounts for risk management costs to administer an employee safety program committed to the 
prevention of injury, illness and property damage throughout Jefferson Parish to reduce claims. 

Unemolovment Compensation accounts for premium payments received from various Parish 
departments for payment of claims. 

Post Employment Benefits accounts for premium payments received from various Parish 
departments to satisfy the Parish annual required contribution for the Post Employment Benefit 
obligation. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

December 31,2009 

ASSETS 

CENTRAL 
FLEET 

MAINTH>IANCE 

ELECTRONIC 
rNFORMATION 

SYSTEMS ENGINEERING 

Current assets: 
Investments 
Share ai pooled assets 
Accounts Receivable 
Inte^ovemmental Receivable 
Due from other funds 
inventories 

Total cunent assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Deposits 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depredation) 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total Assets 

321,181 

67,843 

389,024 

680,103 

680,103 

1,069,127 $ 

305,177 

305,177 

487,214 

487,214 

792,391 $ 

187,324 

187,324 

628,713 

628,713 

816,037 

UABIUTIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities 
Cunrent liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Claims and judgements payable 
Due to other funds 
Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Claims arKi judgements payable 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets 
Restlcted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

199,132 $ 

199,132 

188,226 $ 

188,226 

109,623 

109,623 

199,132 

680,103 

189,692 

869,995 $ 

188,226 

487,214 

116,951 

604,165 $ 

109,623 

628.713 

77,701 

706,414 
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PUBUC WORKS SELF INSURANCE 
ADMINISTRATION GENERAL UNEMPLOYMENT POST EMPLOYMENT 

ENVlPONMEm-AL ANDWW ÊHOUSE UABIUTY COMPENSATION BENEFtTS TOTAL 

$ 
162,169 

162,169 

144206 

144,206 

306,375 $ 

55,406 

1,222,564 

1,277.970 

29,069 

29,069 

1,307,039 

$ 

-

$ 

26,549,274 

9,072,657 

35,621,931 

853,188 
4,339 

857,527 

36,479,468 

$ 

$ 

$ 
1.181,244 

1,181,244 

0 

1,181,244 $ 

9,292,642 

9,292,642 

0 

9,292,642 

$ 

— 

$ 

9.292,642 
28,761,775 

9.072,657 
1.290,407 

48.417.481 

853,188 
1,973,644 

2.826,632 

51,244.313 

29,130 $ 

29,130 

29,130 

144,206 

133,039 

277,245 $ 

25,180 $ 

25,180 

25,180 

29,069 

1,252,790 

1,281,859 $ 

170,970 $ 
5,758,218 

5,929,188 

20,647,964 

26,577.152 

4,339 
9.897,967 

9,902,308 $ 

$ 
213.6.'=tA 

213,638 

945,662 

1.159,300 

21,944 

21,944 $ 

$ 

1,561 
1,561 

1,561 

9,291,081 

9.291.081 $ 

722,261 
5,971,856 

1,561 
6,695,676 

21,593,626 

26,289,304 

1,973,644 
9,897,967 

11,083.398 

22,955,009 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBININQ STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANQES IN NET ASSETS 

Year Ended Decmiber 31,2009 

Operating revenues 
Charges for sales and senrices 
Premiums 

Total operating revenues 

CENTRAL 
FLEET 

MAINTENANCE 

ELECTRONIC 
INFORMATION 

SYSTEMS ENGINEERING 

7,713,907 

7,713,907 $ 3,784,442 $ 10,912,090 

3,784,442 10.912,090 

Operating expenses 
Personnel services 
Contractu^ services, supplies, materials 
and other 

Depreciation and amortization 
Claims 

Total operating expenses 

operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Intei^vemmental 
Interest income 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 

Capital Contributions-Capital Assets 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Change in net assets 

Total net assets - beginning of year 

Total net assets - end of year 

3,445,183 1,723,734 7,565,274 

4,029,200 
146,376 

7,620,759 

93,148 

89,357 

89,357 

182.505 

468,818 

(734,182) 

(82,859) 

952.854 

869,995 $ 

1,825.938 
163.220 

3,712,892 

71,550 

35 

35 

71,585 

643 

(153.100) 

(80.972) 

685,137 

804,165 $ 

3,572.148 
137.377 

11,274,799 

(362,709) 

192,983 

14,635 

207,618 

(155,091) 

269,658 
(2,729) 

111,838 

594,576 

706,414 
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ENVIRONMENTAL 
AND 

WATER QUAUTy 

2,054,791 $ 

2.054,791 

1,367,034 

481,519 
35,602 

1,884,155 

170,636 

3,661 

3,861 

PUBUC WORKS 
ADMINISTRATION 
AND WAREHOUSE 

2,162,274 $ 

2,162.274 

1,317,064 

652.975 
30.523 

2,000.562 

161,712 

GENERAL 
LJA8IUTY 

607,696 $ 
11,245,103 

11,652,799 

307,334 

4,596,197 
964 

5,386,819 

10,291,314 

1,561.485 

238,699 
436,302 

675,001 

SELF INSURANCE 
UNEMPLOYMENT 
COMPENSATION 

. 

15,000 

(47,653) 

(32,653) 

32,653 

9,609 

9,609 

POST EMPLOYMENT 
BENEFITS 

$ $ 
3,766,827 

3,766,827 

4,104 

4,104 

3,762,723 

62,662 

82,662 

TOTAL 

27,235,200 
15,011,930 

42,247,130 

15.725.623 

15,177,081 
514,062 

5,339,166 

36,755,932 

5.491.198 

192.983 
330,970 
544,190 

1,068,143 

174,497 161,712 2,236,486 42,262 3,845,385 6,559,341 

(20,168) 

154,329 

122,916 

(100,747) 

60,965 

1,220,894 

2,236,486 

7,665,820 

42,262 

(20,318) 

3,845,385 

5,445.696 

469.361 
269.658 

(1.010,926) 

6,287,434 

16,667,575 

277,245 $ 1,281,859 $ 9,902,306 $ 21,944 $ 9,291,081 $ 22,955,009 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers and users t 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 
Payment from claims settlements 
Net c a ^ provided by (used for) operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Intergovernmental revenues 
Transfers to ottier funds 
Transfers firom otiier funds 

Net cash provided tiy (used for) noncapital financing actiwties 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Purchases of capital assets 
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related finandng activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of Invesbnents 
Purchase of investments 
Interest and dividends received 
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, January 1.2009 

Cash and cash equivalents, December 31,2009 S 

Reconciliaticm of operating Income to net cash 
provided by (used for) operating activities: 

operating Income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 
provided by (used for) operating activities: 
Depredation expense 
Miscellaneous nonoperating revenue 
Increase (decrease) In accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) In intergovemmental receivables 
Increase (decrease) In due from other ftjnds 
(Increase) decrease in inventories 
(Increase) decrease In prepaid items 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decease) in claims and judgements payable 
Increase (decrease) in due to ottier ftjnds 
Totel adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating actî ^ties S 

Noncash investing, capitel. and financing activities: 
Capital asset trade-ins j 
Acquisitions of property, plant, and equipment 
through capital contributions 

CENTRAL 
FLEET 

MAINTENANCE 

7.715.724 $ 
(4.224.409) 
(3.445.183) 

46.132 

(734.182) 

(734.182) 

87,740 
87,740 

(600.310) 

921.491 

321.181 $ 

ELECTRONIC 
INFORMATION 

SYSTEMS 

3.784,442 $ 
(1.916.880) 
(1.723,734) 

143,828 

(153,100) 

(153.100) 

(47.122) 
35 

(47.087) 

0 

(56.359) 

361,536 

305,177 $ 

ENGINEERING 

10.926,269 
(3.521,243) 
(7,565,274) 

(160,248) 

192,983 
(2,729) 

269,658 
459,912 

(269,578) 
456 

(269.122) 

0 

30,542 

156,782 

187,324 

93,148 71.550 (362,709) 

146,376 
1,817 

(27.224) 

(167.985) 

(47.016) 
46.132 

; 200 

466,618 

$ 

$ 

163.220 

(90,942) 

72.278 
143,828 

543 

$ 

137,377 
14.179 

50,905 

202,461 
(160,248) 
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ENVIRONMENTAL 
AND 

WATER QUftLlTY 

2,056,652 $ 
(512,131) 

(1,367,034) 

179,487 

(20,168) 

(20.168) 

(69,320) 

(69,320) 

0 

89.999 

72,170 

. 162.169 $ 

PUBLIC WORKS 
ADMINISTRATION 
A 4̂D WAREHOUSE 

2.162,274 $ 
(814.631) 

(1,317,064) 

30,579 

(100,747) 

(100.747) 

0 

(70,168) 

125,574 

55,406 $ 

GENERAL 
LIABIUTY 

3,426,727 $ 
(4,743,495) 

(307.334) 
(4,989,154) 
(6.593.256) 

1.316 
1,316 

238,699 
238,699 

(6,353,241) 

32,902,515 

26,549.274 $ 

SELF INSURANCE 
UNEMPLOYMENT 
COMPENSATION 

(15,000) 

(256.647) 
(271,647) 

9,609 
9,609 

(262,038) 

1,443,262 

1,181,244 

POST EMPLOYMENT 
BENEFITS 

$ 3,768,368 $ 
(4,980) 

3,763,408 

5.468,450 
(9.317,538) 

82,662 
(3.766.426) 

(3.018) 

3.018 

$ $ 

TOTAL 

33,842.476 
(15.752,769) 
(15.725.623) 

(5.225.801) 
(2.861.717) 

192,983 
(1.010.926) 

269.658 
(548.285) 

(386,020) 
89,547 

(296,473) 

5,468,450 
(9.317.538) 

330,970 
(3.518.118) 

(7.224,593) 

35,986.368 

28,761,775 

170,636 161,712 1.561.465 32,653 3,762,723 5,491,198 

35,602 30,523 964 514,062 
( 3,861 434,986 454,843 

211.599 211,599 

(9,072,657) 1,561 (9.071,096) 
(138,506) (165,730) 

(876) (409,958) 
113.365 

685" (8,352,915)" 
3,763,408 $ (2.861,717) 

$ 200 

469,361 

(30,612) 

8.851 
179,487 $ 

(23.160) 

(131.133) 
30,579 $ 

(147,298) 
417,665 

(8,154.741) 
(6,593,256) $ 

(304,300) 

(304,300) 
(271,647) 
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AGENCY FUNDS 

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for individuals, 
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

District Court Aaencv Funds account for fees generated by court orders to defray the expenses of 
the administration of various judicial programs. 

Off Dutv Officer Witness Fund accounts for fees collected under Act 737 on all traffic violations to 
defray the costs to off-duty police officers for their attendance in court for traffic cases. 

24̂ ^ Judicial District Intensive Probation Drug Court accounts for drug assessment and probation 
fees assessed to individuals participating in a out patient drug treatment program administered by 
the district court. 

24*̂  Judicial District Dnjo Court Lab accounts for the drug screening and probation fees assessed 
to individuals participating in the probation program administered by the 24^ Judicial Court 
probation/collections office 

First Parish Court Aaencv Funds account for fines and fees generated by court orders to defray the 
expenses of the administration of various judicial programs vk/hich include DWI, probation 
supen/ision and community programs. 

Expense Fund accounts for fines collected under Act 301 to defray the operational expenses of 
the Court. 

DWI Programs Fund accounts for fees collected on all DWI cases to defray the costs of such 
programs as Community Service, Driving Improvement School and Substance Abuse Clinics. 

Off Dutv Officer Witness Fund accounts for fees collected under Act 737 on all traffic violations to 
defray the costs to off-duty police officers for their attendance in court for traffic cases. 

Computer Cost Fund accounts for fees collected to defray the operational costs of the court 
computer system administered by the Community Justice Agency. 

Section 894 Probation Fund accounts for fees assessed to the defendant to enter a plea under 
Article 894 and forego sentencing and be placed on probation. These fees defray the costs of 
administering this probation program of the court. 

Section 895 Probation Fund accounts for probation fees collected under Section 895 to defray the 
costs of the Probation Supervision Department. 

Traffic Liaht Enforcement accounts for fees collected to defray the operational expenses in 
connection with traffic light enforcement. 

Second Parish Court Agencv Funds account for fines and fees generated by court orders to defray 
the expenses of the administration of various judicial programs which include DWI, probation 
supen/ision and community programs. 

. Expense Fund accounts for fines collected under Act 301 to defray the operational expenses of 
the Court. 
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Second Parish Court Aaencv Funds (Continued) 

DWI Proorams Fund accounts for fees collected on all DWI cases to defray the costs of such 
programs as Community Seivlce and Substance Abuse Clinics. 

Off Dutv Officer Witness Fund accounts for fees collected under Act 737 to defray the costs to off-
duty police officers for their attendance in court for traffic cases. 

Computer Cost Fund accounts for fees collected to defray the operational costs of the court 
computer system administered by the Community Justice Agency. 

Probation Fund accounts for probation fees collected under Section 695 to defray the costs of the 
Probation Supervision Department. 

Driving School Fund accounts for fees collected on DWI cases to defray costs of administering a 
DWI Driving School. 

Traffic Light Enforcement accounts for fees collected to defray the operational expenses in 
connection with traffic light enforcement. 

Juvenile Court Aoencv Fund accounts for fees collected under Act 737 on all traffic violations to 
defray the costs to off-duty police officers for their attendance in court for traffic cases. 

District Attomev Grants Fund accounts for Federal and State grant reimbursements for those grants 
under the District Attorney's control. 

East Bank Consolidated Firefighter Relief Fund accounts for the financial assistance through 
donations and proceeds from fundraising events to benefit employees who suffer loss due to 
emergencies, illness or injury that result in financial hardship. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31,2009 

ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 
Receivafctles 

Intergovernmental 

Total Assets 

District 
Court 

AGENCY 
Firefighter's 

District Emergency 
First Second Juvenile Attomey Relief 

Parish Court Parish Court Court Grants Fund Total 

$ 1,545.572 $ 1,493,643 $ 3,069,497 $ 98,941 $ - $ 17,985 $ 6.225,638 

114,350 139,089 121,247 584 956,349 - 1,331,619 

$ 1,659,922 $ 1,632,732 $ 3,190,744 $ 99,525 $ 956,349 $ 17,985 $ 7.557,257 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 43,932 $ 9,454 $ 22,942 $ 50 $ - $ - $ 76.378 
Intergovemmental payable - 74,895 71,435 - 956,349 - 1,102,679 
Other payables and accruals 1,615,990 1,548.383 3,096,367 99,475 :_ 17,985 6,378,200 

Total Liabilities 1,659,922 1.632,732 3,190,744 99,525 956.349 17,985 7,557,257 

FUND BALANCE 

Total Liabilities 
and Fund Balances $ 1,659,922 $ 1.632,732 $ 3.190.744 $ 99,525 $ 956,349 $ 17,985 $ 7,557.257 

'Audited by other auditors 
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JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LlABItmES 

Year ended December 31,2009 

DISTRICT COURT 

Off Duty Witness Fund 

ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 
Receivables 
Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1, 

2009 

692,046 

1,367 

693,413 

ADDITIONS 

100,424 

8,116 

108,540 

DEDUCTIONS 

1,367 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31, 

2009 

0 $ 792,470 

1,367 8,116 

$ 800.586' 

LIABIUTIES 

Accounts payable $ 
Intergovernmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities $ 

24th Judicial District Intenshre Prol] 

ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets $ 
Receivables 

Intergovernmental 

Total Assets $ 

0 
0 

693,413 

693,413 

latlon Drug Court 

569,945 

51,343 

621.288 

0 

107,173 

107.173 

1,237,449 

104,629 

1.342.078 

0 

0 

0 

1.124.815 

51.343 

1.176,158 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

0 
0 

800,586 

800.586 

682,579 

104.629 

787.208 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payat>le 
Intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Uabilities 

[Continued] 

55,576 
0 

565,712 

555,380 
0 

1,277,585 

567,529 
0 

1,099,516 

S 43,427 
0 

743,781 

621.288 1.832.965 1.667.045 787.208 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - [CONTINUED] 

Year ended Decemtier 31,2009 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1, 

2009 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31, 

2009 

DISTRICT COURTfContI 

24th Judicial District Court Lab 

ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 
Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

All Agency Funds 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 
Receivables 

Intergovernmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounte payable 
Intergovemmental payables 
Otiier liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

$ 

* — 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1.261,991 

52.710 

1.314.701 

55.576 
0 

1,259.125 

1,314,701 

85.066 

3.180 

88,246 

2,549 

86,671 

89,220 

1,422,939 

115,925 

1,538,864 

557,929 

1,471,429 

2.029.358 

14,543 

1,575 

16,118 

2,044 

15,048 

17,092 

1,139,358 

54,285 

1.193.643 

569,573 

1,114,564 

1.684.137 

$ 

* _ 

$ 

$__ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

70,523 

1,605 

72.128 

505 

71,623 

72,128 

1,545,572 

114,350 

1.659.922 

43,932 

1,615,990 

1,659,922 

[Continued] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND UABILITIES - [CONTINUED] 

Year ended December 31,2009 

FIRST PARISH COURT 
Expense Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 

Receivables 

Intergovernmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

DWI Programs Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 
Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

LIABlLfTIES 
Accounts payable 
intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

$ 

$~ 

$ 

$ " 

$ 

* ~ 

$ 

BAUNCE 
JANUARY 1, 

2009 

819,064 

12,811 

831.875 

7,904 
0 

823,971 

831.875 

34,553 

4,523 

39,076 

1,650 
0 

37,426 

39,076 

ADDITIONS 

235,546 

14,390 

249,936 

173,839 

229,549 

403,388 

68,566 

4,896 

73,462 

45,650 

68,940 

114,590 

DEDUCTIONS 

215,544 

12,810 

228,354 

178,139 

203,667 

381,806 

54,500 

4,522 

59.022 

47,300 

52,850 

100,150 

$ 

*~ 

$ 

$" 

$ 

$ ; 

$ 

$" 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31, 

2009 

839,066 

14,391 

853,457 

3,604 
0 

849,853 

853,457 

48,619 

4,897 

53,516 

0 
0 

53,516 

53,516 

[Continued] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - [CONTINUED] 

Year ended December 31,2009 

FIRST PARISH COURTfconU 
Off Duty Witness Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled Eissets $ 

Receivables 

Intergovernmental 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1, 

2009 

259,972 

17,230 

ADDITIONS 

267,594 

19,740 

DEDUCTIONS 

163,625 

17,230 

BALANCE 
. DECEMBER 31. 

2009 

$ 363,941 

19,740 

Total Assets 277,202 287,334 180,855 S 383.681 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Intergovernmental payables 
Other liabilities 

4,850 
0 

272,352 

165,075. 

268,504 

164,075 $ 5,850 
0 

163.025 377,831 

Total Liabilities 277.202 433,579 327,100 S 383,681 

Computer Costs Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 
Receivables 

Intergovernmental 

0 

10,438 

0 

11,715 

0 $ 0 

10,438 11,715 

Total Assets 10.438 11,715 10,438 $ 11.715 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 0 
Intergovemmental payables 10,438 
Other liabilities 0 

0 
163,466 

0 

0 $ 
162,189 

0 

0 
11,715 

0 

Total Liabilities 10.438 163,466 162,189 $ 11,715 

[Continued] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - [CONTINUED] 

Year ended December 31,2009 

RRST PARISH COURTfcont.) 

Section 894-Probatlon Fund 

ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 
Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

-

$ 

^1 

$ 

$ " 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1. 

2009 

72,744 

2,930 

75,674 

1,016 
0 

74.658 

75,674 

ADDITIONS 

49,297 

4,008 

53,305 

20,675 

50,080 

70,755 

DEDUCTIONS 

21,396 

2,930 

24.326 

21,691 

20,085 

41.776 

-

$ 

$ 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31, 

2009 

100,645 

4,008 

104,653 

0 
0 

104,653 

104,653 

Section 895-Probation Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 

Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

85,793 

15,793 

101,586 

0 
0 

101,586 

101,586 

194,683 

21,158 

215,841 

* 

12,050 

200,019 

212,069 

139,104 

15,793 

154,897 

12,050 

139,075 

151,125 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

141,372 

21,158 

162.530 

0 

162.530 

162.530 

[Continued] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILfllES - [CONTINUED] 

Year ended December 31,2009 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1, 

2009 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31. 

2009 

FIRST PARISH COURTfcontl 
Traffic Light Enforcement 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 

Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

All Agency Funds 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 

Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

$ 

$ _ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

5 _ 

$ 

$ 

0 

47,364 

47.364 

10.856 
36,508 

0 

47.364 

1,272,126 

111,089 

1,383.215 

26,276 
46.946 

1,309.993 

1.383.215 

0 

15,816 

15,816 

17,955 
26,672 

0 

44,627 

-

815,686 

91,723 

907.409 

435,244 
190.138 
817.092 

1.442,474 

0 

0 

0 

28,811 
0 
0 

28.811 

594,169 

63.723 

657.892 

452.066 
162,189 
578,702 

1,192,957 

$ 

$ _ 

$ 

S 

$ 

* _ 

$ 

$ 

0 

63,180 

63.180 

0 
63.180 

0 

63.180 

1,493,643 

139,089 

1.632.732 

9.454 
74,895 

1,548.383 

1.632.732 

[Continued] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND UABIUTIES - [CONTINUED] 

Year ended December 31,2009 

SECOND PARISH COURT 
Expense Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 

Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1, 

2009 

$ 1,521,103 

18,902 

$ 1,540.005 

ADDITIONS 

284,991 

19,044 

DEDUCTIONS 

326,773 $ 

18,902 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31, 

2009 

1,479,321 

19.044 

304.035 345,675 $ 1.498,365 C2ZL 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

222 
0 

1,539.783 

1,540,005 

11,909 

285,134 

297,043 

12,131 $ 0 

326.552 1.498,365 

338,683 $ 1,498,365 

DWI Programs Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 

Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

155,986 

1,208 

157,194 

18,459 

1,363 

19,822 

23,743 $ 

1,208 

24,951 $ 

150,700 

1,363 

152.064 

LIABILITIES 
Accounte payable 
Intergovemmental payables 
aher liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

0 
0 

157,194 

157,194 

0 

18,613 

18^613 

0 $ 

23,743 

23,743 $ 

0 
0 

152,064 

152,064 

[Continued] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMErrr OF CHANQES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITieS - [CONTINUED] 

Year ended December 31,2009 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1, 

2009 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31, 

2009 

SECOND PARISH COURTrconU 
Oft Duty witness Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets $ 
Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
lnter^ovemment£d payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Computer Costa Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 

Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

362.790. 

6,236 

369.026 

2,450 
0 

366,576 

369,026 

0 

8,196 

8,196 

0 
8,196 

0 

... 8,196 

89.081 

6.302 

95,383 

95,800 

88,197 

183,997 

0 

8,254 

8,254 

115,704 
0 

115,704 

92,500 

6,236 

98.736 

93.250 

94,100 

187.350 

0 

8,196 

8,196 

115,646 
0 

115,648 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

359,371 

6,302 

365,673 

5,000 
0 

360,673 

365,673 

0 

8,254 

8.254 

0 
8,254 

0 

8,254 

[Continued] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - [CONTINUED] 

Year ended December 31,2009 

SECOND PARISH COURTfcont.) 
Section 894-ProbatIon Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets $ 

Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets $ 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 
Intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities $ 

Section 895-Probation Fund 

ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets $ 

Receivables 

intergovernmental 

Total Assets $ 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable $ 
Intergovernmental payables 

Other liabilities 

Total Uabilities $ _ 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1, 

2009 

15,749 

999 

16,748 

16,748 
0 
0 

16.748 

811,314 

17,852 

829,166 

980 
0 

828,186 

829,166 

ADDITIONS 

13,481 

1,152 

14.633 

0 

13,634 

13,634 

310,727 

20,831 

331,558 

7.761 

313,706 

321.467 

DEDUCTIONS 

0 

999 

999 

0 

0 

0 

216,157 

17,852 

234,009 

7,547 

216,370 

223,917 

$ 

K 

$ 

$ 

*~ 

$ 

$ " 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31, 

2009 

29,230 

1,152 

30,382 

16.748 
0 

13.634 

30,382 

905,884 

20,831 

926,715 

1,194 
0 

925.522 

926.715 

[Continued] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND UABILITIES - [CONTINUED] 

Year ended December 31,2009 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1, 

2009 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31, 

2009 

SECOND PARISH COURTfconM 
Driving School Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets $ 

Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
^%ounts p a ^ l e 
Intergovernmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Traffic Light Enforcement 

ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 

Receivables 
Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

130,539 

910 

131,449 

0 
0 

131,449 

131,449 

0 

47,364 

47.364 

14.450 

1,120 

15.570 

0 
0 

14.660 

14.660 

0 

15,817 

15,817 

0 

910 

910 

0 
0 
0 

0 

-

0 

0 

0 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

144,989 

1,120 

146.109 

0 
0 

146,109 

146,109 

0 

63,181 

63,181 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

Intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Uabilities 

10,856 

36,508 
0 

47,364 

17,955 

26,673 
0 

44.628 

28,811 $ 

0 
0 

28,811 

63.181 
0 

63,181 

[Continued] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - [CONTINUED] 

Year ertded December 31,2009 

SECOND PARISH COURT(cont.) 
All Agency Funds 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets $ 
Receivables 

Intergovernmental 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1. 

2009 

2,997,481 

101,667 

ADDITIONS 

731,189 

73,883 

DEDUCTIONS 

659,173 

54,303 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31, 

2009 

$ 3.069,497 

121,247 

Total Assets 3,099,148 805,072 713,476 $ 3,190,744 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Intergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Uabilities 

31,256 
44,704 

3,023,188 

3,099,148 

133,425 
142,377 
733,944 

1,009,746 

141.739 
115,646.32 

660,765 

918^50 $ 

22,942 
71,435 

3,096,367 

3,190,744 

JUVENILE COURT 
Oft Duty Witness Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 
Receivables 

Intergovemmental 

91,669 

0 

11,222 

584 

3,950 $ 98,941 

0 584 

Total Assets 91,669 11,806 3,950 $ 99,525 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payat^e 
Imergovemmental payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

200 
0 

91,469 

91,669 

3,850 

11,756 

15,606 

4,000 $ 50 
0 

3,750 99.475 

7,750 $ 99,525 

[Continued] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES • [CONTINUED] 

Year ended December 31,2009 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1. 

2009 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31. 

2009 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Grants Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assete 
Receivables 
Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
intergovemmental payable 
Due to other funds 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

0 

674,157 

• 674,157 

1,642 
672,515 

0 
0 

674.157 

0 

3,378,120 

3.378,120 

132.577 
3,478,423 

0 
0 

3.611.000 

0 

3,095,928 

3,095,928 

134,219 
3,194,589 

0 
0 

3.328.808 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

0 

956,349 

956.349 

0 
956.349 

0 
0 

956.349 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Firefighters' Emergency Relief Fund 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 
Receivables 
Intergovernmental 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Intergovemmental payable 
Other liabilities 

Total Uabilities 

S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

17,985 

0 

17,985 

0 
0 

17,985 

17,985 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

17,985 

0 

17.985 

0 
0 

17,985 

17.985 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABIUTIES • [CONTINUED] 

Year ended Decemtier 31, 2009 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 
ASSETS 

Share of pooled assets 
Receivables 
Intergovemmental 

Total Assets 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1, 

2009 

5,623,267 

939,623 

ADDITIONS 

2,999,021 

3,660,235 

DEDUCTIONS 

2,396,650 $ 

3,268,239 

BALANCE 
DECEMBER 31, 

2009 

6,225,638 

1,331,619 

6,562.890 6,659.256 5.664,889 $ 7.557.257 

LIABIUTIES 
Araxiunts payable 
Intergovemmental payables 
Due to other funds 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

114,950 
764,165 

0 
5,683,775 

6,562.690 

1,263,025 
3,810,938 

0 
3.052,206 

8,126,169 

1,301,597 
3,472,424 

0 
2,357,781 

7.131,802 

76,378 
1,102,679 

0 
6,378,200 

7.557.257 
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CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE 
OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 





JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS 

USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
BY SOURCE* 

DECEMBER 31,2009 

Governmental Funds Capital Assets 

Und $ 58,294,335 
Buildings 325,682,717 
Improvements other than buildings 121,423,995 
Vehicles 52.537,597 
Machinery and equipment 240,880,653 
inf rastnjcture 2.810,253,016 
Construction In progress 173,383.609 

Total Govemmental Funds Capital Assets $ 3,782,455,922 

Investment In Govemmental Funds Capital Assets By Source 

General fund $ 79,152.736 
Special revenue fund 446,639,158 
Capital projects funds 3,254,722,303 
Donations 1,941,725 

Total Investment In Governmental Funds Capital Assets $ 3,782,455,922 

This schedule presents information only on capital assets related to the govemmental funds. 
The assets of the Intemal ser^rica fund assets are not Included on this schedule. The Intemal senrice fund 
assets are included in the Statement of Net Assets for the Primary Government Govemmental Activities 
and are also included in Note G - Capital Assets. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF CAPrTAL ASSETS 

USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVmr-

December 31,2009 

Function And Activity 

General Qoveitiment 

Legislative $ 
Judicial 
Executive 
Elections 
Finance 
General Services 

Total General 
Qovemment 

Public Safety 
Public Works 
Health and Weltare 
Culture and Recreation 
Transit 
Urban Redevelopment 
and Housing 

Total Govemmental Funds 
Capital Assets Allocated 

to Functions $ 

Construction In Progress _ 

Total Govemmental Funds 
Capital Assets $_ 

Total 

260,958 $ 
2,158,624 
1.247.366 

57.196 
210.914,639 

6.552,886 

221,191,671 

68,969,604 
3,119,078.167 

13,258,849 
159,379,982 
26,996,065 

197,975 

3,609,072,313 $_ 
173,383,609 

3,782,455,922 

Lend 

21,241,414 

21,241,414 

3,785,038 
10,836,125 

480,120 
21,604,632 

302,150 

44,856 

58,294,335 $ 

Buildings 

$ 

150,940,366 
764.777 

151,705.143 

41,469,188 
44,602,623 
11,276,904 
70.993,943 
5,634,916 

325,682,717 $ 

Improvements 
Other Than 
Buildings 

1 

440,437 

35,745,882 
4,051 

36.190,370 

5,135.032 
20,441.466 

261.816 
57,838.820 

1,457,786 

98.683 

121.423.995 

Vehicles 

$ 196,676 $ 
171,431 

1,247,366 
39,039 

351,875 
3,746,334 

5,754,721 

14,554,331 
12,675,649 

657.253 
3,457.786 

15,415,558 

22,099 

$ 52,537,597 $ 

Mai^lnery 
And 

Equipment 

64,262 $ 
1.546,756 

18.157 
2,635.102 
2,035.726 

6,300,023 

4,026,015 
220,269,066 

582,754 
5,484,801 
4,185,655 

32,337 

240,880,653 $ 

infrastructure 

0 

2,810,253,016 

2,810,253,016 

This •chaduls preaents Intormatlon oidy on capttal asieis relatad to Ow governmental funds. 
The asseb of Ihe intemal service tund assets are not Included on this schedule. The Intsmsl service (und 
eseets are included in tne Slatement of Net Assets for tne Rbnary Government Govemmentd AetMUM 
and ere also Incfuded In Note O - Capital Assets. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS 

USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY* 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

Function And Activity 

General Govemment 

Capital Assets 
January 1,2009 Additions Deductions 

Capital Assets 
December 31,2009 

Legislative 
Judicial 
Executive 
Elections 
Finance 
General Sen4ces 

Total General Govemment 

260,958 $ 
1.045,572 
1.247,366 

57,196 
203,823,717 

7,771,423 

0 $ 
1,113,052 

0 
0 

17,618,005 
0 

214,206,232 18,731,057 

0 $ 
0 
0 
0 

10,527.083 
1,218,535 

11,745,618 

260,958 
2,158,624 
1,247,366 

57.196 
210,914,639 

6,552,888 

221,191,671 

Public Safety 
Public Worte 
Health and Welfare 
Culture and Recreation 
Transit 
Urt)an Redevelopment 
and Housing 

Construction in Progress 

Total Govemmental Funds 
Capital Assets 

63,447.798 
3.050,213,123 

13,253,245 
142,598,320 
26,478,466 

197,975 
158,268,144 

$ 3,668,683,303 $ 

5,955,159 
80,785.207 

54,918 
16,761,662 

517,599 

0 
136,477,014 

259,302,616 $ 

433,353 
11,920,163 

49,314 
0 
0 

0 
121.381,549 

145,529,997 $ 

68,969,604 
3,119,078,167 

13,258,849 
159,379,982 
26,996,065 

197,975 
173,383,609 

3,782.455,922 

*Thls scheduto presents Information only on capital assets related to the govemmental funds. 
The assets of the Intemal senrice Kind assets are not Included on this schedule. The internal senrice fund 
assets are incKidad in the Statement of Net Assets for the Primary Qovemment Govemmental Activities 
and are also Included in Note G - Capital Assets. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 





JEFFERSON PARISH. LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Year Ended December 31.2009 

REVENUES 
TAXES 
Ad valorem 
Alcoholic beverage 
Chain store 
Franchise Fees 
Sales 
Hotel/ Motel 
Auto Rental Tax 
Severance 

TOTALTAXES 

UCENSES, PERMITS AND FEES 
Licenses 
Occupational 
Alcoholic tjeverages 
Electrical 
Gas 
Insurance 
Mechanical 
Plumbing 
htomebuilder 

Permits artd fees 
Building 
Qectrical 
Gas 
Mechanical 
Plumbing 
Taxi 
Garage Sale 
EnvironmOTtal 
Zoning fees and appeals 
Other 

TOTAL UCENSES, PERMITS 
AND FEES 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
State revenue sharing 
State grant 
Other 

TOTAL 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
Grass cutting 
Indirect costs 
Other 

TOTAL CHARGES 
FOR SERVICES 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

$ 3,807,000 $ 
360,000 
240,000 

4,000,000 
27.340,000 

953,000 
220,000 
850,000 

37,770,000 

6,600,000 
400,000 
90,000 
75,000 

1.560,000 
64,000 
37,000 
30,000 

8,856,000 

1,900,000 
600,000 
300,000 
250.000 
550,000 
88,000 
5,000 
8,500 

150,000 
237,000 

4,088,500 

12,944,500 

339,000 
232,000 

2,290,905 

2,861,905 

300,000 
8,665,700 
2,137,770 

11,103,470 

FINAL 

3,820,000 $ 
310,000 
240,000 

4,160,000 
27,670,000 

813,000 
220,000 
908,000 

38,141,000 

7,300,000 
400,000 

75.000 
67,000 

1,690,000 
54,000 
32,000 
12,000 

9,630,000 

1,650,000 
410,000 
230,000 
238,000 
460,000 

58,000 
9,000 

19,500 
120,000 
622,499 

3,816,999 

13.446,999 

286,902 
237,000 

2,893,259 

3,417,161 

665,000 
8,776.700 
2,397,759 

11,839.459 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

3,784,204 
270,355 
218,759 

4,180,313 
27,725,821 

835,361 
222,543 
907,565 

36.144,921 

7,328,990 
402,516 
70,900 
60,650 

1,691,540 
49,200 
28,425 
10,515 

9,642,736 

1,753,019 
389,823 
218,615 
227,943 
444,905 
57,382 
10,170 
18,000 

115,775 
636,099 

3,871,731 

13,514,467 

286,902 
106,523 

2,835,486 

3,228,911 

712,439 
8.836,995 
2,342,603 

11.894.237 

VARIANCE VrtTH 
RNAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE (NEGATIVE) 

$ (35,796) 
(39,645) 
(21,241) 
20,313 
55,821 
22,361 
2,543 
(4351 

3,921 

28,990 
2,516 
(4,100) 
(6,350) 
1,540 

(4,800) 
(3,575) 
(1,485) 

12,736 

103,019 
(20,177) 
(11,385) 
(10,057) 
(15,095) 

(618) 
1,170 

(1,500) 
(4,225) 
13,600 

54,732 

67,468 

0 
(130,477) 
(57,7731 

(188,250) 

47,439 
62,295 

(54,956) 

54.778 

[CONTINUEDI 
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JEFFERSON PATOSH, LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - CONTINUED 

ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

FINES AND FORFEITURES 
Bond forfeitures 
Court fines 
Court costs and fees 
Other 

TOTAL FINES 
AND FORFEITURES 

INTEREST INCOME 

MISCELLANEOUS 
Oil and gas royalties 
Rental income 
Other income 

TOTAL 
MISCELLANEOUS 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Legislative 
Council 

TOTAL LEGISLATIVE 

Judicial 
Law 
First Parish Court 
Second Parish Court 
Justice of the Peace 
Pre-trial Release of Prisoners 
Dwnestic Relation Division 
Miscellaneous Judicial 

TOTAL JUDICIAL 

Executive 
Parish President 

TOTAL EXECUTIVE 

Elections 
Voter Registration 
Elections 

TOTAL ELECTIONS 

Rnancial Administration 
Rnance Director 
Planning 
Accounting & Payroll 
Personnel 
Purchasing 
Human Resource Management 
Property Management 
Budget Director 
Planning Ad\^sory Board 

TOTAL FINANCIAL 
ADMINISTRATION 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS • 

ORIGINAL 

160,000 
3,500,000 

466,000 
4,604,311 

8,730,311 

1,070,000 

2,285,000 
132,000 
949,797 

3,366,797 

$ 77,846,983 $ 

5,314,181 

5,314,181 

3,214,954 
2,891,799 
2,759,863 

243,290 
287,323 
233,965 

2.956,016 

12,587,210 

2,780.234 

2.780,234 

504,148 
55,000 

559,148 

548,225 
1,803,836 
1,453.734 
1,473,446 

920,636 
1,598,5?? 
8,286,113 

238,651 
383,992 

16,707,355 

RNAL 

100,000 
3,703,000 

595,000 
3,049,100 

7,447,100 

403,500 

1,425,000 
142,000 

4,068,473 

5,635,473 

80,330,692 $ 

4,941,016 

4,941,016 

2,609,088 
2,761,088 
2,683,684 

235,390 
280,665 
69,766 

3,290,141 

11.919,822 

2.749,601 

2,749,601 

507,187 
39,000 

546,187 

531,580 
1,697,175 
1,394,780 
1,349,680 

965,518 
1,546,190 
7,639,761 

236.851 
267,412 

15,632,947 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

169,966 
3,604,311 

591,711 
2,985,148 

7,351,136 

484,769 

1,324,710 
174,133 

3,813,214 

5,312,057 

79,930,498 

4,810,327 

4,810,327 

2,559,453 
2,637,575 
2,591,786 

227,470 
275,134 

0 
3,235,771 

11,527,189 

2,667,653 

2,667,653 

502,677 
37,559 

540,236 

515,643 
1,fi?3,115 
1,340,212 
1,320,542 

928,223 
1,472,847 
7,161,542 

230,049 
261,972 

14,854,145 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE (NEGATIVE) 

69,966 
(98,689) 
(3,289) 

(63.952) 

(95,964) 

81,269 

(100,290) 
32,133 

(255,259} 

(323,416) 

$ (400,194) 

130,689 

130,689 

49,635 
113,513 
91,898 
7,920 
5,531 

69,766 
54,370 

392,633 

81.948 

81,948 

4,510 
1,441 

5,951 

15,937 
74.060 
54,568 
29,138 
37,295 
75,343 

478,219 
8,802 
5,440 

778.802 

[CONTINUED] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDirURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - CONTINUED 

ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

General Services 
Legislative Delegation 
Central Printing 
Surplus Property 
Photo Lab 
Miscellaneous General Senrices 

TOTAL GENERAL 
SERVICES 

TOTAL GENERAL 
GOVERNMENT 

Less: Capital outlay $_ 

TOTAL GENERAL 
GOVERNMENT-CURRENT 

PUBUC SAFETY 
Zoning Appeals 
Constables 
Volunteer Rre 
Inspection & Code Enforcement 
Bureau of Admin Adjucation 
Taxi Cab Bureau 
Emergerwy Management 
Communf^ Justice Agency 
Correctional Center Operation 
Home Detention 
Weed Control & Lot Rll 
Dangerous Building Abatement 
Miscellaneous Public Safety 

TOTAL PUBUC SAFETY 

Less: Capital outlay 

TOTAL PUBUC 
SAFETY-CURRETfT 

HEALTH AND WELFARE 
County Agent 
Serviceman's Assistance 
Jeff CAP 
Miscellaneous Health and Welfare 

TOTAL HEALTH 
AND WELFARE 

Less: Capitai outlay 

TOTAL HEALTH 
AND WELFARE-CURRENT 

CULTURE AND RECREATION 
Special Events 
Miscellaneous Culture arKi Recreation 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

242,813 
190,854 
241,232 
156,300 

2,383.316 

3.214,515 

41,162,643 

(234,000) $ 

40,928,643 

239,023 
234,073 
509,413 

8.152,/// 
0 

74,047 
1,140,302 

580,399 
6,518,668 
1,210,581 
1,385,773 
1,308,775 

239.563 

21,593,394 

(28,000) 

21,565,394 

66,999 
60,872 

1,496,917 
1,999,804 

3,624,592 

0 

3,624,592 

878,767 
3,426,890 

RNAL 

244,954 
173,428 
195,889 
167,329 

4,746,969 

5,528,569 

41,318,142 

(217,415) $ 

41,100,727 

247,967 
234.073 
486,416 

7,854,740 
364,681 

8,200 
1,051,938 

484.792 
7,257,669 
1,186,400 
1,897,803 
1,131,063 

261,563 
22,467,305 

(179,559) 

22,287,746 

65,547 
61,940 

1,346,874 
1,897,804 

3,372,165 

0 

3,372,165 

846,508 
2,541,233 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

235,547 
165,013 
193,821 
159,808 

4,492,612 

5,247,001 

39,646,551 

(190,983) 

39,455,568 

242,528 
225,512 
462,451 

7,650,094 
355,223 

8,317 
1,002,331 

463,614 
7.264,805 
1,170,922. 
1,642,153 
1,094,389 

238,170 
22,020,509 

(179,558) 

21,840,951 

64,910 
61,042 

1,233,557 
1,812,798 

3,172,307 

0 

3,172,307 

816,765 
2,496,017 

VARIANCE WITH 
RNAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE (NEGATIVE) 

9,407 
8,415 
2,066 
7.521 

254,157 

281,568 

1,671,591 

$ (26,432) 

1,645,159 

5,439 
8,561 

23,965 
204,646 

9,458 
(117) 

49,607 
21,178 
(7,136) 
15,478 
55,650 
38,674 
23,393 

446,796 

(1) 

446,795 

637 
896 

113,317 
85.006 

199,858 

0 

199,858 

29,743 
45,216 

TOTAL CULTURE 
AND RECREATlON-CURRErn" 4,305,657 3,367,741 3,312,762 

URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING 
JEDCO 1,522,995 1,602,995 1.602,995 

TOTAL URBAN DEVELOPMENT 
AND HOUSING 1,522.995 1,602,995 1,602,995 

74,959 

TOTAL CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

(CONTINUED] 

71,947.261 71,751,374 69,384,603 2,366,771 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - CONTINUED 

ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

DEBT SERVICE 
Interest and other charges 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
EXPENDITURES 

District Attomey 
District Courts 
Juvenile Court 
Clerit of Court 

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER RNANCING SOURCES (USES] 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Issuance of long term debt 

TOTAL OTHER 
RNANCING SOURCES (USES) 

-

,,, 

-

5_ 

1 
$ 

-

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE£__ 

Fund balance 
Beginning of year 

END OF YEAR $ 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORIGINAL 

0 

0 

262,000 

8,830,020 
4,407,183 
3,067,246 

800,000 

17,104,449 

89,313,730 

3,521,000 
(627,077) 

0 

2,893,923 

(8,572,824) 

26,088.906 

17,516,082 

-

. 

_ 

— 

5 _ 

$ 

-

$ 

RNAL 

0 

0 

396,974 

8,679,081 
4,337,390 
3,079,246 

976,052 

17,071,769 

89,220,117 $ 

5,534,313 $ 
(744,877) 

0 

4,789,436 

(4,099,989) 

26,088,906 

21,988,917 $ 

ACTUAL ON 
BUDGETARY 

BASIS 

0 

0 

370,541 

8,476,501 
4,WX.070 
3,014,310 

949.317 

16,662,198 

86,417,342 

5,533,962 
(740,547) 

0 

4,793,415 

(1,693.429) 

26,088,906 

24.395,477 

VARIANCE WITH 
RNAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE (NEGATIVE) 

0 

0 

26,433 

202,580 
115,320 
64,936 
26,735 

409.571 

$ 2,802,775 

$ (351) 
4,330 

0 

3,979 

2,406,560 

0 

$ 2,406,560 

(CONTINUED] 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COUNCILMEMBER'S COMPENSATION 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 

(UNAUDITED) 

NUMBER OF EXPENSE 
COUNCILMEMBER 

Thomas J. Capella, 

John F. Young, Jr., Chairman 

Chris Roberts 

Elton M. Lagasse 

Byron L. Lee 

Louis J. Congemi 

Ronald Maestri 

Cynthia Lee Sheng 

DAYS SERVED 

365 

365 

365 

365 

365 

365 

124 

240 

COMPENSATION 

$ 95.221 

95,??1 

63,481 

63,481 

63,481 

63,481 

21,476 

42,720 

ALLOWANCES 

13,770 

5,520 

5,520 

4,800 

5,400 

4,800 

1200 

9180 
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STATISTICAL 



Table A-1 
STATISTICAL SECTION 

This part of Jefferson Parish, Louisiana's comprehensive annual financial report presents 
detailed information as a context for understanding what the infonnation in the financial 
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the 
Parish's overall financial health. 

Contents Page 

Financial Trends 
These schedules contain trend Information to help the reader 
understand how tiie Parish's financial performance and well- 189 
being have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity 
These schedules contain infonnation to help the reader assess 
tiie Parish's most significant local revenue source, the property 
(advalorem) tax. 195 

Defckt Capacity 
These schedutes present information to help the reader assess 
tiie affordability of the Parish's current levels of outstanding debt 
and the Parish's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 200 

Demograplilc and Economic information 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to 
help the reader understand the environment within which the 
Parish's financial activities take place. 206 

Operating Information 
These schedules contain service and Infrastructure data to help 
the reader understand how the information in the Parish's 
financial report relates to the services the Parish provides and 
the activities it perfonns. 208 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the infonnation in these schedules is 
derived from the comprehensive annual financial reports for the 
relevant year. The Parish implemented GASB Statement 34 in 2002; 
schedules presenting govemment-wide infonnation include information 
beginning in that year. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA Table A-2 

STATISTICAL SECTION 

December 31,2009 

INDEX 

Financial Ttands Information 

Net Assets By Component, Last Five Fiscal Years 
Changes in Net Assets, Last Five Fiscal Years 
Fund Balances of Govemmental Funds, Last Ten Years 
Changes in Fund Balances Govemmem Funds, Last Ten Fiscal Years. 
Tax Revenues by Source, Govemmental Funds, Last Ten Years 

Revenue Capacity Information 
Sales Tax by Voter Dedication 
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property, Last Ten Years 
Property Tax Rates-Direct and Overl^ping Govemments, Last Ten Years 
Principal Taxpayers, Current Year and Nine Years Ago 
Property Tax Levies And Collections. Last Ten Years 

Delit Capacity Information 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type, Last Ten Years 
Ratio of Net General Bonded Debt To Assessed, Last Ten Years 
Direct and Overlapping Debt, December 31,2009 
Legal Debt Margin, l-ast Ten Years 
Pledged-Revenue Coverage. Last Ten Years 

Demographic and Economic Information 
Demographic and Economic Statistics, Last Ten Calendar Years 
Principal Employers, Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

operating Information 
Full-time Equivalent City Govemment Employees by Functionff»rogram, Last Ten Years. 
Operating Indicators by Function/Program, Last Ten Years 
Capital Asset Statistics by Function/Program, Last Ten Years 

Exhibit 

B-1 
B-2 
B-3 
B-4 
B-5 

0-1 a 
C-lb 
C-2 
0-3 
C-4 

D-1 
D-2 
D-3 

. D-4 
D-S 

E-1 
E-2 

F-1 
F-2 
F-3 

Page 
Number 

189 
190 
192 
193 
194 

195 
196 
197 
198 
199 

200 
201 
202 
203 
204 

206 
207 

208 
209 
210 
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REPORT RELATING TO 
THE REPORTING ENTITY 



Rebowe & Company, CPAs Kushner LaGra ize , LLC Vincent R . Prott i , LLC 
(A Professional Corporatioo) Certified Public Acconntants and Consultants Certified Public Accountant 
3501N. Canseway Bonlevard 3330 West Esplanade Avenue 527 Hney P. Long Avenue 
Suite 810 Suite 100 Gretna, Louisiana 70053 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 Metairie, Louisiana 70002 (504) 342-2600 
(504) 837-9116 (504) 838-9991 

A JOINT VENTURE 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Members of the Parish Council 
Jefferson Parish, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type 
activities, the discretely presented component units, each major fimd, and the aggregate 
remaining fimd information of Jefferson Parish, Louisiana (the "Parish") as of and for the year 
ended December 31, 2009, vMch. collectively comprise the Parish's basic financial statements 
and have issued our report thereon dated June 16, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained m Govemment Auditing Standards^ issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. 

Internal Control over Fmancial Reporting 

In planning and perfomiing our audit, we considered the Parish's internal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the puipose of expressmg our 
opinions on the financial statements,, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion, on the 
effectiveness of the Parish's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Parish's intemal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when die design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, m the noimal course of performing their assigned fimctions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of the intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in tiie first paragraph of tiiis section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
intemal control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We 



did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to 
be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Cpmptiance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Parish's financial statements are 
fi:ee of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are reqmred to be reported under Govemment Auditing 
Standards. 

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Parish in a separate letter dated 
June 16,2010. 

This report is intended for the information of management, others within the entity, the Parish 
Council, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised 
Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document 

REBOWE & COMPANY, CPAs 
(A Professional Corporation) 

KUSHNER LAGRAIZE, L.L.C. 

VINCENT R. P R O m , JR., L.L.C. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
June 16,2010 



REPORT AND INFORMATION REQUIRED 
UNDER THE SINGLE AUDIT ACT 



Rebowe & Company, CPAs Knshner LaGra ize , LLC Vincent R . Prott i , LLC 
(A Professional Corporation) 
3501N. Canseway Boulevard 
Snite 810 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 
(504)837-9116 

Certified Public Acconntants and Consultants Certified Public Accountant 
3330 West Es^anade Avenue 
Suite 100 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 
(504)838-9991 

A JOINT VENTURE 

527 Huey P. Long Avenue 
Gretna, Louisiana 70053 
(504)342-2600 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE 
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Members of the Parish Council 
Jefferson Parish, Louisiana 

Compliance 

We have audited ihe compliance of Jefferson Parish, Louisiana (the "Parish") with the types of 
compliance requirranents described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended December 31,2009. The Parish's major federal programs are identified in the summary of 
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 
Compliance with the requirem^its of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each 
of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the entity's management. (Xtr responsibility 
is to express an opinion on the Parish's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with geneially accepted auditing standards; 
the standards ^plicable to financial audits contained in Government Aidditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and U.S. Office of Management and Budgrt 
Cuxiular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those 
standards and Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Parish's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit 
does not provide a legal determination on tiie Parish's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the Parish complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to 
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31 
2009. 



Intemal Control over Con^Uance 

The management of the Parish is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal 
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable 
to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Parish's intemal 
control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a 
major federal program in order to detennine our auditing procedures for the piupose of 
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on intemal control over compliance 
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Parish's intemal control over compliance, 

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists -wiien the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
theji assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and conect, noncompliance with a type of 
compUance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intemal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncomphance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on 
a timely basis. 

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal 
control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

We have audited the fijiancial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type 
activities, the discretely presented component units, each major fimd, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Parish as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009, and 
have issued our report thereon dated June 16, 2010, which included a reference to the report of 
other auditors. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial 
statements that collectively comprise the Parish's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole. 



This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the 
organization, the Parish Council, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is 
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513 this Tq[>ort is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

REBOWE & COMPANY, CPAs 
(A Professional Corporation) 

KUSHNER LAGRAIZE, L.L.C. 

7sfit4&H0t JLa^ta4f€, J..J..&. 

VINCENT R. PROTTI. JR., L.L.C. 

Metdrie, Louisiana 
June 16,2010 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDnTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For tbe Year Ended December 31,2009 

FEDERAL GRANTOR 
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR 

PROGRAM TITLE 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 
GRANT 

NUMBER 
ARRA 
FUNDS 

FEDERAL 
EXPENDITURES 

CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE 

Passed through State Office of Elderly Affairs 

Retired Senior Volunteer Program 94.002 

TOTAL CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNirY SERVICE 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Passed through SMe Department of Agriculture 

Channel Slope Repair 
Channel Slope Rqiair 

Passed through State Department of Education: 

Sdiool Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
Child and Adult Care Food Prt^ram - Family Day Care 
Child and Adult Care Food Program - Family Day Care 
Child and Adult Care Food Program - Child Care Food Program 
Child and Adult Care Food Program - Child Care Food Program 
Rtvarde Equipmmt 

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Direct Programs: 

Techology & Business Paik 

Passed through State Department of Natural Resources 

Coastal Zone Management 
Coastal Zone Management 

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Direct Prt^rams: 

Recovery Act Energy Efficient' & Conservation Block Grant 81.128 

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

U.300 

11.419 
11.419 

07SRWLA010 

DE-EE0000733 Yes $ 

68,357 

68.357 

10.923 
10.923 

10.553 
10.555 
10.558 
10.558 
10.558 
10.558 
10.579 

051-05-022K 
68-7217 

93-235 
93-235 
93-235 

SP13119 

S 

' 

Yes 

$ 

134,286 
651.000 

785,286 

28.024 
42.794 
23,775 

265,513 
563.240 
255,125 

7.058 

1,185,529 

1.970,815 

08-01-03995 

2515-09-10 
2515-10-10 

$ 

$ 

616,943 

616.943 

52.063 
19,480 

71,543 

688,486 

89,330 

89,330 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS - (CONTINUED) 

For Ihe Year Ended December 31,2009 

FEDERAL GRANTOR 
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR 

PROGRAM TITLE 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 
GRANT 

NUMBER 
ARRA 
FUNDS 

FEDERAL 
EXPENDITURES 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

Direct Programs: 

Katrina Recovoy / Repairs 

HeadStait 
Head Start 
Hurricane (Hie-time funds 

Passed through State Department of Labor. 

Workforce Investment Act 
Woridbrce Divestment Act 
Community Service Block Grant 
C^nnmunity Service Block Grant 

Passed through State Department of Public Safety and Corrections 

Title IV-E Foster Care Program 

Passed through State of Louisiana Department Housing Finance Agency 

Weatherization AssistarKe for Low income Persons 
Weatherization Assistance for Low income Persons 
Weatherization Assistance for Low income Persons 
Weatherization Assistance for Low income Persons 
Low-hicome Home Energy Assistance 
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

Passed th ro i^ State Department of Public Safety and Corrections 

Public Safety Interoperable Communications Grant 
Stale Homeland Security Program 
Urban Area Security Initiative 
State Homeland Security Program 
State Homeland Security Prc^ram 
Emergency Managetnrat Performance Grant 

^ Metropolitan Medical Response System 
Metropolitan Medical Response System 
Metropolitan Medical Response System 
Transit Securi^ 
Transit Security 

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURfTY 

93.600 
93.600 
93.600 
93.600 

06CH5098/41 
06CH5098/44 
06CH509843 

06WH0003/01 

93.558 
93.558 
93.569 
93.569 

474002266 
TANF/STEP 
2008P000I 
2009P0001 

93.658 0301-LA-1401 

81.042 
81.042 
81.042 
93.568 
93.568 
93.568 
93.568 

DE/EE 0000201 
LHFAAVAP CF-1 
LHFA/WAP CF-1 

2009G992201 
2010G992201 

G-0601LALIEA 
G-09B1LALIEA 

14,695 
3.208,526 
2,767,459 
2.650.205 

8.640,885 

73,059 
60,838 
84,794 

1,133,494 

1.352,185 

167,848 

167,848 

245.324 

15 
197,870 

40.369 

128.471 
38.732 

5.094.147 

5,744.928 

15.905.846 

11.555 
97.067 
97.067 
97.067 
97.067 
97.067 
97.071 
97.071 

97.071 
97.075 
97.075 

2007-GS-H7-0014 
2006-GE-T6-0069 
2007-GE-T7-0019 
2007-GE-T7-0019 
2008 GETS0013 
2009 ET-E9-0004 
2OO5-GE-T5-0004 
2006-GE-T6-0069 
2007-GE-T7-0019 
2006-RL-T6-00I2 
2008-RL-T8-0007 

S 

s 

459.196 
11,374 

S96,618 
849 

398,319 
53,554 
79,241 

226,404 

167,670 
29.602 

188.403 

2,511.230 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDnXJRES OF FEDERAL AWARDS - (CONTINUED) 

For tbe Year Ended December 31,2009 

FEDERAL GRANTOR 
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR 

PROGRAM TITLE 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 
GRANT 

NUMBER 
ARRA 

FUNDS 
FEDERAL 

EXPENDITURES 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 

Direct Programs: 

Community [}evelopment Block Grant 

Coimnunity Development Block Grant 
Corrununity Development Block Grant 
Community Development Block Grant 
Coiimiuntty Development Block Grant 
Community Development Block Grant 
Community Development Block Grant 
Emergency Shelter Grant 
Shelter Plus Care 
Shelter Plus Care 
Shelter Plus Care 
Shelter Plus Care 
HOME Program 
HOME Program 
HOME Pribram 
HOME Program 
HOME Program 
HOME Program 
HOME Program 
HOME Program 
HOME Program 
HOME Program 
HOME f^ogram 
HOME Program 

Passed throu^ State Department of Social Services 

Emergency Shelter Grant 
Emergency Shelter Grant 

(2) 
(2) 
(2) 
(2) 

14.218 
14.218 
14.218 
14.218 
14.218 
14.218 
14.218 
14.231 
14.238 
14.238 
I4J38 
14.238 
14.239 
14.239 
14.239 
14.239 
14.239 
14.239 
14.239 
14.239 
14.239 
14.239 
14.239 
14.239 

B03-UC-22-0001 
B04-UC-22-0001 
B05-UC-22-0001 
B06-UC-22-000I 
B07-UC-22-000I 
B08-UC-22-001I 
B09-UC-22-000I 
S08-UC-22-0001 

LA48C003029 
LA48C603040 
LA48C703042 

LA85C6H030801 
MOO-DC-22-0207 
MOI-DC-22-0207 
M02-DC-22-0207 
M03-DC-22-0207 
M04-DC-22-0207 
M05-DC-22-0207 
M06-DC-22-0207 
M07-DC-22-0207 
M08-DC-22-0207 
M97-DC-22-0207 
M98-DC-22-0207 
M99-DC-22-0207 

14,231 
14.231 

14.257 

14.254 

Passed throu^ State Dept of Social Services 

Homeless I^evention $ Rapid Re-Housmg Pro^^m 

Passed through State Office of Community Development 

CDBG - Disaster Recovery ftogram 

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Passed timn:^ State Commission on Law Enforcement 

Byrne Formula Gram Program-Assessment c«iter 16.523 

370-2033 

370-2033 

685493 

664502 

Yes 

$ 22,136 
56,271 
89.890 

313,192 
569,104 

1,883,259 
103.335 
153,927 

648 
9,530 

176,370 
4,676 

194,117 
311,197 
304,726 
137.430 
608,138 
167.280 
400.490 

33,040 
586,689 
124,323 
12.856 
61,565 

6,324,189 

8.986 
74,727 

83.713 

11.238 

11.238 

101,515 

101.515 

$ 6,520.655 

A07-8-0I8 31.655 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS - (CONTINUED) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

FEDERAL GRANTOR 
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR 

PROGRAM TITLE 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 
GRANT 

NUMBER 
ARRA 
FUNDS 

FtUERAL 
EXPENDITURES 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - CONTINUED 

Passed through State Coirmiission on Law Enforcement - Continued: 

Byrne Formula Grant Program - DMC Coordinator 
Bymc Formula Grant Program - Resource Center 
Byme Formula Grant Program - Family Stroigthening 
Criminal Justice Infrastructure Recovery 
Byme Formula Grant Program - Grant Support 

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Passed through State Department of Labor. 

16.540 
16.579 
16.579 
16.579 
16.582 

J06-7-00I 
J07-7-003 
WO4.7-O03 
Y06-8-011 

C06-7-ADM 

$ 

$ 

2.294 
1.012 

18,835 
5,595 

10.000 

69.391 

Woildbrcc investmem Act 
Woik£)rce Investment Act 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
Woricforce Investmoit Act 
Workforce Investment Act 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
Workforce Investment Act 
American Recovoy and Reinvestmem Act 
Workforce Investment Act 
Woridbrce Investment Act 

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

0) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
0) 
0) 
0) 
0) 
(1) 

17.245 
17.258 
17.258 
17.258 
17.259 
17.259 
17.259 
17.259 
17.260 
17.260 
17.260 

TA-I5909-07-55-A-22 
AAl 6031-07-5 S-A-22 
AA-I7124-08-55-A-22 
AA-I7I24-08-55-A-22 
AA16031-O7-55-A-22 
AA-I7124-08-55-A-22 
AA-17124-08-55-A-22 

AA186430955 
AA-17I24-08-55-A-22 

AA 186430955 
EM-15067-05-60 

S 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

S 

43,848 
325,604 

1.382,050 
280.752 
509,749 

1.002,543 
1,075,471 

42,400 
195,309 
88.385 

1,608353 

6,554.464 

Direct Prt^rams: 

Federal Transit 
Federal Transit 
Federal Transit 
Federal Transit 
Federal Transit 
Federal Tnmsit 
Federal Transit 
Federal Transit 
Federal Transit 
Federal Transit 

Formula Grant 
Formula Grant 
Formula Grant 
Formula Grant 
Formula Gnmt 
Formula Grant 
Formula Grant 
Formula Grant 
Formula Grant 
Formula Grant 

Passed dirou^ State Department of Highways: 

Highway Planning and Construction 
Federal Aid Urban Study Phase n 
Federal Aid Urban Study Phase n 
Federal Aid Uiban Study Phase II 
Federal Aid Urban Study Phase n 

20.507 
20.507 
20.507 
20.507 
20.507 
20.507 
20.507 
20.507 
20.507 
20.507 

LA90-X335 
LA-03-OIO0 
LA-04-00I4 
LA-37-X022 
LA-48-X010 
LA-90-X245 
LA-90-X278 
LA-90-X288 
LA-90-X309 
LA-90-X323 

20.205 
(2) 20.505 
(2) 20.505 
(2) 20.505 
(2) 20.505 

ER-ERE1(U6) 
LA 742-26-0054 
LA 742-26^056 
LA 742-26-0058 
LA 744-26-0026 

3,370,456 
696 

35,836 
278,700 

121 
733 

42.996 
371.417 
230.268 

1.216,135 

5.547.358 

385,736 
688,488 
671,406 

7.448 
6,271 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDmJRES OF FEDERAL AWARDS - (CONTINUED) 

For the Year Ended Dtcember 31,2009 

FEDERAL GRANTOR 
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR 

PROGRAM TITLE 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 
GRANT 

NUMBER 
ARRA 
FUNDS 

FEDERAL 
EXPENDITURES 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - CONTINUED 

Passed through State O^artment of Highways - Continued: 

Federal Aid Urban Study Phase U 
Federal Aid Urban Study Phase D 
Federal Aid Urban Study Phase D 
Federal Aid Urban Study Phase D 

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

Direct pFC^rams: 

JP Petroleum Brownfields Assessment 

TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

Passed through Local United Way: 

Emergency Food & Shelter Program 

Passed through State Department of Military Affairs 

Disaster Relief 
Statewide Generator Program 
Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
Severe Repetitive Loss Program 
Severe Repetitive Loss Program 
Severe Repetitive Loss Program 
Severe Rqietitive Loss Program 
Severe Repetitive Loss Program 
Severe Repetittve Loss Pribram 
Severe Repetitive Loss Ptogram 

Passed throu^ State Department of Public Safety and Corrections 

Flood Mitigation Assistance 
Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
Hazard Mitigation Assistance 

(2) 
(2) 
(2) 
(2) 

20.505 
20.505 
20.505 
20.505 

STP-260I(511) 
STP-2602(502) 
STP-6130(008) 

WB2002-5D 

$ 

$ 

6.097.761 
2,465 

165,615 
5,279 

8.030,469 

13.577.827 

(1) 

66.818 

97.024 

BF-00F00301-0 

363400-003 

496 

496 

55,073 

97.036 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.110 
97.110 
97.110 
97.110 

97.029 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 

97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 
97.039 

FEMA-1603-DR-LA 
FEMA 1603 DR LA 0079 
HMGP1603C-005I-0013 
SRL-PJ-06-LA-2009-003 
SRL-PJ-06-LA-2009-004 
SRL-PJ-06-LA-2009-005 
SRL PJ-06-LA-2008-005 
SRL PJ-06-LA-2008-006 
SRL PJ-^)6-LA-2008-007 
SRL PJ-06-LA-2008-008 

FEMA 06^53-0001 
HMGP 1603-051-0003 
HMGP 1603-051-0006 
HMGP V6O3-051-O0O7 
HMGP 1607-051-0001 
HMGP 1607-051-0002 
HMGP 1607-051-0004 
HMGP 1607-051-0006 
HMGP 1607-051-0007 
HMGP 1607-051-0008 

55.073 

9,393,072 
104.473 
115.998 
21.575 
46,844 
75,097 

742,703 
85.307 

303,823 
626,751 

11,515,643 

267,325 
22,425 

1.850,222 
522.931 

U55.198 
1.690.190 

938,624 
1.146.596 
1.256.001 

899,569 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS - (CONTINUED) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

FEDERAL GRANTOR 
PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR 

PROGRAM TTfLE 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 
GRANT 

NUMBER 
ARRA 
FUNDS 

FEDERAL 
EXPENDITURES 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY - CONTINUED 

Passed through State Department of Public Safety and Corrections - Continued 

Hazard Mitigation AMistancc 97.039 HMGP 1607-051-0009 

Hazard Mitigation Assistance 97.039 HMGP 1607-051-0012 
Citizen Corp 97.067 2007-GE-T7-O0I9 

% 1,265,699 
24.567 
21,205 

11.260,552 

S 

$ 

22.831.268 

70.788.165 

TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

TOTAL FEDERAL ASSISTANCE 

(1) This program is considered a "major' program under OMB Circular A-133. 

(2) This program is excluded from coverage under OMB Circular A~133. 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDTFURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

A) General: The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents flie activity of all federal awards programs of Jefferson Parish. The 
Parish's reporting entity is defined in Note Al to the general-purpose financial statements for the year ended December 31.2009. AH federal awards received 
directly fiom the feder^ agencies are included on the schedule as well as federal awards passed through other govemment agencies. 

B) Basis of Accounting: The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the niodified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in 
Note A3 to the Parish's general-purpose financial statements for the year ended December 31,2009. Conunodities received, which are non-cash revenue, are 
valued at prices provided by the U.S. Department of Agriculture. 

11 



J E F F E R S O N PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS 

1. Hie auditors' report expresses an unqualified opinion on tbe financial statements of 
Jefferson Parish, Louisiana, 

2. No significant deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting are reported in the 
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Govemment Auditinz Standards, 

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the Parish which 
would be reqiured to be reported in the Report on Intemal Control Over Financial 
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards^ were disclosed 
during the audit. 

4. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are 
reported in the Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major 
Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-
133, 

5. The auditors* report on compliance for the major federal award programs administered by 
Jefferson Parish, Louisiana, expresses an unqualified opinion. 

6. There were no findings required to be reported under Section .510(a) of OMB Circular A-
133. 

7. A management letter was issued for the year ended December 31,2009. 

8. The following programs were tested as major programs: 

CFDA No. 

a. Department of Labor - Workforce Investment Act 17.258,17.259,17.260 

b. Department ofHomeland Security-Disaster Relief 97.036 

9. The threshold for distmguishing Type A and Type B programs was $1,888,566. 

10. Jefferson Parish, Louisiana was a low risk auditee imder the provisions of Section .530 of 
OMB Circular A-133. 

12 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

B. FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

None. 

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS RELATED TO MAJOR FEDERAL 
AWARD PROGRAMS 

None. 
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J E F F E R S O N PARISH, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

SECTION I - FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Budget Variance Resolved 
Energy EfBciency Contract Resolved 
Notification to the Legislative Auditor Resolved 

SECTION n - FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS RELAIBD TO MAJOR FEDERAL 
AWARD PROGRAMS 

None. 

SECTION ra - MANAGEMENT LETTER 

Related Party Acknowledgement Letters Resolved 
Red Flags Rules Resolved 
Long-Term Financial Planning and Budgeting Resolved 
Tax Increase Prevention and ReconciUation Act of 2005 Resolved 
Purchasing Manual Resolved 
Purchasing Monitoring Resolved 
Safeguarding of Parish Assets Resolved 

14 



JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

There were no findings for the year ended December 31, 2009. Therefore, a corrective action 
plan is not required. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Memorandum of Advisory Comments 

December 31,2009 
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INTERNAL CONTROL 
AND RELATED MATTERS 



Rebowe & Company^ CPAs Knshner LaGra ize , LLC Vincent R , Prot t i , LLC 
(A Professional Corporation) Certified Pnblic Acamnfants and Consnltanfs Certified Public Aixoantant 
3501N. Cansew^ Boulerard 3330 West Esplanade Avenne 527 Huey P. Long Avenue 
Snite 810 Snite 100 Gretna, Louisiana 70053 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 Metairie, Louisiana 70002 (504)342-2600 
(504) 837-9116 (504) 838-9991 

A JOINT VENTURE 

Members of the Parish Council 
Jefferson Parish, Louisiana 

We have audited the basic financial statements of Jefferson Parish, Louisiana (the "Parish"), as 
of and for the year ended December 31,2009, and have issued our report thereon dated June 16, 
2010. As part of our audit, we considered the Parish's intemal control in order to detennine the 
nature, timing, and extent of our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the basic financial statements and not to provide assurance on intemal control. 

Our consideration of the intemal control has been reported on in a separately issued report 
entitled "Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Govemment 
Auditine Standards/^ 

This memorandum summarizes various other matters wliich have come to our attention. While 
not involving intemal control deficiencies, these matters do present opportunities for 
strengthening the intemal control and improving the operating efficiency of the Parish. 

It should be noted that these comments relate only to those fimds which make up the '̂ primary 
government". Ck>rDments relating the Pension Trust Fund and the discretely presented 
component units are not included here, but are included in the reports of the other auditors. 

We have discussed our comments and recommendations with various administrative personnel 
and the Parish has completed a corrective action plan. We will be pleased to discuss our 
comments and recommendations with you in finther detail at your convenience, perform any 
additional study of these matters, or assist you in implementing our recommendations. 

REBOWE & COMPANY, CPAs 
(A Professional Corporadoii) 

KUSHNER LAGRAIZE, L.L.C. 

VINCENT R. PROTn. JR., L.L.C. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
June 16,2010 



J E F F E R S O N PARISH, LOUISIANA 
C O M M E N T S AND R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

09-01 Comment 

The local media reported on instances of possible payroll irregularities within the Parish 
Attomey's Office. The possible irregularities involved several employees who apparently did 
not possess the job qualifications for which they were supposedly employed. We were unable to 
verify the factual basis of the allegations, that is, v^^ether these people had actually performed 
the job duties for which they had been paid. The Parish Attomey resigned subsequent to these 
allegations becoming public. The Federal Department of Justice and the Louisiana Legislative 
Auditor's Office are ciurently investigating the matter and neither agency has discussed the 
matter with us or made any further details or findings public. Additionally, because of the 
ongoing investigations, the Parish is unable to give us any fiirther details concerning the matter. 
The amounts involved are immaterial to the Parish's financial statements. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Parish continue to develop policies and procedures to ensure that 
employees meet the qualifications for the positions they hold and that they perform the actual 
duties for which they are paid. 

Management's Response 

See Management's Corrective Action Plan. 

09-02 Comment 

The economy of Southeastern Louisiana is beginning to feel the effects of the national recession. 
The economic slowdown is coinciding with a decrease in hurricane rebuilding efforts in the area. 
As a result, local governments in the region are seeing a decline in revenues, particularly sales 
tax revenues. In addition, the economic effects on the Parish of the recent Gulf of Mexico oil 
spill are not know at this time. Jefferson Parish officials are fuUy aware of these trends and have 
discussed with us the measures they are taking to deal with the declining revenues, including 
implementing a fi^eeze on new luring, and closely monitoring and reducing expenditures where 
possible. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Parish continue these efforts and remain cognizant of the possibiHty that 
the decline in sales tax revenues, as well as other revenue sources, may continue, and mitigate 
these effects by continuing to maintain spending contingency plans, exploring additional revenue 
sources and reducing expenditures. 

Management's Response 

See Management's Corrective Action Plan. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH, LOUISIANA 
COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS - CONTINUED 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

09-03 Comment 

We noted that the Louisiana Legislative Auditor issued a CompUance Audit report on August 12, 
2009 to the Jefferson Parish Council. The audit reported that the East Bank Consolidated Fire 
Department maintained a bank savings account named "Jefferson Parish Fire", which was not 
mcluded in the Jefferson Parish (the ^Tarish") budget or financial statements and thus not 
subjected to intemal controls related to cash collections, the Parish's annxial financial audit, nor 
to public scrutiny or local and state laws. The amount of fimds involved was not material to the 
Parish's financial statements. 

Recommendation 

Should the Fire Department or other Parish departments continue to accept donations for Parish 
operational purposes. Parish management should establish policies and procedures to ensure 
public cash accounts are included in the Parish's budget and financial statements; ensure that all 
cash transactions comply with State law; and ensure that all cash transactions are handled within 
guidelines of the Parish's policies and procedures to include adequately recording all fimds 
collected, reconciling the daily deposit to the total receipts on a regular basis, implementing 
written policies and procedures relating to the collection, deposit, and recordation of receipts and 
maintain adequate records. 

Management's Response 

See Management's Corrective Action Plan. 

09-04 Comment 

In 2009, the local newspaper reported that during his term, the former Chief Administrative 
Officer (CAO) of Jefferson Parish owned an insurance company which allegedly did business 
with various govemmental entities associated with Jefferson Parish and Parish vendors. In 
November 2009, the CAO announced his retirement Currentiy, the Louisiana Legislative 
Auditor's Office and other regulatory and law enforcement agencies are investigatiag these 
allegations. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that Parish management continue their efforts in assisting the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor and other regulatory and law enforcement agencies with their investigations. 
To fiirther mitigate this type of potential conflict of interest, we recommend that Parish 
management implement guidelines to require fiill disclosure by all Parish personnel who may 
have conflicts of interest with govemmental entities of the Parish. 

Management's Response 

See Management's Corrective Action Plan. 
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J E F F E R S O N P A R I S H 
L O U I S I A N A 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

STEVE J. THERIOT 
PARISH PRESIDEMT 

Our Mission Is: 
"Provide the services, 

leadership, and vision to 
'̂ mprov-e the quality of life 

in Jefferson Parish." 

GWEN L. BOLOTTE, CPA 
FINANCE DIRECTOR 

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 
MEMORANDUM OF ADVISORY COMMENTS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

Louisiana State Legislative Auditor 

Jefferson Parish, Louisiana respectfully submits the following corrective action plan for the advisory 
comments for the year ended December 31, 2009. 

Independent Public Accounting Firm 
The Joint Venture of Rebowe & Company, CPA's and Kushner LaGraize LLC, and 
VincentR. Protti Jr., LLC 
3330 West Esplanade Avenue Suite 100 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 

Audit period; January 1, 2009—December 31, 2009 

GENERAL COMMENTS 

Comment 09 - 01 

The local media reported on instances'of possible payroll irregularities within the Parish Attorney's 
Office. The possible irregularities involved several employees who apparently did not possess the 
job qualifications for which they were supposedly employed. We were unable to verify the factual 
basis of the allegations, that Is, whether these people had actually performed the job duties for which 
they had been paid. The Parish Attomey resigned subsequent to these allegations becoming public. 
The Federal Department of Justice and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's Office are currently 
investigating the matter and neither agency has discussed the matter with us or made any further 
details or findings public. Additionally, because of the ongoing investigations, the Parish is unable to 
give us any further details concerning the matter. The amounts involved are immaterial to the 
Parish's financial statements. 
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Recommendation 

We recommend that the Parish continue to develop policies and procedures to ensure that employees 
meet the qualifications for the positions they hold and that they perfomi the actual duties for which 
they are paid. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan 

The requisite policies and procedures are in place to insure that employees meet the qualifications for 
the positions they hold and that they perform the actual duties for which they are paid. 

Comment 09-02 

The econoniy of Southeastern Louisiana is beginning to feel the effects of the national recession. The 
economic slowdown is coinciding with a decrease in hurricane rebuilding efforts in the area. As a 
result, local governments in the region are seeing a decline in revenues, particulariy sales tax 
revenues. In addition, the economic effects on the Parish of the recent Gulf of Mexico oil spill are not 
know at this time. Jefferson Parish officials are fully aware of these trends and have discussed with 
us the measures they are taking to deal with the declining revenues, including implementing a freeze 
on new hiring, and closely monitoring and reducing expenditures where possible. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Parish continue these efforts and remain cognizant of the possibility that the 
decline in sales tax revenues, as well as other revenue sources, may continue, and mitigate these 
effects by continuing to maintain spending contingency plans, exploring additional revenue sources 
and reducing expenditures. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan 

As stated in the comment above, management is fully aware of these trends and has taken measures 
to deal with the declining revenues. In April of 2010 a hiring freeze was put in place for positions not 
considered to be vital. Expenditures are being monitored closely and opportunities to mitigate the 
effect of the economy are continually explored. 

Comment 09-03 

We noted that the Louisiana Legislative Auditor issued a Compliance Audit report on August 12, 2009 
to the Jefferson Parish Council. The audit reported that the East Bank Consolidated Fire Department 
maintained a bank savings account named "Jefferson Parish Fire", which was not Included in the 
Jefferson Parish (the "Parish") budget or financial statements and thus not subjected to intemal 
controls related to cash collections, the Parish's annual financial audit, nor to public scrutiny or local 
and state laws. The amount of funds involved was not material to the Parish's financial statements. 
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Recommendation 

Should the Fire Department or other Parish departments continue to accept donations for Parish 
operational purposes. Parish management should establish policies and procedures to ensure public 
cash accounts are included in the Parish's budget and financial statements; ensure that all cash 
transactions comply with State law; and ensure that all cash transactions are handled within 
guidelines of the Parish's policies and procedures to include adequately recording all funds collected, 
reconciling the daily deposit to the total receipts on a regular basis, implementing written policies and 
procedures relating to the collection, deposit, and recordation of receipts and maintain adequate 
records. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan 

Management's written response can be found in the Legislative Auditor's report issued August 12, 
2009. In summary, the Parish concunred vtfith the findings in the draft report with respect to collection 
and sale of memorial bells at fire stations by on-duty personnel who failed to utilize the Parish's written 
cash handling procedure. It Is important to note that, although the Parish had proper controls in place 
for handling cash, the leadership of the East Bank Consolidated Fire Department in place at the time 
failed to follow these documented procedures and guidelines. Moreover, in the event the East Bank 
Consolidated Fire Department elects to participate in the future sale of items, such as memorial bells, 
the Parish Auditor has provided a detailed process for conducting such a program in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

Comment 09 - 04 

In 2009, the local newspaper reported that during his term, the former Chief Administrative Officer 
(CAO) of Jefferson Parish ovwied an Insurance company which allegedly did business with various 
govemmental entities associated with Jefferson Parish and Parish vendors. In November 2009, the 
CAO announced his retirement. Currently, the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's Office and other 
regulatory and law enforcement agencies are investigating these allegations. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that Parish management continue their efforts in assisting the Louisiana Legislative 
Auditor and other regulatory and law enforcement agencies with their investigations. To further 
mitigate this type of potential conflict of interest, we recommend that Parish management implement 
guidelines to require full disclosure by all Parish personnel who may have conflicts of interest with 
govemmental entities of the Parish. 

Management's Corrective Action Pian 

Management will continue assisting the Legislative Auditor and other regulatory agencies with their 
investigations and is in the process of implementing a comprehensive financial disclosure policy for all 
elected and executive pay plan employees. 




